Poinciana West
Community Development District

Agenda Package

May 20, 2020



AGEN'DA.



Poinciana West
Community Development District

219 E. iivingston Street, Orlando, Florida 32801
Phone: 407-841-5524 — Fax: 407-839-1526

May 13, 2020

Board of Supervisors
Poinciana West Community
Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Board of Supervisors of Poinciana West Community Development District will meet
Wednesday, May 20, 2020 via Zoom webinar: httpsy/zoom.us/j/93724265772. Following is
the advance agenda for the meeting:

Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment Period on Agenda Items
Approval of Minutes of the January 7, 2020 and January 15, 2020 Meetings
Consideration of Resolution 2020-03 Designating Registered Agent & Office
Ratification of Settlement Agreement Regarding The Residents’” Amended Motion to Tax
Costs
7. Consideration of Resolution 2020-04 Approving the Proposed Fiscal Year 2021 Budget
and Setting a Public Hearing
8. Appointment of Audit Committee and Chair
9. Staff Reports
A. Attorney
B. Engineer
C. District Manager
i. Approval of Check Registers
ii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
iii. Presentation of Arbitrage Rebate Calculation Report
iv. Presentation of Number of Registered Voters - 2,480
v. Discussion of Qualifying Period and Procedure
D. Field Manager
i. Field Manager’s Report
ii. Customer Complaint Log
10. Supervisor’s Requests
11. General Audience Comments
12. Other Business
13. Next Meeting Date - July 22, 2020
14. Adjournment

AR e

Audit Committee Meeting

=

Roll Call

Public Comment Period

3. Audit Services

A. Approval of Request for Proposals and Selection Criteria

N



B. Approval of Notice of Request for Proposals for Audit Services
C. Public Announcement of Opportunity to Provide Audit Services

4. Adjournment

The second order of business is the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance.

The third order of business is the Public Comment Period where the public has an opportunity
to be heard on propositions coming before the Board as reflected on the agenda, and any other
items.

The fourth order of business is the approval of minutes of the January 7, 2020 and January 15,
2020 meetings. The minutes are enclosed for your review.

The fifth order of business is the consideration of Resolution 2020-03 designating the Registered
Agent & office. A copy of the Resolution is enclosed for your review.

The sixth order of business is the ratification of the settlement agreement regarding The
Residents” Amended Motion to Tax Costs. A copy of the agreement is enclosed for your review.

The seventh order of business is the consideration of Resolution 2020-04 approving the
proposed Fiscal Year 2021 budget and setting a public hearing. Once approved, the proposed
budget will be transmitted to the governing authorities at least 60 days prior to the final budget
hearing. A copy of the Resolution and proposed budget are enclosed for your review.

The eighth order of business is the appointment of the Audit Committee and chair, There is no
back-up material.

The ninth order of business is Staff Reports. Section C is the District Manager’s Report. Sub-
Section 1 includes the check registers for approval and Sub-Section 2 includes the balance sheet
and income statement for your review. Sub-Section 3 is the presentation of the arbitrage rebate
calculation report for the Series 2017-1 & 2017-2 bonds. A copy of the report is enclosed for your
review. Sub-Section 4 is the presentation of the number of registered voters within the
boundaries of the District. A copy of the letter from the Polk County Supervisor of Elections is
enclosed for your review. Sub-Section 5 is the discussion of the qualifying period and
procedure. The qualifying information is enclosed for your review. Section D is the Field
Manager’s Report. The report containing the monthly treatment reports is enclosed for your
review. Sub-Section 2 includes the customer complaint log for review.

Following the adjournment of the Board of Supervisor’s meeting, there will be a meeting of the
Audit Committee to approve the Request for Proposals, selection criteria and the notice of RFP
for auditing services. Enclosed for your review are copies of the RFP, selection criteria, and RFP
notice.



The balance of the agenda will be discussed at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any
questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

S y—
George S. Flint
District Manager

CC:  Scott D. Clark, District Counsel
Kathleen Leo, District Engineer

Clayton Smith, Field Manager
Darrin Mossing, GMS

Enclosures



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MEETING



MINUTES



MINUTES OF MEETING
POINCIANA WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
A Special Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Poinciana West Community

Development District was held on Tuesday, January 7, 2020 at 9:30 a.m. at the Rivera Spa and

Fitness Center, 2™ Floor, 394 Village Drive, Poinciana, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Peggy Gregory Chairman

Roy LaRue Vice Chairman
Charles W. Case Assistant Secretary
Maneck Master Supervisor Elect
Joseph Clark Supervisor Elect

Also present were:

George Flint District Manager

Tricia Adams GMS

Michael Eckert District Counsel by phone
Michelle Reiss Appleton Reiss

Scott Clark Clark & Albaugh

Jan Carpenter Latham, Luna, Eden & Beaudine
David Jackson Persson, Cohen & Mooney
Mark Straley Straley Robin Vericker

Viveck Babbar Straley Robin Vericker
Residents

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the January 7, 2020

Poinciana West Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors Meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Ms. Gregory called the meeting to order and called the roll. All Supervisors were
present.
SECOND ORDER OF BUSNESS Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.



January 7, 2020 Poinciana West CDD

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period on Agenda Items
Ms. Allison Ast (180 Palazzo Lane) asked who to call to pay off their portion of the CDD
debt, what has been paid to date by Taylor Morrison and what they paid to date. Mr. Flint would

provide his contact information for her to receive this information.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Legal
Services

Mr. Case stated he was not in favor of replacing District Counsel and having the special
meeting, which would cost residents over $1,000, when there was another meeting in eight days.
Hopping Green has been outstanding for the past six years. Mr. Case believed Mr. LaRue and
Ms. Gregory wanted to change attorneys as a result of their unhappiness with Hopping Green’s
negotiations with AV Homes and questioned the opinion of the new Board Members. Dr.
Master stated he was in favor of a change in Counsel, due to Mr. Eckert’s conflict of interest
with the merger. Mr. Joseph Clark stated he was unhappy with the performance of Hopping

Green.

A. Appleton Reiss
Ms. Michelle Reiss of Appleton Reiss presented her qualifications. She stated they
primarily represent community associations, but represented CDDs for six or seven years. She
would serve as the lead attorney. The Board questioned the following:
> Does your firm represent a District merger process from start to finish? Ms.
Reiss replied no. They did not exclusively represent CDDs.
> Is there a conflict of interest with AV Homes or Taylor Morrison? Ms. Reiss
stated conflicts of interest could arise at any point in time and was not aware of
any conflicts with her existing firm and representing the CDD. A general conflict
of interest form was included in their engagement letter for potential conflicts.
> Is there a charge for travel since your office is 76 miles away? Ms. Reiss charges
on an hourly basis, but accommodations could be made for travel through either a
reduced or capped rate. Dr. Master asked if they ever waived the travel time. Ms.

Reiss replied no.



January 7, 2020

>

Poinciana West CDD

Would the merger be an extortionary fee under fees and expenses? Ms. Reiss
explained this provision generally relates to contingent fee matters presenting an
elevated risk for the firm and would be discussed prior to being charged.

How many CDDs do you represent? Ms. Reiss currently represented three CDDs.
How do you feel about calling into the meeting? Ms. Reiss preferred attending in
person, since it was difficult to communicate by conference call, but it depends on
the frequency of meetings.

Would it cost 8300 per hour to get up to speed with another attorney with ongoing
litigation? Ms. Reiss would not charge to get up to speed.

Are you familiar with HOAs turnover from the developer? Ms. Reiss worked with
Water’s Edge and Sky View Condominium Association on turnovers, but never
handled a merge between an HOA and CDD.

Is there an annual cap on the rate or would it increase? Ms. Reiss would not

increase rates on an annual basis.

Ms. Reiss left the meeting room.

B.

Clark & Albaugh, LLP

Mr. Scott Clark of Clark & Albaugh presented his firm’s qualifications. He preferred

long-term relationships, was a problem solver and tried to find ways to do things that would be

good to the community. His firm represents the Remington CDD. Along with Mr. Flint, he

established the first street parking rule for CDDs in Florida.

The Board questioned the following:

>

Are you amenable to a short-term relationship, due to the upcoming merger with
a larger CDD that has their own attorney? Mr. Scott Clark replied affirmatively.
Do you charge hourly or by mileage? Mr. Scott Clark charged hourly, but was
amenable to attending by phone versus traveling to meetings. If he traveled, he
would negotiate a fee with the Board.

How many mergers have you completed with CDDs? Mr. Scott Clark has not

participated in any mergers.



January 7, 2020 Poinciana West CDD

> How many HOA turnovers have you have completed? Mr. Scott Clark handled
mostly CDDs, especially Board transitions and the impact they would have on a
CDD. Many were painful and contentious.
Ms. Gregory appreciated the thorough report. She liked their rate, their 25 years of
history and proximity to the District.
Mr. Scott Clark left the meeting room.

C. Latham, Luna, Eden & Beaudine, LLP
Ms. Jan Carpenter of Latham, Luna, Eden & Beaudine presented her firm’s
qualifications. She has been practicing law for 20 years in public financing, represented
Poinciana and Poinciana West in a limited capacity on the AV Homes agreement and currently
represents the Poinciana CDD. She updated the memo prepared by Hopping Green & Sams on
the merger and strives to provide the lowest cost by using paralegals. If the District selected her
firm, the Board must sign a Conflict of Interest Waiver because Ms. Carpenter would be
representing two Districts. Her office was in Orlando, which was one hour away, but was
available by cellphone. Ms. Carpenter worked with GMS and Mr. Flint.
The Board questioned the following:
> Do you charge for travel? Ms. Carpenter charges an hourly rate.
> Could you elaborate on the conflict of interest? Ms. Carpenter explained the two
Boards negotiated a merger agreement in the past. There was a memorandum and
a merger agreement. If the business terms were the same and the Boards wanted
to merge, with three Supervisors from one District and two from the other, the
business issues were somewhat limited. Since the Boards were currently separate,
there was no conflict of interest. Ms. Gregory noted there was a current
document. Ms. Carpenter recalled the Board’s options were to keep the current
attorney to negotiate any issues or have another firm in place.
> How many mergers have you completed with CDDs? Ms. Carpenter handled one
merger with the County, but this one would go to the State. When they worked
with the State on the expansion of a District, it took almost one year. Going to the

State versus the County, was based on the size of the District.



January 7, 2020

>

Poinciana West CDD

Was the cost estimate of $100,000 for the merger a ballpark figure? Ms.
Carpenter confirmed it was the ballpark amount to work with two different
attorneys, but the cost would be less with one attorney.

Are you aware of the current litigation? Ms. Carpenter explained an offer was
made to the Poinciana CDD, which she hoped to resolve as quickly as possible.
Did you do any depositions representing the Poinciana CDD? Ms. Carpenter
replied no. Poinciana CDD asked for discovery, not depositions.

The previous attorney capped legal fees at $10,000; are you willing to do the
same? Ms. Carpenter stated it depends on where they were, but by merging, costs

could remain low as possible to get through the hearing, which was upcoming.

Ms. Carpenter left the meeting room.

D.

Persson, Cohen & Mooney, P.A.

Mr. David Jackson of Persson, Cohen & Mooney presented his firm’s qualifications. He

would serve as District Counsel. He has been with Persson, Cohen & Mooney for 6 years,

focusing on government law, which represent over 25 CDDs. He specializes in contracts and

procurement issues and they take a team approach. Their current rate is $285 per hour.

The Board questioned the following:

>

>

How long did it take you to get here? Mr. Jackson indicated the drive was two
hours.

Do you charge for travel at your regular hourly rate of $570 and limit it to one
hour in each direction? Mr. Jackson replied affirmatively. Ms. Gregory
acknowledged this was one of current disagreements with District Counsel.

Have you ever completed any CDD mergers? Mr. Jackson stated his firm handled
a merger for Lakewood Ranch CDD.

How many CDDs do you personally manage. Mr. Jackson represents two CDDs.

Mpr. Jackson lefi the meeting room.

E.

Straley Robin Vericker

Mr. Mark Straley of Straley Robin Vericker presented his firm’s qualifications. They

represent more than 100 CDDs in Central Florida; many of which have amenity centers. Mr.

Straley has 30 years’ experience with CDDs. Mr. Viveck Babbar introduced himself. He would



January 7, 2020 Poinciana West CDD

serve as lead counsel and joined the firm in 2014. They are a one size fits all firm and perform
some merger work.

The Board questioned the following:

> From start to finish have you completed a CDD merger of two Districts into one?
Mr. Babbar replied several times.

> How much are you going to charge for travel since your office is in Tampa? M.
Straley stated generally, they charge hourly; however this could be negotiated to
one hour there and one hour back.

> Is your rate 38375 per hour? Mr. Straley replied affirmatively; however, there
could be reduction in the budget from $50,000 to $30,000 this year.

> Do your HOAs turn over the amenities to the residents? Mr. Straley stated they
handled deals where the HOA transferred ownership to the CDD.

> Who will represent the District during the merger? Mr. Straley would serve as
District Counsel. He participated in two mergers, one for New River CDD and
one for Stoneybrook South CDD. His firm prepared an analysis for mergers. Ms.
Gregory was surprised how long the merger process was. Mr. Straley indicated
most mergers were completed within a year.

> What is your experience with the transition to resident control from the
developer? Mr. Straley indicated some Boards were in transition and some
Boards completed the transition. It depends on the relationship between the
developer and residents.

Mpr. Straley and Mr. Babbar left the meeting room.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Agreement with Selected
Firm to Provide District Legal Services

Mr. Flint noted no special criteria or prescribed process for selecting the attorney. Mr.
Joseph Clark preferred having separate legal counsel, but not Ms. Carpenter since she was
representing the Poinciana CDD. Dr. Master agreed. Mr. LaRue preferred Straley Robin
Vericker and Persson, Cohen & Mooney. Ms. Gregory felt they did not need a $375 per hour
attorney, based on meeting every other month, unless they were negotiating the Floralawn
contract. Mr. Joseph Clark recommended Clark & Albaugh, based on experience and location.

Discussion ensued.



January 7, 2020 Poinciana West CDD

On MOTION by Mr. LaRue seconded by Dr. Master with Ms.
Gregory, Mr. Joseph Clark, Mr. LaRue and Dr. Master in favor and
Mr. Case dissenting, selecting Clark & Albaugh, LLP as District
Counsel was approved. (Motion Passed 4-1).

Mr. Flint would have staff enter into an engagement letter with Clark & Arbaugh, LLP.
Dr. Master would like to negotiate travel at the minimum amount of one hour and asked Mr.
Scott Clark to return to the meeting, so he could ask Mr. Scott Clark if his hourly charge for
travel each way was one hour. Mr. Scott Clark agreed to a flat fee of $500 for travel, but could
call in if necessary. Mr. Flint would include a provision in the engagement letter.

The meeting was recessed at 10:45 a.m.

The meeting was reconvened at 11:00 a.m.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Termination of Agreement with Hopping
Green & Sams for Legal Services

On MOTION by Mr. Joseph Clark seconded by Mr. LaRue with
Ms. Gregory, Dr. Master, Mr. Joseph Clark and Mr. LaRue in
favor and Mr. Case dissenting, terminating Hopping Green &
Sams as District Counsel was approved. (Motion Passed 4-1).

Mr. Eckert asked if the termination would be effective immediately. Ms. Gregory replied

affirmatively.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Authorization of Chair or Vice Chair to
Execute Consent to Substitution of
Counsel

Mr. Clark suggested Mr. Eckert’s involvement, if he was already prepared. Mr. Flint
explained next week both Boards would consider the proposed settlement. Each District would
have a meeting and then there would be a joint meeting to discuss the merger. After further

discussion, Mr. Scott Clark would work with Mr. Eckert to represent the Board in the settlement.

On MOTION by Mr. Joseph Clark seconded by LaRue with all in
favor authorization for Clark & Arbaugh, LLP to substitute for
District Counsel was approved.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Date — January 15, 2020



January 7, 2020 Poinciana West CDD

It was announced that the regular Board Meeting would be at 9:00 a.m. in the ballroom
and the joint meeting at 11:00 a.m. on January 15, 2020. The Poinciana CDD was meeting at
Noon. Mr. LaRue requested that District Counsel provide a list of pros and cons, the impact of
an election and a timeframe. Mr. Flint would provide a memorandum to Mr. Scott Clark with
the estimated cost, timeframe and potential savings. Mr. Eckert worked with Mr. Scott Clark
and would be happy to provide him information about the merger process.

Dr. Masters asked if sending an email to another Board Member with the time and
location of the next meeting, violated the Sunshine Law. Mr. Flint stated there was a gray area

on what was administrative and what was not and suggested Dr. Masters forward further requests

to him.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment
On MOTION by Mr. Joseph Clark seconded by Mr. LaRue with all
in favor the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman






MINUTES OF MEETING
POINCIANA WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Poinciana West Community

Development District was held on Wednesday, January 15, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. in the Starlite

Ballroom, 384 Village Drive, Poinciana, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Peggy Gregory Chairman

Roy LaRue Vice Chairman by phone
Charles W. Case Assistant Secretary
Maneck Master Assistant Secretary
Joseph Clark Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

George Flint District Manager
Scott Clark District Counsel
Kathy Leo District Engineer
Clayton Smith Field Manager

Pete Deglomine Clarke Environmental
Tricia Adams GMS

Residents

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the January 15, 2020

Poinciana West Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors Meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr. Case called the meeting to order and called the roll. A quorum was established.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSNESS Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period on Agenda Items
Mr. Norm Gundel (419 Fountain Valley Ln), a former attorney and resident of Solivita,
urged the Board to settle for $14,000 on the motion for tax costs.



January 15,2020 Poinciana West CDD

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the December 4,
2019 Meeting

Mr. Flint provided corrections to the December 4, 2019 meeting minutes. Ms. Gregory
questioned who appointed the Audit Committee business. Mr. Flint explained the Board
appointed themselves as the Audit Committee under a statutory requirement. Mr. Case stated on

Page 11, both Boards directed Mr. Eckert to negotiate.

On MOTION by Dr. Master seconded by Mr. Joseph Clark with all
in favor the Minutes of the December 4, 2019 Meeting were
approved, as amended.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review and Acceptance of Draft Fiscal
Year 2019 Audit Report

Mr. Flint stated as a Government entity, the District was required by statute to have an
annual independent audit performed. The Board selected Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank
as the independent auditor through the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) process and a draft

audit was provided to the Board. There were no findings or recommendations, and this was a

clean audit.
On MOTION by Mr. Joseph Clark seconded by Ms. Gregory with
all in favor the Fiscal Year 2019 Audit Report was accepted and
staff authorized to transmit to the State of Florida was approved.
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Contract Agreement

with Polk County Property Appraiser for
Assessment Administration

Mr. Flint stated under Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, the District was obligated to utilize
the uniform collection method for collecting debt service and operation and maintenance
assessments (O&M) and enter into an annual agreement with the Property Appraiser for placing
assessments on the tax roll. The fees were consistent with what was charged in the past, as

specified in the statutes.

On MOTION by Ms. Gregory seconded by Dr. Master with all in
favor the Contract Agreement with the Polk County Property
Appraiser for Assessment Administration was approved.




January 15,2020 Poinciana West CDD

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Data Sharing and Usage
Agreement with Polk County Property
Appraiser

Mr. Flint reported for the first time, taxing entities were required to enter into Data
Sharing and Usage Agreements, stating they would not disseminate confidential information.
Staff was comfortable with the agreement, as the District needed to use the tax bill as a collection
method. Ms. Gregory asked if there was liability on behalf of the CDD if any confidential
information was shared. Mr. Scott Clark advised there were fines and potential court actions to

remove the information.

On MOTION by Mr. Joseph Clark seconded by Dr. Master with all
in favor the Data Sharing and Usage Agreement with the Polk
County Property Appraiser was ratified.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Settlement Offer for Motion
to Tax Costs

Mr. LaRue recalled the District received a settlement offer of $15,967.85 on the Motion
to Tax Costs and last year, the former attorney, Mr. Eckert was authorized to spend up to
$10,000 for legal fees, but the District was only liable for $2,000. Therefore, Mr. LaRue
proposed the District settle for $14,000.

Mr. LaRue MOVED to accept the offer of $14,000 to settle on the
Motion to Tax Costs.

Mr. Case noted this was an ongoing process with numerous requests for fees and inquired
if Mr. Scott Clark spoke to Mr. Eckert. Mr. Scott Clark replied that he spoke to Mr, Eckert and
reviewed the documents. His opinion was for the District to settle, as it was easy to spend
another $10,000 and the judge was inclined to rule against the District, due to the history of the
case. The only outstanding issue was for Mr. Clark to review the Interlocal Agreement between
the two CDDs to ensure the District does not have liability to the Poinciana CDD. Ms. Gregory

felt this matter had continued for too long and agreed to settle. Discussion ensued.

Ms. Gregory MOVED to accept the offer of $14,000 to settle on
the motion to tax costs and Mr. LaRue seconded the motion.




January 15, 2020 Poinciana West CDD

Mr. Case approved of the offer to settle, based on the attorney’s recommendation and the
fact that the District would spend additional costs to arbitrate. Mr. Scott Clark requested a caveat
that there be a full complete settlement with no potential of joint liability with the Poinciana
CDD. Ms. Gregory reviewed the Interlocal Agreement and did not believe there were any issues.
Mr. LaRue felt it was travesty to allow an attorney to spend $10,000 and do nothing significant
in the discovery phase. Dr. Master felt what Mr. Scott proposed sounded reasonable and was in

favor of settling for $14,000.

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor accepting the offer of $14,000
to settle on the Motion to Tax Costs and enter into an agreement
with the Poinciana CDD, subject to District Counsel’s review was
approved.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports

A. Attorney

Mr. Scott Clark reviewed the proposed Merger Agreement and the merger would
possibly be completed prior to the next election. The agreement calls for the Board to fill one
seat on the surviving Board, which did not comply with the statute. The merger could take
approximately 18 months from the filing of the petition to the final order, but could be delayed
due to a Bill that was filed on Friday in the legislature.

Mr. Flint explained the intent was to have three seats from the Poinciana CDD and two
seats from the Poinciana West CDD. Resident Tony Reid (1764 San Rafeal Way), acknowledged
this was the first he ever heard of this, as in his opinion, they were one community. Mr. Scott
Clark stated the transaction needed the consent of the bondholder, and although this matter was
discussed with Mr. Eckert, he did not agree. Mr. Scott Clark felt it was prudent to seek
bondholder approval before completing the transaction. Ms. Gregory agreed. Discussion ensued
and the following was addressed:

> Mr. Joseph Clark asked if there significant difference between seeking approval

of the bondholders and notifying the bondholders. Mr. Scott Clark advised the
Board must seek approval under the covenants and there must be majority
consent; however, since the bonds were investment grade rated bonds, the number

of bondholders were unknown and must be investigated.



January 15, 2020

>

B.

Poinciana West CDD

To be cautious, Ms. Gregory wanted the document to be reviewed so the District
did not receive a Notice of Default. Mr. Scott Clark stated the possibility of
merging was discussed in the disclosure documents for the 2017 bonds.

Dr. Master recalled Mr. Scott Clark mentioning that the prior attorney did not feel
it was prudent to go through this process. Mr. Scott Clark stated Mr. Eckert did
not address it specifically to the CDD, but his firm had completed prior mergers
by giving notice. He was willing to be talked into a position that made sense. Dr.
Master felt it made sense to seek approval.

Mr. Case voiced concern about the timing. If it takes more than 10 months, there
would be new Board Members that could change the number of seats available
from each District. Ms. Gregory agreed, noting the Board should be extremely
cautious and should know how much money the District would save for combined
expenses, so money was spent wisely. Mr. LaRue proposed not paying for any

attorney’s fees until after the election.

Engineer

Ms. Leo presented the Pond Inspection Report for 2019. Two ponds should be examined,

and onsite staff will adjust weirs.

C.

District Manager

i Approval of Check Register

Mr. Flint presented the Check Register from November 26, 2019 through January 8, 2020
for the General Fund and Board payroll totaling $968,066.04. Ms. Gregory questioned the

following:
>

Requested that Mr. Flint not pay the invoice for a $50 room fee until Ms. Gregory
resolved this matter. Mr. Flint received a bill for the special meeting on January
7%, which was processed, but based on Ms. Gregory’s direction, he would
withhold the bill for this meeting.

Questioned why the District paid $7,000 for Trustee fees. Mr. Flint explained
when the bonds were issued, the Trustee was named in the Trust Indenture to
manage and account for all funds in the Trust account and handle the May and

November bond calls.



January 15, 2020 Poinciana West CDD

> Questioned the $5,000 charge for a dissemination fee. Mr. Flint explained when
the bonds were issued, there were certain disclosure requirements and an
obligation for quarterly and annual reporting. GMS served as Dissemination
Agent and charged a fixed fee.

> Asked why $10,883 was budgeted for insurance when the bill was $7,000. Mr.
Flint stated the District switched insurance companies and received a lower
premium. Ms. Gregory questioned any past claims. Mr. Flint was unaware of any
past claims. Ms. Gregory wondered why the District was carrying a $1 million
policy for the Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer since they were GMS employees.
Mr. Flint explained GMS carried those coverages and protections under their
agreement and it protected Board Members that served as Treasurer or Assistant
Treasurer. No costs were passed onto the District. For the new policy starting on
October 1%, Mr. Flint would obtain proposals from other insurers under a merged
scenario.

Mr. Flint offered to answer Ms. Gregory’s questions regarding the invoices prior to a

meeting or after.

On MOTION by Mr. Joseph Clark seconded by Ms. Gregory with
all in favor the Check Register for November 26, 2019 through
January 8, 2020 in the amount of $968,066.04 was approved.

ii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement

Mr. Flint presented the Unaudited Financial Statements through December 31, 2020.

D. Field Manager
i Field Manager’s Report

Mr. Smith presented the Field Manager’s Report and provided a handout on aquatic weed
control for the ponds, specifically algae, herbicides, chemicals used, how they were used and the
process. Mr. LaRue requested handouts ahead of time and in the future, provide a deadline of a
week before the meeting. Mr. Flint explained the handout was provided by the contractor and not
staff. It was not available when the agenda package was distributed. So the most recent
information would be provided to the Board. Dr. Master requested all handouts be included in

the agenda package and not distributed at meetings. If something was received after the agenda



January 15, 2020 Poinciana West CDD

distribution, it would be held until the following meeting. Mr. LaRue suggested adjusting
deadlines.

Mr. Flint presented a letter from Clarke Environmental, based on a request from Mr.
LaRue, at the last meeting, of the chemicals used. Mr. Deglomine tried to provide documentation
to Mr. Smith as quickly as possible. They performed pond maintenance throughout Poinciana
West. There were weeds throughout the property, which were treated. Two thousand Gambusia
fish, the most highly recommended fish for eliminating midge and mosquito larva, were added to
Pond 6, which was sufficient. Mr. Flint stated the cost of the fish was billed to the District, but
there was no charge from GMS to place them into the ponds. It was also noted that there were
some Hydrilla issues. A treatment did not take effect as the contractor wanted, so the ponds were

retreated. The next systemic treatment would be in April.

ii. Customer Complaint Log
Mr. Smith presented the Customer Complaint Log. 1331 Bonita Canyon Drive was
treated for duckweed. There was an inquiry about whether the CDD would add plantings behind
homes. Typically, the CDD did not add plantings. They maintained the current ones.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests
Mr. Case believed the decisions of the Board regarding the litigation were made in good
faith and agreed with Mr. Reid that it was time to move on. Discussion ensued and residents
addressed the following:
> Mr. Gundel voiced concern about potential liability to the Poinciana CDD, and
requested the Board revisit Item 8 and make a motion not to recover any monies
from the Poinciana CDD Board for the taxation of costs.
> Mr. Deglomine announced his retirement and introduced Tim Gardner who would
be taking over the account. He enjoyed working with the Board. Ms. Gregory
wished Mr. Deglomine good luck and thanked him for his assistance.
. Discussion of Settlement Offer for Motion to Tax Costs (Item 8 — Continued)

Mr. Scott Clark suggested a motion in conjunction with the CDD’s settlement of the fee
action in the litigation, with the District entering into an agreement with the Poinciana CDD that
the CDD would not seek costs from the Poinciana CDD and vice versa. Dr. Master recalled the
Board agreed for District Counsel to speak to Poinciana CDD’s attorney, and no motion was
necessary. Mr. Flint felt a motion would give the Poinciana CDD Board reassurance that the



January 15,2020 Poinciana West CDD

CDD would not seek fees from them. Ms. Gregory did not want to spend thousands of dollars for
a two-page document. Mr. Scott Clark stated he would work with Poinciana CDD’s attorney.

On MOTION by Mr. Joseph Clark seconded by Dr. Masters with
all in favor entering into an agreement with the Poinciana CDD for
the Poinciana West CDD to not seek costs related to their
settlement of tax costs and the Poinciana West CDD not seeking
costs from the Poinciana CDD was approved.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS General Audience Comments

There were no additional audience comments.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

There being none, the next item followed.

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Date — March 18, 2020
Ms. Gregory announced that the next meeting was on March 18, 2020 at 9:30 a.m. Mr.
Flint confirmed it would be in this room, but would notify the Board if there was a change. There

was a joint meeting with the Poinciana CDD at 11:00 a.m. today.

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Dr. Masters seconded by Mr. Joseph Clark with all
in favor the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman



~ SECTION V



RESOLUTION 2020-03

A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING A REGISTERED AGENT AND
REGISTERED AGENT’S OFFICE FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACCEPTING
SERVICE OF PROCESS, NOTICE OR DEMAND ON BEHALF OF THE
POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT;
AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING REQUIRED FILINGS PURSUANT
TO SECTION 189.014, FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, The Poinciana West Community Development District (hereinafter the
“District”) is a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter
190, Florida Statutes, being situated entirely within Polk County, Florida; and

WHEREAS, the District is statutorily required to designate a registered agent and a
registered office location for the purposes of records keeping and accepting any process, notice
or demand required or permitting by law to be served upon the District in accordance with
section 189.014(1), Florida Statutes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The foregoing Recitals are true
and correct and incorporated herein by this reference.

SECTION 2. AUTHORIZATION AND DESIGNATION OF REGISTERED
AGENT. Mr. Scott D. Clark of Clark & Albaugh, LLP is hereby authorized and designated as
registered agent for the Poinciana West Community Development District.

SECTION 3. DESIGNATION OF REGISTERED AGENTS OFFICE. The District’s
Registered Office shall be Clark & Albaugh. LLP, 700 W. Morse Boulevard, Suite 101, Winter
Park. FL. 32789 and whose telephone number is 407-647-7600.

SECTION 4. AUTHORIZATION AND DIRECTION TO SUBMIT REQUIRED
FILINGS. In accordance with Section 189.014, Florida Statutes, the District’s Secretary is
hereby authorized and directed to file certified copies of this Resolution to Polk County and to
the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity.

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall become effective on March
18,2020.



PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 20" DAY OF MAY, 2020.

ATTEST: POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman



SECTION VI



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE TENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
IN AND FOR POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA
CIVIL DIVISION

POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT, and POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT,
Plaintiffs, Case No. 2017-CA-003547
V.

STATE OF FLORIDA, et al.,

Defendants.
/

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT REGARDING
THE RESIDENTS* AMENDED MOTION TO TAX COSTS

THIS SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into on the
Effective Date between Defendants, Brenda Taylor, William Mann, and William Wynn
(hereinafter, the “Residents”), and Plaintiffs, Poinciana Community Development District
(hereinafter, “Poinciana CDD”) and Poinciana West Community Development District
(hereinafter, “Poinciana West CDD” and together with Poinciana CDD, the “Districts”).

WHEREAS, on or about September 16, 2019, the Residents filed their Amended Motion
to Tax Costs (Filing No. 95795027) and requested a judgment taxing costs of $62,395.82 incurred
in contesting the bond validation proceedings filed by Plaintiffs, Poinciana CDD and Poinciana
West CDD, including the costs incurred in the cases numbered 2017-CA-003547, SC17-1806, and
2016-CA-4023 (hereinafter, collectively, the “Validation Proceedings™);

WHEREAS, the Residents are seeking to hold Poinciana CDD and Poinciana West CDD
jointly and severally liable for costs in the amount of $62,395.82 incurred in the Validation

Proceedings;



WHEREAS, the Residents and the Districts now wish to fully, finally, and forever resolve
the Districts’ alleged liability to the Residents for the costs incurred by the Residents in the
Validation Proceedings.

NOW THEREFORE, the Residents and the Districts hereby agree as follows:

1. The “Effective Date” of this Agreement is the last date on which it is signed by
each of the Residents and each of the Districts.

2. The portion of the “Settlement Payment” to be paid by Poinciana CDD will be
$34,360.93.

3. The portion of the “Settlement Payment™ to be paid by Poinciana West CDD will
be $14,371.07.

4, On or before the 30th day after the Effective Date, Poinciana CDD and Poinciana
West CDD will each deliver their portions of the Settlement Payment to the Residents via checks
payable to the Trust Account of Bush Ross, P.A.

5. Upon receipt of both portions of the Settlement Payment, the Residents will file a
notice of their withdrawal, with prejudice, of their Amended Motion to Tax Costs as to Poinciana
CDD and Poinciana West CDD.

6. On the Effective Date, the Residents fully release Poinciana CDD and Poinciana
West CDD, including their respective current and former board members, from any and all costs
incurred by the Residents in the Validation Proceedings, and from any and all other claims of any
kind arising out of or relating to the Validation Proceedings.

7. On the Effective Date, Poinciana CDD and Poinciana West CDD fully release each
other, including their respective current and former board members, from any and all claims of

any kind arising out of or relating to the Validation Proceedings or this Agreement.



8. The Residents agree that neither this Agreement nor any terms contained herein
shall constitute, or be deemed or construed to be, an admission by or evidence against Poinciana
CDD or Poinciana West CDD of any liability for costs incurred by the Residents in the Validation
Proceedings, including the Residents’ legal entitlement to recover such costs from the Districts or
the amount of taxable costs.

9. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall affect the Districts’ or the Residents’
rights against Avatar Properties, Inc.; AV Homes, Inc.; Taylor Morrison, Inc.; or any parent,
subsidiary, or affiliate of Avatar Properties, Inc.; AV Homes, Inc.; or Taylor Morrison, Inc.

10.  This Agreement will not be filed with the Court in this action, unless required by
Court ordet.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their hands and seals to this
Agreement, and the individual or individuals who execute this Agreement represent and warrant
that they have full authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the respective parties.

DISTRICTS:

POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT » .
By: /5% 5/”#"—"

Title; Chairman/Vice Chairman

Date: .2 | A [ I

POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

By:
Title: Chairman/Vice Chairman

Date:



9. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall affect the Districts® or the Residents’ rights
against Avatar Properties, Inc.; AV Homes, Inc.; Taylor Morrison, Inc.; or any parent, subsidiary,
or affiliate of Avatar Properties, Inc.; AV Homes, Inc.; or Taylor Morrison, Inc.

10. This Agreement will not be filed with the Court in this action, unless required by

Court order.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their hands and seals to this

Agreement, and the individual or individuals who execute this Agreement represent and warrant
that they have full authority fo execute this Agreement on behalf of the respective parties.
DISTRICTS:

POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

By:
Title: Chairman/Vice Chairman

Date:

POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

. % CA~
Title: Chairman/Vice Chairman O Cj

Date:;‘ {3 9"0

DEFENDANTS:

BRENDA TAYLOR

Date:

WILLIAM MANN

Date:

WILLIAM WYNN

Date:




DEFENDANTS:

Lobogp

8renda N Taylor (Feb 13, 2020}

BRENDA TAYLOR

Date: 2/13/2020

Willlam F Mann (Feb §, 2020}

WILLIAM MANN

0
Date: 02/05/2020

WILLIAM WYNN

Date:



DEFENDANTS:

BRENDA TAYLOR

Date:

WILLIAM MANN

Date:

vy

e~ 4

Date: ﬁ'



SECTION VII



RESOLUTION 2020-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
APPROVING PROPOSED BUDGETS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 AND
SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA
LAW; ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION
REQUIREMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of
Supervisors (“Board”) of the Poinciana West Community Development District (“District™) prior
to June 15, 2020, proposed budgets (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October
1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2021 (“Fiscal Year 2020/2021”); and

WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the required
public hearing thereon.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED. The Proposed Budget prepared by the District
Manager for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis
for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.

2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING. A public hearing on said approved Proposed
Budget is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:

DATE: July 22,2020

HOUR: 9:30 a.m.

LOCATION: Starlite Ballroom
384 Village Drive

Poinciana, Florida 34759

3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE
GOVERNMENT. The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the Proposed
Budget to Polk County at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above.

4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET. In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida
Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget on the
District’s website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 2, and
shall remain on the website for at least 45 days.



5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE. Notice of this public hearing shall be published in
the manner prescribed in Florida law.

6. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 20" DAY OF MAY, 2020.

ATTEST: POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman



Poinciana West

Community Development District

Proposed Budget
FY 2021




2-5

Table of Contents

General Fund

General Fund Narrative

Debt Service Fund Series 2017 R1 & R2

Amortization Schedule Series 2017 R1

Amortization Schedule Series 2017 R2




Poinciana West

Community Development District

Fiscal Year 2021
General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget Thru Next 5 Thru Budget
Description FY2020 4/30/20 Months 9/30/20 FY2021
Revenues
Special Assessments - Tax Collector $291,294 $289,727 $1,567 $291,294 $291,294
Interest $4,500 $1,720 $250 $1,970 $1,000
Carry Forward Surplus $39,261 $54,450 $0 $54,450 $41,552
Total Revenues | $335,055 $345,897 $1,817 $347,714 $333,846 |
Expenditures
Administrative
Supervisors Fees $6,000 $3,800 $5,000 $8,800 $6,000
FICA Expense $459 $291 $383 $673 $459
Engineering $15,000 $7,987 $7,013 $15,000 $15,000
Attorney $30,000 $12,127 $12,873 $25,000 $30,000
Settlement Agreement $0 $14,371 $0 $14,371 $0
Arbitrage $450 $450 $0 $450 $450
Dissemination $5,500 $2,917 $2,283 $5,200 $5,500
Annual Audit $3,415 $3,415 $0 $3,415 $3,415
Trustee Fees $7,050 $7,004 $0 $7,004 $7,050
Assessment Administration $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000
Management Fees $45,000 $26,250 $18,750 $45,000 $45,000
Information Technology $1,500 $875 $625 $1,500 $1,500
Telephone $100 $0 $50 $50 $100
Postage $1,500 $602 $398 $1,000 $1,250
Printing & Binding $750 $548 $302 $850 $1,000
Insurance $10,883 $7,000 $0 $7,000 $7,700
Legal Advertising $2,000 $2,163 $1,337 $3,500 $2,500
Other Current Charges $800 $1,531 $249 $1,780 $1,000
Office Supplies $200 $150 $50 $200 $300
Property Appraiser $3,100 $0 $3,100 $3,100 $3,100
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175
Administrative Expenses | $138,882 $96,656 $52,413 $149,068 $136,499 |
Operation & Maintenance
Field Services $10,000 $5,833 $4,167 $10,000 $10,000
Landscape Maintenance $58,694 $32,838 $23,456 $56,294 $59,868
Aquatic Control Maintenance $64,479 $33,250 $23,750 $57,000 $64,479
Aquatic Midge Management $30,000 $13,883 $9,917 $23,800 $30,000
R&M Plant Replacement $3,000 $0 $2,500 $2,500 $3,000
Storm Structure Repairs $10,000 $0 $2,500 $2,500 $10,000
Contingency $10,000 $210 $2,290 $2,500 $10,000
Capital Outlay $10,000 $0 $2,500 $2,500 $10,000
Operation & Maintenance Expenses | $196,173 $86,015 $71,079 $157,094 $197,347 |
Total Expenditures | $335,055 $182,670 $123,492 $306,162 $333,846 |
Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) [ $0 $163,227 ($121,675) $41,552 ($0)]
Net Assessment $291,294
Collection Cost (6%) $18,593
Gross Assessment $309,887
| Property Type Platted Units Gross Per Unit Gross Total |
Single Family 1650 $186.57 $307,841
Recreational 11 $186.57 $2,052

Total

1661

$309,893 |




Poinciana West

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

REVENUES:

Special Assessments — Tax Collector

The District will levy a non-ad valorem assessment on all the assessable property within the
District in order to pay for the operating expenditures during the fiscal year.

Interest

The District earns interest income on their operating accounts and other investments.

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative:

Supervisors Fees

Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, allows for each Board member to receive $200 per meeting, not to
exceed $4,800 per year paid to each Supervisor for the time devoted to District business and
meetings. The amount is based on 5 supervisors attending 12 meetings during the fiscal year.

FICA Expense

Represents the Employer’s share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from Board of
Supervisor checks.

Engineering

The District's engineer, GAI Consultants, Inc., will be providing general engineering services to
the District, e.g. attendance and preparation for monthly board meetings, review of invoices and
requisitions, preparation and review of contract specifications and bid documents, and various
projects assigned as directed by the Board of Supervisors and the District Manager.

Attorney

The District's legal counsel, Clark & Albaugh, LLP, will be providing general legal services to the
District, e.g. attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, preparation and review of
agreements and resolutions, and other research assigned as directed by the Board of Supervisors
and the District Manager.

Arbitrage

The District will contract with an independent certified public accountant to annually calculate the
District’s Arbitrage Rebate Liability on the Series 2017 R1 & R2 Special Assessment Refunding
Bonds. The District has contracted with AMTEC for this service.

Dissemination

The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15c2-
12(b)(5) which relates to additional reporting requirements for unrated bond issues.



Poinciana West

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Annual Audit

The District is required by Florida Statutes to arrange for an independent audit of its financial
records on an annual basis. The District has contracted with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines &
Frank for this service.

Trustee Fees

The District will pay annual trustee fees for the Series 2017 R-1 & R-2 Special Assessment
Refunding Bonds that are deposited with a Trustee at USBank.

Assessment Administration

The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services-CF, LLC to levy and
administer the collection of non-ad valorem assessment on all assessable property within the
District.

Management Fees

The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services-Central Florida, LLC to
provide Management, Accounting and Recording Secretary Services for the District. The services
include, but not limited to, recording and transcription of board meetings, budget preparation, all
financial reporting, annual audit, etc.

Information Technology

Represents costs related to District's accounting and information systems, District's website
creation and maintenance, electronic compliance with Florida Statutes and other electronic data
requirements.

Telephone

Telephone and fax machine.

Postage

The District incurs charges for mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, checks for
vendors and other required correspondence.

Printing & Binding

Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks,
stationary, envelopes etc.

Insurance
The District’s general liability and public officials liability insurance coverage is provided by Public
Risk Insurance. Public Risk Insurance specializes in providing insurance coverage to

governmental agencies.

Legal Advertising

The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings,
etc in a newspaper of general circulation.



Poinciana West

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Other Current Charges

Represents any miscellaneous expenses incurred during the fiscal year such as bank fees,
deposit slips, stop payments, etc.

Office Supplies
The District incurs charges for office supplies that need to be purchased during the fiscal year.

Property Appraiser

Represents a fee charged by Polk County Property Appraiser's office for assessment
administration services.

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions

The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity
for $175. This is the only expense under this category for the District.

Operations & Maintenance:

Field Services

Provide onsite field management of contracts for the District such as landscape and lake
maintenance. Services to include onsite inspections, meetings with contractors, monitoring of
utility accounts, attend Board meetings and receive and respond to property owner phone calls
and emails.

Landscape Maintenance

The District will maintain the lake bank maintenance that include mowing of no less than once
every 7 days during the months of April 15t to October 315t and no less than once every 14 days
from November 15t to March 315!, The District has contracted with Floralawn 2, LLC for this service.

Description Monthly Annual
Landscape Maintenance $4,691 $56,294
2% Increase $1,126
Contingency $2,448
Total $59,868

Aquatic Control Maintenance

Represents cost for maintenance to the ponds located within the District. Services include, but are
not limited to, treatment removal and offsite disposal of nuisance vegetation and algae treatment.
The District has contracted with Clarke Aquatic Services, Inc. for these services.

Description Monthly Annual
Aquatic Maintenance $4,750 $57,000
Contingency - Pond 19A $270 $3,240
Contingency - Pond 19B $353 $4,239
Total $64,479




Poinciana West

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Aquatic Midge Management

Represents costs for aquatic midge control (blind mosquitoes, weekly ATV aerosol & monthly
aerial larva side.)

Description Monthly Annual
Aquatic Midge Control $1,983 $23,800
Contingency $6,200
Total $30,000

R&M — Plant Replacement

Represents estimated cost for the replacement of aquatic plants and tree replacement around the
ponds.

Storm Structure Repairs

Represents estimated repair and maintenance cost to the storm structures maintained by the
District.

Contingency

Represents any additional field expense that may not have been provided for in the budget.

Capital Outlay

Represents estimated cost for Aeration Systems.



Revenues

Special Assessments - Tax Collector
Special Assessments - Prepayments
Interest Income

Carry Forward Surplus

Total Revenues

Expenses

Administrative
Property Appraiser

Series 2017 R-1
Interest - 11/1
Principal - 5/1
Interest - 5/1
Special Call - 5/1

Series 2017 R-2
Interest - 11/1
Principal - 5/1
Interest - 5/1
Special Call - 5/1

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures)

Poinciana West

Community Development District

Fiscal Year 2021
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget Thru Next 5 Thru Budget
FY2020 4/30/20 Months 9/30/20 FY2021
$1,050,687 $1,044,813 $5,874 $1,050,687 $1,048,751

$0 $14,877 $0 $14,877 $0
$1,000 $5,599 $0 $5,599 $1,000
$282,651 $290,264 $0 $290,264 $285,057
| $1,334,338 $1,355,553 $5,874 $1,361,427 $1,334,808 |
$11,200 $0 $11,200 $11,200 $11,200
$190,011 $190,011 $0 $190,011 $184,950
$405,000 $0 $405,000 $405,000 $415,000
$190,011 $0 $190,011 $190,011 $184,950
$0 $0 $15,000 $15,000 $0
$72,582 $72,574 $0 $72,574 $69,324
$90,000 $0 $90,000 $90,000 $90,000
$72,582 $0 $72,574 $72,574 $69,324
$0 $0 $30,000 $30,000 $0
| $1,031,386 $262,585 $813,785 $1,076,370 $1,024,749 |
| $302,952 $1,092,968 ($807,911) $285,057 $310,059 |
Series 2017 R-1
Interest - 11/1/2021 $179,348
Series 2017 R-2
Interest - 11/1/2021 $66,906
Net Assessment $1,048,751
Collection Cost (6%) $66,942
Gross Assessment $1,115,693
| Property Type Platted Units Gross Per Unit Gross Total |
Single Family 1614 $686.58 $1,108,140
Recreational 11 $686.58 $7,552
| Total 1625 $1,115,693 |




Poinciana West

Community Development District

SERIES 2017 R-1
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

I DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL |
11/1/20 $ 9,530,000.00 $ - $ 184,950.00 $ 184,950.00
5/1/21 $ 9,530,000.00 $ 415,000.00 $ 184,950.00 $ -
111121 $ 9,115,000.00 $ - $ 179,347.50 $ 779,297.50
5/1/22 $ 9,115,000.00 $ 425,000.00 $ 179,347.50 $ -
11/1/22 $ 8,690,000.00 $ - $ 172,972.50 $ 777,320.00
5/1/23 $ 8,690,000.00 $ 440,000.00 $ 172,972.50 $ -
11/1/23 $ 8,250,000.00 $ - $ 166,097.50 $ 779,070.00
5/1/24 $ 8,250,000.00 $ 455,000.00 $ 166,097.50 $ -
11/1/24 $ 7,795,000.00 $ - $ 158,703.75 $ 779,801.25
5/1/25 $ 7,795,000.00 $ 470,000.00 $ 158,703.75 $ -
11/1/25 $ 7,325,000.00 $ - $ 150,478.75 $ 779,182.50
5/1/26 $ 7,325,000.00 $ 485,000.00 $ 150,478.75 $ -
11/1/26 $ 6,840,000.00 $ - $ 141,748.75 $ 777,227.50
5/1/27 $ 6,840,000.00 $ 505,000.00 $ 141,748.75 $ -
111727 $ 6,335,000.00 $ - $ 132,406.25 $ 779,155.00
5/1/28 $ 6,335,000.00 $ 520,000.00 $ 132,406.25 $ -
11/1/28 $ 5,815,000.00 $ - $ 122,656.25 $ 775,062.50
5/1/29 $ 5,815,000.00 $ 545,000.00 $ 122,656.25 $ -
11/1/29 $ 5,270,000.00 $ - $ 111,756.25 $ 779,412.50
5/1/30 $ 5,270,000.00 $ 565,000.00 $ 111,756.25 $ -
11/1/30 $ 4,705,000.00 $ - $ 100,103.13  $ 776,859.38
5/1/31 $ 4,705,000.00 $ 590,000.00 $ 100,103.13  $ -
11/1/31 $ 4,115,000.00 $ - $ 87,934.38 $ 778,037.50
5/1/32 $ 4,115,000.00 $ 615,000.00 $ 87,934.38 $ -
11/1/32 $ 3,500,000.00 $ - $ 75,250.00 $ 778,184.38
5/1/33 $ 3,500,000.00 $ 640,000.00 $ 75,250.00 $ -
11/1/33 $ 2,860,000.00 $ - $ 61,490.00 $ 776,740.00
5/1/34 $ 2,860,000.00 $ 670,000.00 $ 61,490.00 $ -
11/1/34 $ 2,190,000.00 $ - $ 47,085.00 $ 778,575.00
5/1/35 $ 2,190,000.00 $ 700,000.00 $ 47,085.00 $ -
11/1/35 $ 1,490,000.00 $ - $ 32,035.00 $ 779,120.00
5/1/36 $ 1,490,000.00 $ 730,000.00 $ 32,035.00 $ -
11/1/36 $ 760,000.00 $ - $ 16,340.00 $ 778,375.00
5/1/37 $ 760,000.00 $ 760,000.00 $ 16,340.00 $ 776,340.00

I $ 9,530,000.00 $ 3,882,710.00 $ 13,412,710.00 |




Poinciana West
Community Development District

SERIES 2017 R-2

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL |
11/1/20 $ 2,500,000.00 $ - $ 69,324.38 $ 69,324.38
5/1/21 $ 2,500,000.00 $ 90,000.00 $ 69,324.38 $ -
11/1/21 $ 2,410,000.00 $ - $ 66,905.63 $ 226,230.00
5/1/22 $ 2,410,000.00 $ 95,000.00 $ 66,905.63 $ -
11/1/22 $ 2,315,000.00 $ - $ 64,352.50 $ 226,258.13
5/1/23 $ 2,315,000.00 $ 105,000.00 $ 64,352.50 $ -
11/1/23 $ 2,210,000.00 $ - $ 61,530.63 $ 230,883.13
5/1/24 $ 2,210,000.00 $ 110,000.00 $ 61,530.63 $ -
11/1/24 $ 2,100,000.00 $ - $ 58,574.38 $ 230,105.00
5/1/25 $ 2,100,000.00 $ 115,000.00 $ 58,574.38 $ -
11/1/25 $ 1,985,000.00 $ - $ 55,483.75 $ 229,058.13
5/1/26 $ 1,985,000.00 $ 120,000.00 $ 55,483.75 $ -
11/1/26 $ 1,865,000.00 $ - $ 52,258.75 $ 227,742.50
5/1/27 $ 1,865,000.00 $ 125,000.00 $ 52,258.75 $ -
111127 $ 1,740,000.00 $ - $ 48,899.38 $ 226,158.13
5/1/28 $ 1,740,000.00 $ 135,000.00 $ 48,899.38 $ -
11/1/28 $ 1,605,000.00 $ - $ 4527125 $ 229,170.63
5/1/29 $ 1,605,000.00 $ 140,000.00 $ 4527125 $ -
11/1/29 $ 1,465,000.00 $ - $ 41,508.75 $ 226,780.00
5/1/30 $ 1,465,000.00 $ 150,000.00 $ 41,508.75 $ -
11/1/30 $ 1,315,000.00 $ - $ 37,47750 $ 228,986.25
5/1/31 $ 1,315,000.00 $ 160,000.00 $ 3747750 $ -
11/1/31 $ 1,155,000.00 $ - $ 32,917.50 $ 230,395.00
5/1/32 $ 1,155,000.00 $ 165,000.00 $ 3291750 $ -
11/1/32 $ 990,000.00 $ - $ 28,215.00 $ 226,132.50
5/1/33 $ 990,000.00 $ 175,000.00 $ 28,215.00 $ -
11/1/33 $ 815,000.00 $ - $ 23,227.50 $ 226,442.50
5/1/34 $ 815,000.00 $ 185,000.00 $ 23,227.50 $ -
11/1/34 $ 630,000.00 $ - $ 17,955.00 $ 226,182.50
5/1/35 $ 630,000.00 $ 200,000.00 $ 17,955.00 $ -
11/1/35 $ 430,000.00 $ - $ 12,255.00 $ 230,210.00
5/1/36 $ 430,000.00 $ 210,000.00 $ 12,255.00 $ -
11/1/36 $ 220,000.00 $ - $ 6,270.00 $ 228,525.00
5/1/37 $ 220,000.00 $ 220,000.00 $ 6,270.00 $ 226,270.00
$ 2,500,000.00 $ 1,444,853.75 $ 3,944,853.75 |




SECTION [IX



SECTION C



SECTION 1



Poinciana West
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

January 9, 2020 to March 9, 2020

I Fund Date Check No.'s Amount |
General Fund 1/10/20 1641-1643 $ 5,953.62
1/13/20 1644-1645 $ 288.94
1/20/20 1646-1649 $ 9,895.24
1/27/20 1650 $ 3,415.00
2/5/20 1651-1652 $ 5,923.36
2/7/20 1653 $ 5,469.11
2/12/20 1654-1655 $ 6,371.62
2/14/20 1656-1657 $ 700.00
2/19/20 1658-1660 $ 7,291.00
2/26/20 1661 $ 731.75
3/4/20 1662-1663 $ 19,062.23
3/6/20 1664 $ 5,524.48
$ 70,626.35
Payroll [anuary 2020
Joseph Clark 50074 $ 184.70
Charles Case III 50075 $ 369.40
Joseph Clark 50076 $ 369.40
Maneck Master 50077 $ 369.40
Peggy Gregory 50078 $ 369.40
Roy LaRue 50079 $ 369.40
$ 2,031.70

$ 72,658.05 |




6%¥9100

9L°660°'¢€
_ 9L°660°¢€
879100 N
S1°29
Lv9100 0005’y
_ 00°0SL'F
979700 mmuMMmuﬁn ST
L €€°€86°1
S¥9T00 moumm ST T
00°6S
v9100 v6-6z2
v6°6CC
£99100 mwummwum- T T
€€°£e8
S676L
zs'8
GT°ST
L9°91¥
00°52T
e 00°0SL‘€E
ZP9T00 mo.omm ST T
. 00°059
ﬁ«@ﬁom moumM ST T T T
00°SL
# LNOOWY
St eMDOEHD" "t INNOWY

T aovd 0Z/60/€ NN¥

VRIVOSIAL add ISIM NIOd MIOd

SHYS 3 NEAYD DNIJdJOH

0Hd OIW ATHIW/TISNNOD " NIAD
¥ 00STE-00ETS-0TE ZTI6102 862211 0&/L1/1

Xdaadd

0Z2/60/10 X¥IAITHA
* 000Zv-00€£TS—-0TE TO0Z0Z ¥L-968-9 0Z/PT1/1T

ONI ‘SIEDIAMAS OIIVNOV MMUYTID

0ZNYL DA¥S "INIVW DJILVNOY
# 000L7-008£5-02€ T100Z0Z LT¥S 0C/ST/T

OLINOSOW TYINIWNOYIANA HM¥VID
0ZNYL A¥ES IWOW OLINOSOW
¥ 00TL7-008ES-0ZE T00Z20Z €€£9600T 0Z/ST/T

Xdaaadq
6T/TE/CT AMHAITIA
% 000C%-00£TS-0TE ZT6T0C S9-688-9 0Z/L0/T

VOLDATTIOD XYL

‘¥yFagas o For
610¢ - HADVLSO4
* 000¢7—-00€TS-0TE T0020Z 0OTOZOTITO 0Z/0T/1

dD-SHOIAYAS INAWADUYNYW TVLNIWNYIAAOD

0ZNYL INIWIDVYNYW JTIII

* 0002T1-008£S-0Z€E 100202 19 02/10/1
0ZNVL SATIJ0D

* 00GZ¥-00€TS-0TE 100202 09 0Z/10/1
0ZNYL FOVLSOd

* 000Z¥-00€£TS-0TE T00Z0C 09 0Z/10/1
0ZNYL SHITddNS IOIAJ0

* 000TS—-00ETS-0TE€ 100202 09 0Z/10/1
0CZNYL SHId NOILVNIWASSIA

¥ 00ETE-00ETS-0TE T10020C 09 0Z/10/1
0ZNVL HOEIL NOILVIWYOJNI

¥ 00ZSE-00ETS-0TE 100202 09 0Z/10/T
QZNYL SIFA LNAWIDYNVH

* 0007E-00ETS~0TE T00ZOC 09 0Z/10/T1

SHYS ® NITID ONIJJOH
AON 5IW ATHILW/TISNNOD®NID
M 00STE-00ETS-0TE TT6T0C  LV¥9TIT 6T1/91/21
‘ONI SHILYAJIONd WVIVAY
61030 AFd TYINTI WOOH
* 00067-00€TS~0TE CI6T0Z 6T10Z702ZT 6T/%0/ZT

SSY'IDENS €dNS #LOOY Idd OWMX
°° 0L JASNIA4XH" **

HTOIOANT aLva

SOIVLS IWYN HOANIA frtttEDIOANICC Ut
aNNd TYHEANTD ¥ ANV
aNnd TYHIANTD -~ ISEM YNYIDNIOd *+x 0202/60/€0 - 0Z0Z/60/10

YALSIDET ADEHD YALNIWOD/AIVdEHd ITIVAVd SINNOIOVY HIVA-OL~-IVAX

20000 0Z/02/1

80000 0Z/02/1

02000 o0z/0Z/1

S0000 0Z/02Z/1

80000 02/€T/1

1000 0Z/ET/T

10000 0Z/01/1

20000 0Z/0T/1

€€000 02/0T/1
HLYd

#OUNIA  ADIHD

SALYA MOHHD #s+x
300€dY



969100

S59100

?S9100

€59T100

€S9100

1691700

069100

#

cel s eymEHA s e

4 TIvd

00° 0S¥

_ _ _ _ _ _0o0vosy
Z1°91% ST
L870LZ
___ _ serset
mm.mmm~m ST
0S°556°S
mﬁummwumn T
0s°%€T
€€°ce8
ST VL
0%°6T
96°6T
L9°9Th
00°set
_ -oo.omh~m
mNuNmN.H- T
0S°Z€0’T
__ _ _ _ _OoLreeT
91°169'% S
91°169°F
moqmmwnm- T
00°GT¥’¢€
INNOWY
LINNOWY

0Z/60/¢ NN

SOLYLS

VHYVOSTIAL ddd ISEM NIOd MIOd

DHIWY
29 3 TYULTQZYHS FEDVILIUV
002T€-00ETS-0TE Z0O0Z0OZ -ZO-LISS 0Z/%1/¢C
¥IDAIAT JHL
0Z/ST/10 ONILITHW J0°ION
00087-00€TS-0T€ T0020Z ¥L0D090T 02/20/C
0Z/ST/10 SIW INIOL"ION
0008%~-00€TS-0TE T00Z0Z ¥L09D090T 02/20/C

dTT ‘HONVETY ¥ MIY'ID
* §00d/9IDIAR/ NOILOW/ DI
00STE-00ETS-0TE 100202 76891 0Z/%0/¢

dD-SHOIAYES LNIWIDYNVW TYLINAWNYIAOD

AOVAOVd TANNVHO-E€-H3d
00067—00€EIS-0TE 200202 €9 0Z/10/2
02934 INAWIOUYNVH dTIIA
000ZT-008€S-02€ Z00Z0C €9 02/10/2
0Zddd SHIJOD

00SZ%-00€£15-01€ 20020¢C ¢9 0e¢/10/¢
02934 FDVYLSOd

000Z27-00€1S-01T€ 20020¢T 9 0c¢/10/¢
02934 SIITAANS FDIAJO

000TS-00€15~0TE 200202 €9 0¢/10/2
02€dd SHIA NOILYNIWIASSIA

00€TE-00€TS-0TE 200202 9 0¢/10/2
02dd3d HOHL NOILVWIOJANI

0029€-00€TS-0TE 200202 €9 0¢/10/2
0293 SHII INIWIADYNYW

0007€-00€TS-0TE Z00Z0Z €9 0zZ/10/C

ONI ‘SINVITINSNOD IUD

0ZNYL-SOAYS *ONI WINIINI
00TTE~00ETS-0TE 100202 VY9EELVTIZ 0Z/LE2/T
6 TOHA-SOANS °"SNI WINAINT
O00TTE-00ETS~0TE ZIGT0Z 9EELPTZ 0Z/LZ/T
OTT 'z NMYTVHOTA
07634 FONUNIINIVH NMYT
00Z97-008€S-0Z€ 200202 ¥€9% 02/10/2
ANVEA 3 SHANIVO WYTIA SAHOO0L ¥ID¥Idg
SADIANAS IIANY 6TXA
00ZZE-00E€TS~0TE T00Z0Z OELL®E 0T/6T/1

SSYIddNSs d0S #LJDVY Idd OWdX IDTOANI dILVA

IWYN JOANTA T COL QASNIAXAT " "HDIOANI®**°*
ANQd TYEINED ¥ MNVH

aNQd TYHANTD - LSEM ¥NVIONIOA

81000 0Z/%PT/C

0T000 02/21/C

€€£000 0Z/21/¢

10000 0Z/L0/C

91000 02/50/2

L0000 0T/S0/2

¢Z000 0Z/L2/1

HILVA
#ANZA  MDHAHD

#xx 0Z0Z2/60/€0 - 0Z0Z/60/T0 SHIWA MOTHD xxx
YALSIDAEY MDEHD YIALNAWOD/AIVAAYd JATIYAVd SINNOJIV FIVA-OL-UVHA

q00€av



£€99100

299100

1997100

099100

659100

8S9T00

LS9100

#

R N ey o LR

€ Jo¥d

€€
aL”
9z
T
L9*
00°
00052t

S0

LOTLE'DT

9T°T69'¥%

SL*TEL

L9° LSS

LT
0s°

00°0SL'¥

€€°€86'T

00°0§¢

00°
00°

LNNOWY

aL-

£€8
99
1

9T?
Szt

T€L

962
29¢

00-0sL’

ge €86’

L TA
YAl

LNOOWY

0Z/60/¢

LOTLE'FT

91" 169'F

<

NOY

SNIVLS

dALSIDAY MDIHD

VIEVOSIAL ddd ISIM NIOd MIOd
0Z¥VW ILNEWIDYNVW dTdId

000ZT-008€ES-02E £00Z202 S9 0Z/10/¢
0ZYVH SAIJOD

00SZ¥-00€TS-0TE €00202 ¥9 02/10/¢€
0Z2¥VIH TDVISOd

00027-00€15-0TE €0020¢C ¥9 02/10/¢
0ZYVH SAITI4NS IDIJI0

000TS-00€TIS-0TIE €£0020C 79 02/10/¢€
02V STIA NOTIUNIWISSIA

O00ETE-00ETS~-0TE £0020C 79 0¢/10/€
O0ZUYYH HOAL NOILVWIQJANI

00ZSE-00ETS-0TE €£00202 79 0¢/10/€
0¥V STII LNIWIDYNVN

ooovm oomﬁm 0T€ moowow 12°) ON\AO\M T0000 0Z/90/¢

*¥°d ‘ssod HsSnd ho LNNODOVY EmDMB

INIWATLLIS-XVYI OL NOILOW
00PTE-00ETS-0TE 200202 0Z# ISYD 0Z/90/¢ $€000 0Z/%0/¢€
OTT 'Z NMYTVI0TL
0ZYYH HONVNAINIVW NMYT
oomww oommm omm £00202 mﬁhq om\ﬁo\m

L0000 0T/%0/¢

SHYS 3 NIFUD UZHmmom

NYL OIW XTHIW/TASNNOD°NID
00STE-00ETS-0TE TO00Z0C 08LZIT 0Z/8T/C 0000 02/92/C

YIDaAT EHL

02/L0/10 DLW TIVIDAJS " LON
0008¥—-00€TS-0TE ZI6T0C ELODOY0T 6T/62/CT
6T/%0/CT ONILIIW J40°ION
0008%- oomam oam HﬁmHoN Nhowowoﬂ mH\Ho\NHr 0T000 0C/61/2

ONI ‘SEDIAMES DIIVNDY INUYID
02834 DA¥S "INIVW OIL¥YNOV
ooohw oowmm on NocNON 00S8S 0C/LT/T 02000 0Z/6T/2

OIINOSOW TYINAWNONIANA IMYVID

0Z93d A¥YAS IWOW OLINOSOMW
00TL?-008£5-02€ 200202 mwmmOOﬁ ON\PH\N

S0000 02/61/2
‘DNI SHIINEJ0dd HYIVAY
0ZNYL HId TYINIY WOOY
0006%-00€TS-0T€E T10020Z 0Z0CSTTIO 0€/ST/T
0CNUL HHd TYINIY WOOH
00067—00£TS-0TE T100Z0Z 020ZLOTO 0Z/L0/T

SSYINANS dNS #LOOV Ldd OWHA
* 0L QIASNAAXH" “ *

TE000 0C/%T/C

ALVa
#UNIA  MADHHD

dDTOANT dLvda

IWYN MOaNdIA "t THDIOANI®® """
aNNJd TYHANID ¥ MNvd

AN THHINID - LSIM ¥YNVIDNIOA #¥% 0Z0Z/60/£0 - 0CT02/60/T0 SHLYA MOTHD ##x

YIILNdWOOD/AIVdTYd dTHVAVd SINNOJOY HLYA-OL-¥VHX Hooedv



YIIVOSIAL ddd LSEM NIOd MIOd

S€°929°0L YILSIOAE d0d TYIOL
GE€°92Z9°0L ¥ MNVE ¥0d4 TYIOL
$99100 8%°¥2ZS’S JD-SEDIANIS INIWAOUYNVH TYINIHNITACD
9 aNOd ¥O0d AWI¥HS/HSIJI
00°0T2 ¥ 00067~00ETS-0TE 10020¢ 459 0¢/10/¢€
SUAATOH FIVId TWYN
Z%°99 ¥ 000TS~-00ETG-0TE Z00Z0E ¥S9 02Z/10/¢€
# INONOWY SSYI0ENS dNS #ILOOY 1Idd OWMA  GDIOANI  ALvd qrIva
Sttt cMOHEHDT " INNOWY SNIVIS HWYN YOANTA ***QL QESNFIXH""* **°* HIIOANI'**"° #ANIA MDEHD

aNOd TYHENED ¥ ANV
aNNJ TYEIANID - LSAM ¥NVIODNIOd *¥» 0202/60/€0 - 0T0Z/60/T0 SIALVA MOHHD xxx
|4 advd 02/60/¢ NOY YALSIDAY MOFHD VALNJWOD/AIVdIEd HTIVAVd SINNOIOV ALYA-OL-dVdX q00€dv



Solivita Club - Avatar Properties, Inc. g .
395 Village Dr, Ste. C, Kissimmee, FL 34759 SOLIVITA

Phone 863-427-7129

DATE: DECEMBER 4, 2019

BILLTO SHIP TO INSTRUCTIONS

PWCDD Same as recipient

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 Room Charge 75.00 75.00

£ SN e Gt
=353 4]
Aoom Peatal Fer Decq

SUBTOTAL 75.00

AR q.72020 SHIPPING & HANDLING

TOTAL DUE 75.00

]R{E@EEVE SALES TAX
B

) (R ——




Hopping Green & Sams
Attomays and Counselars

119 S, Monroe Streat, Ste. 300
P.O. Box 6525
Tallahasses, FL 32314
850,222 7500

= STATEMENT =

December 16, 2019
Poinciana West Community Development District Bill Number 111647
George Flint, District Manager . Billed through 11/30/2019
Governmental Management Services

1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E L3
St. Cloud, FL 34771 ECEIVE
DEC 18 2019 R
GQ(\ . (f_‘. 43¢
General Counsel/Monthly Meeting BY: / M’fhﬁ ""{5’; Pend
PWCDD 00001 MCE *
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED
11/26/19 MCE Review draft meeting minutes and provide comments; prepare for board 1.30 hrs
meeting.
11/26/19 APA Prepare changes to amended and restated rules of procedure; prepare redline 0.80 hrs
and clean pdf of same for agenda,
11/29/19 MCE Review proposed legislation; monitor committee actlvity and agendas; monitor 0.30 hrs
Amendment 12 implementation.
Total fees for this matter $596.00
DISBURSEMENTS
Document Reproduction 54.00
Total disbursements for this matter $54.00

MATT MMARY

Papp, Annle M, - Paralegal 0.80 hrs 125 /hr $100.00
Eckert, Michael C. 1.60 hrs 310 /hr $496.00
TOTAL FEES $596.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $54.00
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $650.00
BILLING SUMMARY
Papp, Annle M. - Paralegal 0.80 hrs 125 /hr $100.00
Eckert, Michael C. 1.60 hrs 310 jhr $496.00
TOTAL FEES $596.00

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $54.00



Poinciana West CDD - General C Bill No. 111647 Page 2

oo =

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $650.00

Please include the bill number on vour check.



GMS-Central Florida, LLC

1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice

Invoice #: 60
Invoice Date: 174/20
Due Date: 1/1/20
Bill To: Case:
Poinciana West CDD P.O. Number:
219 E. Livingston St.
Orando, FL 32801
5 2 Description HoursiQty !;* “Rate | Amount
Management Fees - January 2020 3,750.00 3,750,00
‘Information Technology ~ -'January 2020 125.00 125.00
Dissemination Agent Sarvwes -January 2020 416.67 416.67
‘Office Supplies : 15.15 15.15
Postage 8.52 8.52
‘Coples 79.95 79.95
#|
1-30-3%.3¢
Mancgtuenk F’(—bs Juao
1-3te- 312,252
Inf ortack wn Tedn Jondo
(-BIO-AB - N\T
Disscuiaoticn Fers Jandd
L-Jo-H3 -5\
O €Cice. Supplicg Jun3a
1= Jlo ~StB-42
Postage Jendo
- 3te-StB-U25
Qb]: oD Jano
Total $4,395.29
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $4,395.29




GMS-Central Florida, LLC

1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice

Invoice #: 61
Invoice Date: 1/1/20
Due Date: 1/1/20

Bill To: S
Poinciana West CDD P.0. Number:
219 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL. 32801
3 Description Hours/Qty Rate : Amount
Field Management - January 2020 833.33 833.33
®|
{-320-83%-t2
fietd Horagetear Jenao
Total $833.33
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $833.33




Office of JOE G. TEDDER, cFc

a |F] Tax Collector for Imperial Polk County & The State of Florida
| A L,:; i !.‘ =
. - £ .-‘!II
* Gaes
POSTAGE INVOICE
Make Paysable to:
Joe G. Tedder, Tax Collector Date: January 10, 2020
P.O. Box 1188 Taxing Authority:
Bartow, FL 33831 Fund:
itom Amount Due

Mailing of 2019 Tax Biils as per Secfion 197.322, F.S. - "The postsge shall ba paid out of the
general fund of each governing board, upon statement thereof by the Tax Collector.”
Percent of total is applied to total postage for 2018 Tax Bill mailings.

2019 Total Tax Roll 740,182,574.14

Taxing Authority
| Poinciana West Debt Fee._ 1.417,762.24 __ 0.16100% 176,160.87 $176,80
Poinclana West Maint Fee 309,892.74  0.04150% 119,198.87 $49.84

- Total $228.84
.y (L‘ OO IR
N1 0000 Postage. - Qoq
= § (N —
Online Access: Main Service Center Location:- Phone Contact:
Email: mail @PolkTaxes.com 430 E. Main Street Lacal: (863) 534-4700
Website: www.PolkTaxes.com PO. Box 1189 Facsimile: (863) 534-4717

Facebook: @PolkTaxes Bartow, Florida 33831-1189 Tol! Free: (855) 765-5829



Fed

Invoice Number \

Invoice Date \

6-889-65814

Jan 07, 2020

Account Number Page
10f3

Billing Address:
POINCIANA WESTCDD

Shipping Address:
POINCIANA WEST CDD

FedEx Tax ID: 71-0427007

Invoice Questions?

219 E LIVINGSTON ST 135 W CENTRAL BLVD STE 320 Contact FedEx Revenue Services
ORLANDO FL 32801-1538 ORLANDO FL 32801-2435 Phone:  800.645.9424
M-F7-5 (CST)
Internet:  fedex.com/usgovt
Invoice Summary
FedEx Express Services
Total Charges uso $59.00
TOTAL THIS INVOICE usop $59.00
Other discounts may apply.
%3
[ -2 -3-473,
De,k"\vu'a, lQl‘z':\[ &
RECEIVED
JAN 10 2020
BY:_

&m&mﬁgﬁm& Invoice Number \| Invoice Amount \| Account Number } -----------
v dnoa::tc::hpkhp:;afg;:'m FedE, 6-889-65814 USD $58.00
Remittance Advice Your payment is due by Feb 21, 2020

0032783 01AB0.409 **AUTO T5 01006 32801-153899

||ll|||||||l||'|l|||||||||||||||||||||||lllllllullll||||||t||||l

POINCIANA WEST CDD
219 E LIVINGSTON 8T
ORLANDO FL 32801-1538

L

60017060012885

-CO1-P32B1541

FedEx
P.0. Box 371461

Pittshurgh PA 15250-7461

1006-01-00-0032783-0002-0062524



Invoice Number \

Invoice Date \

6-889-65814 Jan 07, 2020

Account Number Page
2of3

FedEx Express Shlpment Detail By Pavor Type (Ongmal)

* Fual Surcharge - FadExhas npplbed a fusl surchargs 01 750% ta this slupmen!.
« Distance Based Pricing, Zong 2
= Package Daliverad to RecipientAddrass - Release Autharized

Automation INET Sender

Tracking ID 777370033154 George Flint

Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight GMS - CF, LLC

Package Type FadEx Pak 219 E Livingston Street
Zone - 02 DRLANDOFL 32801 US
Packages 1

Rated Weight 20lbs, 09 kgs

Delivered Jan 02,2020 11:33 Transportation Chargs
Svc Area A3 Fuel Surcharge

Signed by sea above Residential Delivary -
FedEx Usa 000000000/127469/02 Total Ollarge

Ship Bate: Dec 31, 2019 ‘

Payor. Third Parly

* Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied a fusl surchargo 0f7.50% to this shlpment
» Distance Basaed Pricing, Zona 2
» Packaga Dalivered to Recipient Addrass - Relaase Autharized

Automation INET Sonder

Tracking 1D 771370036760 George Flint

Service Type FedEx Standard Gvernight GMS - CF, LLC
Package Type FedEx Pak 219 E Livingston Street
Zone 02 ORLANDOFL 32801 US
Packagas 1

Rated Weight 2.01bs,09kgs

Delivered Jan 02, 2020 11:36 Transportation Charge
Svc Area A3 Fual Surcharge
Signed by sea above Residential Delivery
FedEx Use 000000000/127469/02 Total Charge

Pepgy Gregory
742 SAN RAPHAEL ST
KISSIMMEE FL 34759 US

usp
Bofiz:
Recipi
Roy LaRue
211 SAN VICENTE LN

KISSIMMEE FL 34759 US

usb

6.63

440
$11.30

IIIIIIHIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII‘IHIIIlIll:IIIIIIIIIIIMI,Ill

6.63
077

311.80

FedEx® Billing Ganline

FedEx Billing Online allows you to efficiently manage and pay your FedEx invoices online. It's free, easy and secure. FedEx
Billing Online helps you streamline your billing process. With all your FedEx shipping information available in one secure
online location, you never have to worry about misplacing a paper invoice or sifting through reams of paper to find

information for past shipments. Go to fedex.com to sign up today!

1006-01-00-0032783-0002-0062524



Fedt:

Invoice Number \

_ Invoice Date \ | Account Number _\ Page

6-889-65814 Jan07,2020 || 3of3
Ship Bate: Dec 31, 2019 : Gust, Bef: Painsiane West CBD - Rof#2:
Payor: Thed Party Refi#t3:
»  Fuel Surcharge - FadEx has appliad a fusl surcharge of 7.50% ta this shipment,
» Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2
* Package Delivered ta RecipientAddross - Releasa Authorized
Automation INET Sender Recipient
Tracking ID 777370052539 George Hint Charles W. Casa, Il
Service Type FadEx Standard Gvernight GMS - CF, LIC 542 TAPATIO LN
Package Type FedEx Pak 219 E Livingston Street KISSIMMEE FL. 34759 US
Zone 02 ORLANDO FL 32801 US
Packages 1
Rated Whight 20Ibs, 0.5 kgs
Delivered Jan 02, 2020 11:39 Transpestation Charge 6.63
Svc Area A3 Fuel Surcharge 0.
Signed by ses above Residential Delivery 440
FadEx Usa 000000000/127469/02 Total Charge uUsD $11.80
Ship Bate: Dec 21, 2610 Cust.-Ref.: Poinciana West €on Ref#2:
Payos: Third Party “Ref#3::
o Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied & fuel surcharge of 7.50% to this shipment.
« Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2
» Packege Delivered to Recipient Address - Release Authorized
Automation INET Sender Recipient
Tracking 1D 777370066983 George Flint Maneck Master
Service Type FedEx Standard Ovarnight GMS - CF, LLC 759 SAN RAPHAEL ST
Packaga Type FedEx Pak 219 E Livingston Strest KISSIMMEE FL 34759 US
Zona 02 ORLANDO FL 32801 US
Packages 1
Rated Weight 2101bs, 0.9 kgs 3
Delivared Jan 02, 2020 11:34 Transportation Charge 6.63
Sve Area A3 Fuel Surcharge 0.77
Signed by see abhove Residential Delivery . 440
FedEx Use 000000000/127468/02 Total Charge usD $11.80
Ship Bate: Des 31, 2019 Bust, Bef: Poinciana West CDB Befdi2:
Payor: Third Party Ref#3:
« Fusl Surcharge - FedExhas applléd a fuel surcharge of 7.50% to this shipment.
« Distanca Based Pricing, Zone 2
¢ Package Dalivered to Reciplent Address - Relaase Authorizad
Automation INET Sender Bapipient
Tracking ID 777370091099 George Hlint Joseph Clark
Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight GMS - CF, LLC 305 MOORPARK WAY
Package Type FedEx Pak 219 E Livingston Street KISSIMMEE FL 34759 US
Zone 02 ORLANDO FL 32801 US
Packages 1
Rated Weight 2.01Ibs, 09 kgs
Defivered Jar 02, 2020 12:12 Transportation Charge 6.63
Svg Area A3 fuel Surcharge 0.77
Signed by see above Residantial Delivery 440
FedEx Use £00000000/127469/02 Total Charge Usp $11.80
Third Party Subtotal usD $59.00
Total FedEx Express usp $59.00

1006-01-00-0032783-0001-0062523



Page: 1(1)

www.clarke.com

TOLL-FREE: 800-323-5727

INVOICE PHONE: 630-884-2000
AR Email: accountsrecsivabla@darke.com,

c“i’Jcmorke{

T

Invoice # 001009633
Invoice Date: 01/15/20

Customer #: PO7800 Temms: Net 30 Days
Customer PO# NA Due Date: 02/14/20
8

Poinciana West Community Dev. Dist. ]Pﬂ ECEIVIS

I
L 1408 Hamlin Ave, Unit E
L
St. Cloud, FL 34771-8588 Jam 15 2020

T
o George Flint BY: o
Agreement no 1000002502 Consultant Pete Deglomine - Salesman

[ Description Total ]
CLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL MOSQUITO MANAGEMENT SERVICE
W9's can be found on our website at www.clarke.com
Service for January 2020

&5 Order total 1,983.33
1-320-538 471

Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, Inc. is a Clarke Company

*** We accept ACH Payments *** 1,983.33

Clarke will charge applicable sales taxes uniess a valid exemption certificate is Emalied to: accountsreceivable@clarke.com or faxed to: 630-672-7439

Helping make communities around the world more livable, safe and comfortable.



Page: 1(1)

www.clarke.com

TOLL-FREE: 800-328-5727

INVOICE PHONE: 830-804-2000
AR Emall: accountsreceivable@clarke.com,

&oclarke — —

Lt B
Invaice #: 000005417
Invoice Date: 01/15/20
Customer #: 088096 Terms: Net 30 Days
Customer PO #: Due Date: 02/14/20
B
1 Poinciana West Community Dev. Dist.
L 1408 Hamlin Avenue RECE EVE
L Unit E
St. Cloud, FL 34771-8588 JAN 15 2020
T
o George Flint BY: e
Agreement no 1000002499 Consultant Pete Deglomine - Salesman
[ Description Total j
CLARKE AQUATIC MAINTENANCE SERVICES
W8's can be found on our website at www.clarke.com
Service for January 2020
Order total 4,750.00
#30
132053847
[
A uatic. Haind, e Jena

Clarke Aquatic Services, Inc. is a Clarke Company

*** We.accept ACH Payments *** “ 4.750.00

Clarke will charge applicable sales taxes unless a valid exemption certificate is Emailed to: accountsreceivable@clarke.com or faxed to: §30-672-7439

Helping make communities around the world more livable, safe and comfortable.



hdl — Invoice Number ™\ | Invoice Date \ ~ Acenunt Numhar Page
6-896-74804 Jan 14, 2020 Jy Tof3

FedEx Tax ID: 71-0427007

Billing Address: Shipping Address:
POINCIANA WEST CDD POINCIANA WEST CDD Invoice Questions?
219 E LIVINGSTON ST 135 W CENTRAL BLVD STE 320 Contact FedEx Revenue Services
ORLANDO FL 32801-1538 ORLANDO FL 32801-2435 Phone:  800.645.9424
M-F 7-5 [CST)
internet.  fedex.com/usgovt
Invoice Summary
FedEx Express Services
Total Charges uso $62.15
TOTAL THIS INVOICE usb $62.15

Other discounts may apply.

3
[-30-8V% 4R
Dekiery GISTELS

RECEIVED
JAN 1 72020

BY:

Detailed descrlptlons of surcharges can be Iocated at fedex. com
e Do wn, | Invoice Number | Invoice Amount \| Apcnimt Mumhas j

Fleasadorot o orld. 6-896-74804 USD $62.15

Please make check payable to FedEx.
Remittance Advice Your payment is due by Feb 28, 2020

0029647 01480409 “AUTO T101013 32001-153859  -CO1-P29676-11

POINCIANA WEST CDD "
219 E LIVINGSTON ST @ FedEx

ORLANDO FL 32801-1538 P.0. Box 371461

Pittsburgh PA 15250-7461

£0022130013977 1013-01-00-0029647-0002-0056073




FedEx Express Shipment Detall By Payor Type (Ongmal)

Ship Bate: Jan 08, 2020 | Yy

Payor: Third Party

e Fuel Sumherge FedEx has applied & fuel surchsrgs of7 25% tn

# Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2

Invoice Number ™\ [ Inveice Date \

6-896-74804 Jan 14; 2020

Rt ;

« FedEx has audited this shipment for correct packagss, weight, and servics. Any changes made are reflectad in the invoice amount.

* Packags Delivered to R

pient Address - Rel

Authorized

+ The package weight exceeds the maximum for the packaging type, therefore, FedEx Pak was rated as Custamer Packaging.

Automation INET

Tracking |0 77438378000
Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight
Package Type Customar Packaging
Zone 02

Packages 1

Rated Weight 5.01bs, 2.3kgs
Delivered Jan 10, 2020 13:44
Svc Area A3

Signed by sea abhove

Fed Ex Usa . 000000000/127469/02

. Fuel Surcharge FsdEx has applied a fue] surcharge of 7.25% to this shipment

» Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2

Sender Recipisnt

George Flint Peggy Gregory

GMS -CF, LLD 742 SAN RAPHAEL ST
219 E Livingston Street KISSIMMEE FL 34759 US

ORLANDO FL 32801 US

Transportation Charge

Fuel Surcharge

Residential Delivery

Total Charge

Cust. Ref Poineiana West COD "ﬁiﬂ' Re{
Raf.# L ~ugped l L

»

¢ FedExhas audited this shipmentfor correct packages, weight, and service, Any changes made are reflected in the invoics amount.
« Package Deliversd to Recipient Address - Release Authorized
* The packags walght exceeds the maximum for the packeging type, therefore, FedEx Pak was rated as Customer Packaging.

Automation INET

Tracking ID 77438388230
Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight
Package Type Customer Packaging
Zone 02

Packages 1

Rated Waight 5.01bs, 2.3kgs
Delivered Jan 10, 2020 13:37
Svc Area A3

Signed by spa ahova

FedEx Use 000000000/127468/02

Sender Recipiont

George Fint Roy LaRua

GMS - CF, LLC 211 SAN VICENTE LN

219 E Livingston Straet KISSIMMEE FL 34759 1S

ORLANDO FL 32801 US

Transportation Charge

Fuel Surcharge

Residential Delivery

Total Charge usb

Account Number \ Page

_[ 20f3

QR

1.22
041

312.43

FedEx® Billing Online

FedEx Billing Online allows you to efficiently manage and pay your FedEx inveices online. It's free, sasy and securs. FedEx
Billing Online helps you streamline your billing process. With all your FedEx shipping information available in one secure
online location, you never have to werry about misplacing a paper invoice or sifting through reams of paper to find
information for past shipments. Go to fedex.comto sign up today!

1G13-01-00-0029647-0002-0056073



kd' A Invoice Number ™ [ Invoice Date \ [ Account Number i Page
3of3

6-896-74804 Jan14,2020 ||
Ship Dite: Jain 09, 2020 CisstRel.: Poinciana WestCDD Ref#2:
Payor: Third Party . Ref#3:

* Fusl Surcharge - FedEx has appliad a fuel surcharge of 7.25% to this shipment

s Distance Based Pricing, Zane 2

o FedEx has sudited this ship for corract packages, weight, and service. Any changas made ars refiscted in the invoice amount.
» Package Delivered to Recipiant Address - Ral Authorized

¢ Tha package weight exceads the maximum for the packaging typs, therefore, FedEx Pak was rated as Customar Packaging.

Automation INET Sender Recipiant

Tracking ID 777438397267 George Flint Charles W. Cass, I}

Service Typs FedEx Standard Overnight GMS -CF, LLE 642 TAPATIO LN

Package Type Customar Packaging 219 E Livingston Street KISSIMMEE FL 34759 US

Zone 02 ORLANDOFL 32801 US

Packages 1

Rated Weight 50Ibs, 2.3 kgs

Delivered Jan 10, 2020 11:46 Transportation Charge 122
Svc Area A3 Fuel Surcharge 081
Signed by see above Residential Delivery o 440
FedEx Use 100000000/127469/02 Total Charge usp $12:
Bhip Bate: Jon 09, 2020 Cust: Ref: Poinciana West COD Ref#2:

Payor: Thied Party Belia:

* Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied a fuef surcharge of 7.25% to this shipment.

+ Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2

¢ FedExhas sudited this shipment far correctpackages, weight, and service, Any changes mede are reflected In the invoice amount.
* Peckage Dsiiversd to RecipientAddress - Release Authorized

¢« The packege waight sxceads the maximum for the packaging type, therefore, FadEx Pak was rated as Customer Packaging.

Automation INET Sender Recipient

Tracking ID 777438406162 Gaorge Flint Maneck Master

Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight GMS-CF, LLC 759 SAN RAPHAEL ST

Package Type Customer Packaging 219 E Livingston Straet KISSIMMEE FL 34759 US

Zone 02 ORLANDO FL 32801 US

Packages 1

Rated Waight 501bs, 2.3 kgs

Delivared Jan 10, 2020 13:43 Transportation Charge 122
Svc Araa A3 Fuel Surcharge 0.81
Signed by see above Residential Delivery o 440
FedEx Use 000000800/127469/02 Total Charge usp $12.83
Ehip Bate: Jan 03, 2020 Cust. Ref: Peinsiana-West DD Ref.f2:

Poeyor: Third Party Ref#3:.

¢ FualSurcharge - FedEx has applied a fuel surcharge of 7.25% to this shipment.

¢ Distence Basad Pricing, Zone 2

¢ FedExhas sudited this shipmentfor correct packages, weight, and service. Any changes made ara reflacted in the invoice amount.
¢ Package Delivered to Recipient Address - Releasa Authorizad

¢ The package weight exceeds the maximum for the packaging type, therefore, FedEx Pak was rated as Customer Packaging.

Automation INET Sender Recipiemt

Tracking ID 177438415373 George Flint Joseph Clark

Sarvice Type FedEx Standard Ovarnight GMS -CF, LLC 306 MOORPARKWAY

Package Typs Customer Packaging 219 E Livingston Street KISSIMMEE FL 34769 US

Zone 02 ORLANDGO FL 32801 US

Packages 1

Rated Weight 5.01bs, 23 kgs

Detivered Jan 10, 2020 12:57 Transportation Charge 122

Svec Area A3 Fuel Surcharge 081

Signed by see above Residential Delivery . 440

FedEx Use 000D00000/127469/02 Total Charge usp $12.43
Third Party Subtotal uUsbh $62.15
Total FedEx Express usb $62.15

1013-01-00-0029647-0001-0056072



Hopping Green & Sams

Attomays and Cownselors
118 8. Monroe Street, Sta. 300
P.0. Box 6526
Taliahasses, FL 32314
850.222.7500
s=== == STATEMENT
January 17, 2020
Poinciana West Community Development District
George Flint, District Manager
Govemmental Management Services
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit €
St. Cloud, FL. 34771

Generat Counsel/Monthly Meeting

ECEIVE
JAN 17 202

Bill Number 112258
Billed through 12/31/2019

#Q (Had
(=30 -5B-315

550 Courel [ty 1y Dec

PWCDD 00001  MCE BY: e
ESSIONAL SE S ]
12/02/19 MCE Prepare for board meeting. 0.50 hrs
12/04/19 MCE Travel to and from board meeting. 3.00 hrs
12/04/19 MCE Prepare for and attend board meeting; confer with Carmickie. 3.70 hrs
12/04/19 APA Update election chart. 0.20 hrs
12/05/19 APA Follow-up with district regarding addresses for hew supervisors. 0.20 hrs
12/06/19 APA Prepare supervisor notebooks; update supervisor contact page. 0.80 hrs
12/09/19 MCE Prepare supervisor notebooks for new supervisors. 0.20 hrs
12/09/18 APA Prepare transmittal letters regarding supervisor notebooks; finalize same. 1.10 hrs
12/30/19 MCE Review proposed legislation; monitor committee activity and agendas; monitor 0.30 hrs
Amendment 12 implementation.
Total fees for this matter $2,674.50
DISBURSEMENTS
Document Reproduction 96.00
Travel 279.04
Travel - Meals 24.74
United Parcel Service 25.48
Total disbursements for this matter $425.26
M MARY
Papp, Annie M. - Paralegal 2.30 hrs 125 /W $287.50
Eckert, Michael C. 7.70 hrs 310 /hr $2,387.00



Painclana West CDD - General C Bill No, 112258 Page 2
TOTAL FEES $2,674.50
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $425.26
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $3,099.76
BILLING SUMMARY
Papp, Annie M. - Paralegal 2.30 hrs 125 thr $287.50
Eckert, Michael C, 7.70 hrs 310 /hr $2,387.00
TOTAL FEES $2,674.50
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $425.26
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $3,009.76

Please include the bill number on vour check.



&

Berger, Toombs, Elam, JIECE
Gaines & Frank 5 LAVE

Cornd Pl Ao JAN 23 20

600 Citrus Avenue B Y ’
Sulte 200
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950

772/461-6120 f/ 467-1155
FAX: 772/468-5278

.
—————
e

POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
1408 HAMLIN AVENUE

UNITE

ST. CLOUD, FL 34771

Invoice No. 347730
Date 01/19/2020
Client No. 20897

Services rendered in connection with the audit of the Basic Financial Statements
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2019,

o f\f\d\ Total Invoice Amount $ 3,415.00
& y

3w 3333
YA Audst e

Plezse enter dignt number on your check,
Finance charges are calcutated on balances over 30 days old at an annual percentage mte of 18%.
Fort Pierce / Stuart

Member AICPA Member AICPA Division For CPA Firms Member FICPA
Private Companies Practice Section



floralawn 2, LLC

; &
Premier Lawn & Pest P.0O. Box 91597
Lakeland, FL. 33804

Invoice

Date Invoice #

2/112020 4634

Bill To
Poinciana West Community Development Dist E @ E E v E
¢/o Governmental Management Services
Central Florida, LLC AT nsg
1408 Hamlin Avenue Unit E JAN 3 07070
St. Cloud, F1 34771 BY
P.O. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt
Quantity Descriptien Rate Arount
1| Monthly Lawn Maintenance per original contract - November 2016 - Poinciana West 4,691.16 4,691.16
CDD
Billing for February 2020
L
-336-57% 462
lann HMaiwegane Febae
Thank you for your business.
Total $4,691.16
Corporate Office Solivita Fax E-mail Web Site

(863) 668-0494 (863) 225-9565 info@floralawn.com

www.floralawn.com




Oriando T 407.423.8398

[} I N VO I C E 618 E. South Sireet, Suite 700 F 407.8643.1070
Oriando, FL 32801

gal consultants

ECEILIVIE
Jay 2 730

George Flint January 27, 2020
Governmental Management Services Project No: A171207.00
1408 Hamlin Ave Unit E BY: - Invoice No: 2147336 '
St. Cloud, FL 34771
Project A171207.00 Poinciana West Community Development District Engineering Services
fessi i i
Task 004 2020 General Support
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Engineering Director/Senior Director
Leo, Kathleen 4.00 295.00 1,180.00
Totals 4.00 1,180.00
Total Labor 1,180.00
Reimbursable Expenses
Gas Expense & Mileage 52.20
Total Reimbursables 1.0 times 52.20 52.20
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 1,232.20 6,017.50 7,249.70
Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 2,750.30
Total this Task $1,232.20
*16 Total this Invoice $1,232.20
1-310-33-31

Inferim Eng. Srves - Dechq § 19070
Intedwa El\a Svves - Jando 4‘1033-60

gaiconsultants.com



Project A171207.00 Poindana West Community Development Dis

Invoice

2147336

Billing Backup

Monday, January 27, 2020

GAI Consultants, Inc. Invoice 2147336 Dated 1/27/2020 1:11:06 PM
Project A171207.00 _Poinciana West Community Development District Engineering Services
Task 004 2020 General Support
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Engineering Director/Senior Director
04136 Leo, Kathleen 12/31/2019 .50 295,00 147.50
agenda review
04136 Leo, Kathleen 1/3/2020 .50 295.00 147.50
final storm letters
04136 Leo, Kathleen 1/15/2020 3.00 295.00 885.00
‘CDD Meeting
Totals 4.00 1,180,00
Total Labor 1,180.00
Reimbursable Expenses
Gas Expense & Mileage
EX 0089922 12/4/2019 Leo, Kathleen / to PWCDD 52.20
Total Reimbursables 1.0 times 52.20 52.20
Total this Task $1,232.20
Total this Project $1,232.20
Total this Report $1,232.20
gaiconsultants.com

Page 2



Detailed Expense Report Friday, January 24, 2020

11:51:47 AM
GAl Consultants, inc.

Employee 04136 Leo, Kathleen

Signed ‘Electronically by: Leo,Kathleen 12/20/2019 11:54:47 AM

Postéd

Approved Electronically by: Gould, Stephen E 1/3/2020 11:00:48 AM

Profit Center G:1:01:00:000

Expense Report: Period Ending 12/2019 Report Date: 12/20/2019

Line Date Category Description Project Task Sub Bill  Account Amount
Task

L - G

Il1j

|

o
R
0
A

!

|
1

!

Ijl
.
Ly
1

1i
|

] 12/4/2019 * Mileage to PWCDD A171207.00 004 001 m 5563.00 D 52.20
Poinciana West Community Development
Dis
Business Reason: Board Meeting Trave! From/To: GAI Office/Solivita Travel: $0.00 mi @ 0.580
[ o S [ - iy B &L 0O =
R =3
e g

v7.8.730 (HUBBANS) - Page 1 of 1



GMS-Central Florida, LLC

1001 Bradford Way I nvoi ce
Kingston, TN 37763
Invoice #: 62
Invoice Date: 271720
Due Date: 2/1/20
Bill To: Case:
Poinciana West CDD P.0. Number:
219 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801
! " Description Hours/Qty " Rate Amount
Management Fees - February 2020 3,760.00 3,750.00
Information Technology - February 2020 125.00 125.00
Dissemination Agent Services -February 2020 416.67 416.67
Office Supplies- ' 16,98 15.96
Postage 19.40 19.40
Coples 74.25 74.25
&
34
Haagepunh Fezs {2136
%2
Inenakion Tedn E{bl}
3%
Dissesination €xeg Fedlo
st
Offee 541?[1“05 Rb;g
Y
Pesf‘&g,g_ '@b o
43as
Gpies FebRe
Total $4,401.28
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due

$4,401.28




GMS-Central Florida, LLC

1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice

Invoice #: 63
invoice Date: 2/1/20
Due Date: 2/1/20

Bill To: Case:
Poinciana West CDD P.0. Number:
219 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801
_ Description ; Hours/Qty Rate :  Amount
Field Management - February 2020 833.33 833.33
.B&H Photo 234.50 234.50
/——_-."
& (
=330 -53%-[h
Ficl\d M‘”"""ﬁa"‘“)" febac
30-3\3Hq
BEH - 3-Chamd &b((a%:/
Total $1,067.83
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $1,067.83




E@EEVE RECEIVED

74 dﬂl’L é' AE .& P ey ~ 987
Fe3 07200 700 W. Morse Bl‘:;.'%u’iteli%l RS0 7 Eo0
Winter Park, Florida 32789
BY: e e
Phone: (407) 647-7600 Fax: (407) 647-7622
Poinciana West Community Development District February 4, 2020
Governmental Management Services W33
9145 Narcoosee Road, Suite A-206 3e-313-315
Otrlando, FL 32827 Harg[otien] Ferge] Decs .
File # 7784-001
Attention: George S. Flint, District Manager Inv #. 16894
RE: General matters
DATE DESCRIPTION HOURS AMOUNT LAWYER
Jan-07-20 review of docket status regarding validation 0.80 240.00 SDC
fee hearing and office conference regarding
substitution of counsel; review of settlement
proposal
review of merger memorandum and 030 90.00 SDC
correspondence with MEA regarding analysis;
correspondence with chair
Reviewing merger procedure memo. 2.50 712.50 MEA
Jan-08-20 review of form of substitution of counsel; 1.10 330.00 SDC
correspondence with manager; review of
analysis on merger
Continue reviewing merger procedure memo; 1.30 370.50 MEA
Drafting motion for substitution of counsel..
Jan-09-20 telephone call with chair regarding merger 0.40 120.00 SDC
concerns and background
Jan-10-20 review of documents on merger; review of 2.60 780.00 SDC

bond documents regarding required trustee or
bondholder approval; correspondence with
counsel for Poinciana CDD; review of process
memorandum regarding merger

Jan-13-20 Researching Florida Administrative Code 240 684.00 MEA



Invoice #:

Jan-14-20

Jan-15-20

Jan-17-20

Jan-23-20

Jan-27-20

Jan-30-20

Jan-31-20

16894 Page 2

pertaining to merger hearing; Email
correspondence to/from attorney Smith
regarding motion for substitution of counsel,

review of merger agteement draft; review of
indenture language; review of meeting agenda;
telephone call with Mike Fckert

Finalizing motion for substitution of counsel
for e-filing; Research pertaining to provisions
of FA.C. applicable to CDD mergers;
Evalueating DEFs' motion to tax costs; Office
conference with SDC regarding same.

Meeting travel
attendance at board meeting

Email correspondence from attorney Smith
regarding filing of motion for substitution of
counsel; Office conference with SDC
regarding same; Finalize and efile PL
PWCDD's motion for substitution of counsel;
Email correspondence from Clerk confirming
receipt; Email correspondence from Clerk
forwarding filed copy.

Email correspondence from Clerk confirming
acceptance of Motion for Substitution of
Counsel

telephone call with chair
review of and provide edits to settlement
agreement (validation)

review of correspondence and draft agreement
and provide edits; review of edits from
Poinciana district; correspondence with
opposing counsel; correspondence with chair

correspondence from chair and correspondence
to other counsel

Totals
Courtesy Discount

Total Fees After Discount

1.80

3.50

3.50

0.50

0.1¢

0.40

0.50

0.80

0.20

22.70

February 4, 2020
540.00 SDC
997.50 MEA
500.00 SDC

1,050.00 SDC
142.50 MEA
28.50 MEA
120.00 sSDC
150.00 SDC
240.00 SDC
60.00 SDC
$7,155.50
1,200.00

$3,955.50



Invoice #: 16894 Page 3 February 4, 2020

Total Fee & Disbursements $5,955.50

Balance Now Due SS_,!’S_S.S;U

TAX ID Number  26-1572385



1 BULNGPERIOD | 2 ADVERTISER / CLUENT NAME -
Lhe Ledeer Myl e 12/30/19 - 02/02/20 | | PoINCIANA COD -
23 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE -ummsnmouur 3 TERMS OF PAYMENT
LAKELAND,FL + WINTERHAVEN, FL
TEL: (866) 470-7133 - FAX: (863) 602-7825 ——_.1,281.51 - NET 15 DAYS
FEDEAL ID4: 472484660 21 CURRENTAMOUNTOUE | 22 20DAYS _60DAYS _OVERSODAYS
738.43 271.24 271.84 .00
ADVERTISING INVOICE and STATEMENT A o
.24 _INVOICENUMBER |4 PAGE# '!s BLLUNGDATE | B BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER _L@vmnsmmmnwsif
1035590 .1 | 02/02/20 - - |
3 8 - 210 :
STACI;AVANEEEBILT (v REMITTANCEADORESS ]
509 ¢ L 1¥1 NeSToN ST };gEé-ggGER’ NEWS CHIEF
ORLANDO FL 32801-1508
ORLANDOQ, FL 3289'!—3004
R BT R UG T TR AT | A AR Do,
PLEASE DETAGH ARD RETURN UPPER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANGE
10 DATE |11 NEWSPAPER REFERBICE |1zname DESCRIPTION- OTHER COMMENTSTCHARGES | | SALLSIZE T80 TIMES.RUN (18 GROSS AMGUNT | 20 NET AMOLNT
12/29 BALANCE FORWARD 543 08
02/02 1035701 Finance Charge
1/08 |LO60GOJ4SH NOTICE OF JDINT MEET 1x60L 1 2980.50 @
LEGAL LINE AD I{ﬂf PBINC{GPE{J'&_ ES{U‘EUN Setiv o7 e
o not{F LL / P
gOOl LO60GOJ4S5H
01/08 {L060G0J4SI POlNCIANA COMMUNITY 1x92L 1 439,84 439.84
LEGAL LINE AD DEVELOPHENT DISTRIC
LKL/FULL,LNET/FULL
6‘/ notlce
0001 L060G0J&5]
STACIE
RECEIVED
BY oo |
FIO LOfoGOIUSH | |
310-313-4g 1SS | '
ReX - Jounk f‘H-j o|l\5{20 |
YOUR ACCOUNT H4S BEEN SUSPENDED. FOR BILLING INQUIRIES |OR
FOR PAYMENT ARAANGEMENTS CALL 866- =470~ 7133.
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT  AGING OF PASTEUE ACCOUNTS EI"
.21 CURRENTNETAMOUNT DUE | 22 . 3D DAYS SODAYS OVER 90 DAYS 1*uwvummoum |23 TOTLAMOUNT DUE
738.43 271.24 | 271.84 | .00 I__ 1,281.51
Questions on this Tnvoice call: i
24 [25~ — A = —
_ INOICEMMIER S BILLING PERIOD } B BLUEDACCOUNTNUMPER | 7 AOVERTISER!CUENTNUMBER| 2 ADVERTISER/GUENTNAE
1035590 12/30/19 - 02/02/20 |

POINCIANA CDD




AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
THE LEDGER
Lakeland, Polk County, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA)
COUNTY OF POLK)

was published in newspaper and on-line in the issues of
1:8: 2020

Affiant further says that said The Ledger is a newspaper pnblished
at Lakeland, in said Polk County, Florida, and hat the said
newspaper has henetoﬂonbeenconﬁnuouslypubmahsaid Polk
Cmnnyﬂmida,dﬂy,andhasbmmmdassmnddassmﬂtw
atﬂ:epostoﬁceinLahelmd,insaidPoﬂchmy,Floﬂda, fora
pmiodofmmmtmcedingﬁeﬁmtpubﬁcaﬁmofme
aﬂachadcopyofadvexﬁummt;mdaﬁ‘iantﬁxﬂ:ermwthatsbshas
neither paid mor pwmisedanypezsm,ﬁxmorcorpomﬁonmy
disooum,ubate,commimfonormﬁmdfonhepmposcofmdng
this advertisement fior publication in the said newspaper.

Advertising Account Hxeoutive
Who is personally known to me,

Swomlomdmbsmdbeﬁwemeﬂ:issmdayoﬁmary, AD, 2020

" 2
.!.. d : H !
s e (1Y ST » ’ r'lI‘l LRAERA R ERTY

PATRICIA ANNROUSE’
MY COMMISSION £ GG 003762




] 1 BILLING PERIOD 2 ADVERTISER / CLIENT NAME
he Ledeer HIE
I] C db NEWSC F 12/30/19 - 02/02/20 PDINCIANA WEST CDD
23 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE __ “UNAPPLIEDAMOUNT | 3 TERMS OF PAYMENT
LAKELAND,FL - WINTER HAVEN, FL
TEL: (866) 470-7133 - FAX: (863)802-7825 832.48 NET 15 DAYS
EERAL K 473k 8m00 21 _CURRENTAMOUNTDUE [ 22 30DAvs 60 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS
270.87 299.11 262.50 .00
ADVERTISING INVOICE and STATEMENT
24 INVOICENUMBER |4 PAGE# |6 BILINGDATE | 6 BILIFDANCOUNT NUMBER | 7 ADVERTISER/CLIENT NUMBER
1035589 1 02/02/20
8 8 - 211
STACIE VANDERBILT 9 REMITTANCE ADDRESS 1
=== POINCIANA WEST CDD
EBe= 219 E LIVINGSTON ST THE LEDGER / NEWS CHIEF
_— ORLANDO FL 32801-1508 58&%313324239; 3004
— Bt veg e Uy R g Pl '
=
= I
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN UPPER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE
10 DATE |11 NEWSPAPER REFERENCE [12113#4 DESCRIFTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES A [ TIMES RUN 119 cross aMouNT | 20 NET AMOUNT
12/29 BALANCE FORWARD 561.61
02/02 1035700 Finance Charge 8.37
1/08 [L060GOJ4&5J NOTICE OF MEETING PO 1x54L 1 262.50 262.50
LEGAL LINE AD INCIANA WEST COMMUNI
LKL/FULL, LNET/FULL
1y notice
0001 LD60G0J45J
STACIE
#10 Ble-s13-48 H370-37
Mot of M“B o\f1s{ao
RECEIVED
FEB 10 2020
BY:. -
YOUR ACCOUNT HAS BEEN SUSPENDED. FOR BILLING INQUIRIES |OR
FOR PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS CALL 866-470-7133.
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT  AGING OF PAST DUEACCOUNTS Bedl™
21_CURRENT NETAMOUNT DUE | 22 30 DAYS 60 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS *UNAPPLIEDAMOUNT |23 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
270,87 299.11 262.50 .00 832.48
IIGERESY News CRIEF Questions on this Invoice call:
Tel; (866) 470-7133 * Fax: (363) 802-7825 GateHouss Medis®
24 25
INVOICE NUMBER 1< BILLING PERIOD [ & BULEDACCOUNTNUMBER | 7 ADVERTISER/GLIENTNUMBER| 2 ADVERTISER 7 CLIENT NANE

I
1035589 12/30/19 - 02/02/20 |

POINCIANA WEST CDD




AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
THE LEDGER
Lakeland, Polk County, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA)
COUNTY OF POLK)

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Olga L.
Rodriguez Martin, who on oath says that she is an Account
Executive for Advertising at The Ledger, the owner of The Ledger,
a daily newspaper publiched at Lakeland in Polk Comty, Florids;
that the attached copy of advertisement, being a

PUBLIC NOTICE

In the matterof _B ETING
Concerning POINCIANA WEST CDD

was published in aewspaper and on-line in the issues of

1-8; 2020

Affiant further says that said The Ledger is a newspaper published
at Lakeland, in said Polk County, Florida, and that the said
newspaper has heretofore been contimuously published in said Polk
County Florida, daily, and has been entered as second class matter
at the post office in Lakeland, in said Polk County, Florida, for a
period of one year next preceding the first publication of the
attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that she has
neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any
discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing

this advertisement for publication in the said newspaper,

id

S
o A

Slgned\“{v'&g:‘:( .................................
o

a L. Rodriguez Martin
Advertising Account Executive
‘Who is personally known to me,

Swom to and subscribed before me this 8th day of January, A.D, 2020

GG, PATRICIA ANNROUSE
£ 4% 53 MY COMMISSION #GG 003762
Ui dilossd  EXPIRES: Ootober 17, 020
g t*:,;r_ e BondodThmllowyPnMcmm‘-l;ﬂ_»

B
453!

M1
i
i ;

.

i

i o
i
"

HE
;
i §§
el

¥
q
¥
i
L

il
‘ igigf

isé'??é

T
il
i
i
gF

£
!
.
E i
i

any sciion taken a1 thos
d“"""‘h ha) porson m;..g"':mmw
the Rnd that aocord. |

& virtaim ey P00 1o erarg
ings ks mad, Ol proosad.
Poer 1o ppalEon “h a
Govemmenta) 8. Flnt
- e

&
g
;
+
i

h



90 Avon Meadow Lane
Avon, CT 0600}

(T) 860-321-7521

(F) 860-321-7581

American Municipal Tax-Exempt Compliance www.amteccorp.com

Client: Poinciana West Community Development District  Invoice No. 5517-02-20
c/o Ms. Teresa Viscarra
Government Management Services — CF, LLC Date: February 14, 2020
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E
St. Cloud, FL 34771

For Professional Services:
Issue Service Fee

Poinciana West Community Development District (Polk County, Florida) Rebate Report

$11,215,000 Senior Special Assessment Refinding Bonds, Series 2017-1 & & opin?fﬁ

$2,945,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-2 $450
Total $450

£\
ECEIVE 1~ 316-D3-3\
FEB 14 2020 Arbumag S0 & BR

Please remit the total due to AMTEC (Tax ID: 06-1308917):

ACH/Wiring Instructions : Webster Bank
ABA Routing Number : 211170101
AMTEC Account Number : 0011225771

Please notify AMTEC at info@amteccorp.com upon completing the transaction.

Should a check payment be sent:

AMTEC
90 Avon Meadow Lane
Avon, CT 06001



Solivita Club - Avatar Properties, Inc. _ » .
395 Village Dr, Ste. C, Kissimmee, FL 34759 SOLIJ)ITA

Phone 863-427-7129

DATE: JANUARY 7, 2020

BILLTO SHIPTO INSTRUCTIONS
PWCDD Same as recipient
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 Room Charge 125.00 125.00

hater'l R

30904y m E@E ESWE _—

— o '
BY:
SUBTOTAL 125.00

SALES TAX
SHIPPING & HANDLING

TOTAL DUE 125.00




&
Solivita Club - Avatar Properties, Inc.

395 Village Dr,, Ste. C, Kissimmee, FL 34759 SOL I IT K
Phone 863-427-7129

DATE: JANUARY 15, 2020

BILLTO SHIP TO INSTRUCTIONS
PWCDD Same as recipient

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 Room Charge 125.00 125.00
®32 R TEN 720 . L 6L
= B\0 -513-4q E{E@E’EW E
Pom Gekoh e, donao - FER T4 202
BY:

SUBTOTAL 125.00

SALES TAX
SHIPPING & HANDLING

TOTAL DUE 125.00




Page: 1(1)

www.clarke.com

TOLL-FREE: 800-323-5727
INVOICE PHONE: 630-894-2000
AR Emal: accountsreceivable@darke.com,

&Y clarke ERA

I _ .

Invoice # 001009683
Invoice Date: 02/17/20
Customer #: P07800 Terms: Net 30 Days
Customer PO# NA Due Date: 03/18/20

H Poinciana West Community Dev. Dist. HE @E E V E m

I .
1’: 1408 Hamlin Ave, Unit E FEB | 7 2[]20

St. Cloud, FL 34771-8588

o

George Flint

Agreement no 1000002502 Consultant Pete Deglomine - Salesman
[ Description Tortalj

CLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL MOSQUITO MANAGEMENT SERVICE

W8's can be found on our website at www.clarke.com
Service for February 2020

L35
320 -5 1 Order total 1,983.33

Mosgmite Hgmk v GbJo

Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, Inc. is a Clarke Company

*~ We accept ACH Payments = 1,083.33

Clarke will charge applicable sales taxes uniess a valid exemplion cerfificate is Emailed to: accountsreceivable@clarke.com or faxed to: 630-672-7439

Helping make communities around the world more livable, safe and comfortable.




Page: 1{1)
www.clarke.com

INVOICE TOLL-FREE: 800-323-5727

PHONE: 630-894-2000

Y AR Email: accountsreceivable@ciarke,com,
AR Dapt. Exi: 3139
| — -

[ .
Invoice #: 000005500
Invoice Date: 02/17/20
Customer #: 088096 Terms: ggt‘%? Igays
Customer PO # Due Date: 03/18/2
B ECEIVE
1 Poinciana West Community Dev. Dist. .
L 1408 Hamlin Avenue FEB 17 2000
L Unit E
St. Cloud, FL 34771-8588 BY

T
o George Flint

Agreement no 1000002489 Consultant Tim Gardner

Description Total j

CLARKE AQUATIC MAINTENANCE SERVICES

W9's can be found on our website at www.clarke.com
Service for February 2020

rao Order total 4,750.00
330 -533 -1
Agusic Mak. Swe feoao

Ciarke Aquatic Services, Inc. is a Clarke Company

~ s o= e

Clarke will charge applicable sales taxes unless a valid exemption certificate is Emailed to: accountsreceivable@clarke.com or faxed to; §30-672-7439

Helping make communities around the world more livable, safe and comfortable.



[ 1 BILLING PERIOD | 2 ADVERTISER / CLIENT NAME

A C K]
UGSy News CHIEF T T -

23 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE “"UNAPPLIED AMOUNT | 2 TERMS OF PAYMENT o
LAKELAND, FL - WINTER HAVEN, Fl
TEL:(866) 470-7133 - FAX: (863) 802-7825 5 262.50 = | ! NET 15 DAYS
FEDERAL ID#: 47-2464860 CURRENTA_MOUNT DUE 30 DAYS | 60 DAYS : OVER 80 DAYS
262.50 .00 | .00 I .00

ADVERTISING INVOICE and STATEMENT

24 INVOICENUMBER |4 PAGE# (5 BILLNGDATE | 6 BILLED Ar~mim= o 'BER | 7 ADVERTISER/CLIENT NUMBER |
1033850 1 12/01/19 |

8
) 9 REMITTANCE ADDRESS
TR, rBoRst
135 W CENTRAL BLVD. STE.320 ORLANDO, FL 32891-3004
ORLANDO FL 32801
210103385000000262502
PLEASE DETAGH AND RETURN UPPER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CREDIT CARD PAYMENT OPTIONS.
10 DATE 11 NEWSPAPER REFERENGE |24 DESCRIFTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES e R T MESRUN |18 GROSSAMOUNT | 20 NET AMOUNT
1108 BALANCE FORWARD .00
11/22 1626 Payment on Accounit -921.88
11/05 L060G0J261 NOTICE OF RULE DEVEL 1x71L 1 341.84 341.84
LEGAL LINE AD OPMENT BY THE POINCI
LKL/FULL LNET/FULL
nofice
0001 LO80G0J261
Stacie
11/06 LO60G0J262 NOTICE OF RULEMAKING 1x122L 1 579.84 579.84
LEGAL LINE AD REGARDING THE AMEN [
LKL/FULL LNET/FULL
notice :
0001 LO60G0J262 |
Stacie
11/25 LOB0OGOJ2TL NOTICE OF MEETING PO 1x54L 1 262.50 | 262.50
LEGAL LINE AD INCIANA WEST COMMUNI
LKL/FULL,LNET/FULL
notice |
| 00D1 LOBOGOJ2TL
| STACIE E
FE 19 2020 |
BY: _______ T v s ey e
10 LMEOGOJAE!
36 -3y
Nat. of Heatong 1304] 17
WE APPRECIATE YOUR CONTINUED BUSINESS. CONTACT YOUR ACCT
REP DIRECT&.Y REGARDING AD BILLING DISCREPANCIES

J
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT  AGING OF PAST DUEACCOUNTS sdl”
21 CURRENT NETAMOUNT DUE | 22 30 DAYS .[ 60 DAYS | OVER 80 DAYS “UNAPPLIED AMOUNT |23 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
262.50 .00 | 00 : .00 262.50

The Ledeer

News CHier Questions on this Invoice call: Hali
Tel: (866) 470-7133 Fax: (863) 802-7825 MEDIA GROUFP

24 28

1 BILLING PERIOD | & BILEDACCOUNTNUMBER | 7 ADVERTISER/CLENT NUMBER | 2 _ADVERTISER/CUENTNAME
1033850 11/04/2019 - 12/01/2019 POINCIANA WEST CDD

INVOICE NUMBER




AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
THE LEDGER
Lakeland, Polk County, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA)
COUNTY OF POLK)

Before the undersigned amuthority personally appeared Rhonda
Gentle, who on oath says that she is an Account Executive for

Advertising at The Ledger, the owner of The Ledger, a daily
newspaper published at Lakeland in Polk County, Florida; that the
attached copy of advertisement, being an

PUBLIC NOTICE
In the matter of REGULAR MEETING NOTICE
Concemning __ POINCIANA WEST CDD
was published in newspaper and on-line in the issues of
11-25; 2019

Affiant further says that said The Ledger is a ncwspaper published
at Lakeland, in said Polk County, Florida, and that the said
newspaper has heretofore been contimiously published in said Polk
County Florida, daily, and has been entered as second class matter
at the post office in Lakeland, in said Polk County, Florida, for a
period of one year mext preceding the first publication of the
attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that she has
neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any
discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing
this advertisement for publication in the said newspaper.

honda Gentle
Advertising Account Executive
Who is personally kmown to me.

Swom to;a?ﬂwbscﬁbed before me this 2nd day of December, A.D. 2019

(Seal)

PATRICIA ANN ROUSE
i 13 MYCOMMISSION # GG 003762
BRLA  EXPIRES: Octoter 17, 2020
| 2573 Bonted Thru Notary Public Undomiters

a

&

%
i
£z

i
]
3
:

EE

835
L
28
i
e
5

i
Itz

i
i
i

i
I

3;3&
i
a3

Eig
! ggé

]
il
sg i §§§§

i.l'
4
£l
§

zrg!i
kn

:
:

!
s

s538

}
kil
i
it

§i3
E i
3 g.g
:
!

F
-]
F-
E.
3

;li&‘
|3
i
i

i
:
§




T}]C ;Le (19.)61. N Ew S ClﬂEF 1 BILLING PERIOD 2 ADVERTISER / CLIENT NAME

12/02/19 - 12/2919  POINCIANA WEST CDD =
|23 TOTALAMO_UNI DUE *UNAPPLIED AMOUNT | 3 TERMS QF PAYMENT
LAKELAND,FL - WINTER HAVEN, FL '
TEL: {866) 470-7133 + FAX: (863) 802-7825 » 561.61 - | NET 15 ll:lAYs
FEDERAL ID#: 47-2464860 CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS ___OVERS0DAYS
299.11 262.50 .00 | 00

ADVERTISING INVOICE and STATEMENT
24 INVOICENUMBER | 4 PAGE# | § BILUNGDATE | 6 BILLEDACCOUNT NUMBER | 7 ADVERTISER/CLIENT NUMBER

1034654 1 1212019 |
8
|9 REMITTANCE ADDRESS ]
e RESR D, ro soxgame
135 W CENTRAL BLVD. STE.320 ORLANDO, FL 32891-3004
ORLANDO FL 32801
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN UPPER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CREDIT CARD PAYMENT OPTIONS.
10 DATE |11 NEWSPAPER REFERENCE |14 DESCRIFTION- OTHER COMMENTSICHARGES | & sitb s | | MESRUNT49 GRossAMOUNT | 20 NET AMOUNT
12/01 BALANCE FORWARD - ' 262.50
12/29 1034785 Finance Charge 3.94
12727 LOBOGOJ3TC NOTICE OF SPECIAL ME 1x61L 1 285.17 295.17
LEGAL LINE AD ETING POINCIANA WEST
LKL/FULLLNET/FULL
notice
0001 LOG0GOJ3TC
STACIE

FEB 192020
| BY: |
&0

3 -353-4g
Nt - Specint #y 0Y(67(20

YOUR ACCOUNT REFLECTS A PAST DUE BALANCE WHICH MUST
RECEIVED BEFORE THE 15TH TO AVOID SUSPENSIOIN.

|
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT  AGING OF PAST DUEACCOUNTS Bdl™
21 CURRENT NETAMOUNT DUE | 22 30 DAYS [ 80 DAYS | OVER®0DAYS "UNAPPLIED AMOUNT | 23 TOTALAMOUNT DUE
299.11 262.50 | .00 ! .00 561.61
L]
IBEIEASYd News CHIER Questions on this Invoice call: Hallrm
— Tel: (866) 470-7133 Fax: (863) 802-7825

MEDIA GROUP

24 |NVOICE NUMBER ,2—15

BILLING PERICD 6 BILLEDACCOUNTNUMBER | 7 ADVERTISER {CLIENT NUMBER | 2 ADVERTISER / CLIENT NAME _
1034664 12/02/2019 - 12/29/2019 ' | POINCIANA WEST CDD




AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
THE LEDGER
Lakeland, Polk County, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA)
COUNTY OF POLK)

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared QOlga L.
Rodrignez Martin, who on oath says that she is an Account
Executive for Advertising at The Ledger, the owner of The Ledger,
a daily newspaper published at Lakeland in Polk County, Florida;
that the attached copy of advertisement, being a

PUBLIC NOTICE

In the matter of _BOARD MEETING
Concerning POINCIANA WCDD

was published in newspaper and on-line in the issues of

12-27:2619

Affiant further says that said The Ledger is a newspaper published
at Lakeland, in said Polk County, Florida, and that the said
newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in said Polk
County Florida, daily, and has been entered ag second class matter
at the post office in Lakeland, in said Polk County, Florida, for a
period of one year next preceding the first publication of the
attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that she has
neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any
discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing
this advertisement for publication in the said newspaper.

....................................

Olga L. Rodriguez Martin
Advertising Account Executive
Who is personally known to me.

Swom/ 1o and subscribed before me this 6 day of January, AD,. 2020

PATRICIA ANN ROUSE
"% MY COMMISSION # 6G 003762
K EXPIRES: Octobar 17, 2020

—

cxom

: s%??ﬁ

2
4t

E’Eﬁ

i
_;:g
isggi

§
i
:
i

£
:

PR
J

g

25
8¢

C
:
!

1
E

it




Hopping Green & Sams

Atameys and Counsalors
119 S. Monros Steet, Ste. 300
P.0. Box 6525
Tallshassse, FL 32314
850.222.7500
== s===== GTATEMENT ==== =
February 18, 2020
Poinciana West Community Development District Bill Number 112780
George Fiint, District Manager Billed through 0173172020
Governmental Management Services .
1408 Hamilin Avenue, Unit E 2
74020
Feg 1l G- Conel [ 1t g ity o
General Counsel/Monthly Meeting BY‘
PWCDD 00001 MCE o Flremeemseesesa—
OR NAL S E NDERED
01/07/20 MCE Prepare for and attend board meeting by phone. 2.30 hrs
Total fees for this matter $713.00
DISBURSEMENTS
Document Reproduction 18.75
Total disbursements for this matter $18.75
MATTER SUMMARY
Eckert, Michael C. 2.30 hrs 310 /hr $713.00
TOTAL FEES $713.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $18.75
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $731.75
BIL SUMMARY
Eckert, Michael C. 2.30 hrs 310 /hr $713.00
TOTAL FEES $713.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $18.75
TOTAL CHARGES FOR TH1S BILL $731.75

Please include the bill number on vour check,



floralawn 2, LLC

Premier Lawn & Pest

P.0. Box 91597
Lakeland, FL 33804

Bill To

Poinciana West Community Development Dist
¢/o Governmental Management Services

Invoice

Date Invoice #

37172020 4719

HE@EEVE

Central Florida, LLC na,
1408 Hamlin Avenue Unit E FFR 27 2070
St. Cloud, FI1 34771
P.O. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt
Quantity Dsscription Rate Amount
1| Monthly Lawn Maintenance per original contract - November 2016 - Poinciana West 4,691.16 4,691.16
CDD
Billing for March 2020
w7
3do-I3-462
Lovssn Mainden ance, Mergp
Thank you for your business.
Total $4,691.16
Corporata Office Solivita Fax E-mail Web Site
(B63) 668-0494 (863) 225-9565 info@floralawn.com www.floralawn.com




ECEIVE
MAR 0 3 2020

BY: e

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE TENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
IN AND FOR POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA
CIVIL DIVISION

POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT, and POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT,
W 34
Plaintiffs, A5 Y Case No. 2017-CA-003547
V. MekiconTo Tow ~ Sertlementt
STATE OF FLORIDA, et al.,
Defendants.
/

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT REGARDING
THE RESIDENTS* AMENDED MOTION TO TAX COSTS

THIS SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT (the “Agreement™) is made and entered into on the
Effective Date between Defendants, Brenda Taylor, William Mann, and William Wynn
(hereinafter, the “Residents”), and Plaintiffs, Poinciana Community Development District
(hereinafter, “Poinciana CDD”) and Poinciana West Community Development District
(hereinafier, “Poinciana West CDD” and together with Poinciana CDD, the “Districts™).

WHEREAS, on or about September 16, 2019, the Residents filed their Amended Motion
to Tax Costs (Filing No. 95795027) and requested a judgment taxing costs of $62,395.82 incurred
in contesting the bond validation proceedings filed by Plaintiffs, Poinciana CDD and Poinciana
West CDD, including the costs incurred in the cases numbered 2017-CA-003547, SC17-1806, and
2016-CA-4023 (hereinafter, collectively, the “Validation Proceedings™);

WHEREAS, the Residents are seeking to hold Poinciana CDD and Poinciana West CDD
jointly and severally liable for costs in the amount of $62,395.82 incurred in the Validation

Proceedings;



WHEREAS, the Residents and the Districts now wish to fully, finally, and forever resolve
the Districts’ alleged liability to the Residents for the costs incurred by the Residents in the
Validation Proceedings.

NOW THEREFORE, the Residents and the Districts hereby agree as follows:

L. The “Effective Date” of this Agreement is the last date on which it is signed by
each of the Residents and each of the Districts.

2. The portion of the “Settlement Payment” to be paid by Poinciana CDD will be
$34,360.93.

3. The portion of the “Settlement Payment” to be paid by Poinciana West CDD will
be $14,371.07.

4, On or before the 30th day after the Effective Date, Poinciana CDD and Poinciana
West CDD will each deliver their portions of the Settlement Payment to the Residents via checks
payable to the Trust Account of Bush Ross, P.A.

5. Upon receipt of both portions of the Settlement Payment, the Residents will file a
notice of their withdrawal, with prejudice, of their Amended Motion to Tax Costs as to Poinciana
CDD and Poinciana West CDD.

6. On the Effective Date, the Residents fully release Poinciana CDD and Poinciana
West CDD, including their respective current and former board members, from any and all costs
incurred by the Residents in the Validation Proceedings, and from any and all other claims of any
kind arising out of or relating to the Validation Proceedings.

7. On the Effective Date, Poinciana CDD and Poinciana West CDD fully release each
other, including their respective current and former board members, from any and all claims of

any Kind arising out of or relating to the Validation Proceedings or this Agreement,



8. The Residents agree that neither this Agreement nor any terms coniained herein
shall constitate, or be deemed or construed to be, an admission by or evidence against Poinciana
CDD or Poinciana West CDD of any liability for costs incurred by the Residents in the Validation
Proceedings, including the Residents” legal entitlement to recover such costs from the Districts or
the amoust of taxable costs.

9. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall affect the Districts’ or the Residents’
tights against Avatar Properties, Inc.; AV Homes, Inc.; Taylor Morrison, Inc.; or any parent,
subsidiary, or affiliate of Avatar Properties, Inc.; AV Homes, Inc.; or Taylor Morrison, Inc.

10.  This Agreement will not be filed with the Court in this action, nnless required by
Court order.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their hands and scals to this
Agreement, and the individual or individuals who execnte this Agreement represent and warrant
that they have full authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the respective parties.
DISTRICTS:

POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT ,
A
By: ckbntv Jp-ezp—
Title: Chairman/Vice Chairman

{
Date: 2 [ 4 [Yv I

4

POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

By: o
Title: Chairman/Vice Chairman

Date:

B e i —



9. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall affect the Districts® or the Residents’ rights
against Avatar Properties, Inc.; AV Homes, Inc.; Taylor Morrison, Inc.; or any parent, subsidiary,
or affiliate of Avatar Properties, Inc.; AV Homes, Inc.; or Taylor Morrison, Inc.

10. This Agreement will not be filed with the Court in this action, unless required by
Court order.

IN WITNBSS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their hands end seals to this
Agreement, and the individual or individuals who execute this Agreement represent and warrant
that they have full anthority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the respective parties.
DISTRICTS:

POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

By:
Title: Chairman/Vice Chairman

Date:

POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Gy

; . P inaa
Title: Chairman/Wce Chairman O ﬂ
Date:;\ { 3 }.0

DEFENDANTS:

BRENDA TAYLOR

Date:

WILLIAM MANN

Date:

WILLIAM WYNN

Date:



DEFENDANTS:

8renda N Tzylor (Feb 13, 2020)

BRENDA TAYLOR

Date: 2/13/2020

Wilttsm F Mann (Feb 5, 2020}

WILLIAM MANN

Date: 02/05/2020

WILLIAM WYNN

Date:



»

DEFENDANTS:

BRENDA TAYLOR

Date:

WILLIAM MANN




GMS-Central Florida, LLC

1001 Bradford Way I nvoi ce
Kingston, TN 37763
Invoice #: 64
E Invoice Date: 3/1/20
@E E V E Due Date: 3/1/20
. Case:
Bill To: MAR
Poinciana West COD A2 U g 2020 P.0. Number:
218 E. Livingston St.
Orando, FL3280¢  Dleeo__ —————
: Descrlptlon Hours/Qty Rate Amount
‘Management Fees - March 2020 3,750.00 3,750.00
JInformation Technology -March 2020 . $25.00 125.00
Dissemination Agent Services -March 2020 416.67 416,67
4% a4z
ostage . .
'Cobieg 66.75 68,75
w\
305524
Menagemnk Fees Moands
20-53.2%3
LA Commmkton TRthr tAr 20
No-3 313
D{’%Mha’a‘z,‘ 'E.*-l-b Mo 20
3le-51% Sl
6l Eica S“FP“S Har 0
Ao -SlEUd
Postage 06030
O -SIH-YLD
Cbpat{'b Mord O
Total $4,414.73
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due

$4,414.73




GMS-Central Florida, LLC

1001 Bradford Way Invoice
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 65

Invoice Date: 3/1/20
ECEIVE Due Date: 3/1/20
Bill To: P 2020 Case:
Polnciana West CDD MA' e P.0. Number:
219 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801 BY: e
becitien | vewsiay | Rale { Amomt
Field Management - March 2020 833.33 833.33
Staples, Paypal - Consolldated Fish Farms 276.42 276.42
Wy
320-5%5 (2.
'F:e,(al mﬂw Maw ¢
3~ -3\
Noe Ploke. Holders
2o -5r% -4]
figaf %“:AT £ Yo 6
Total $1,100.75
Payments/Cradits $0.00

Balance Due $1,109.75







Poinciana West

Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

March 9, 2020 to May 12, 2020

| Fund Date Check No.'s Amount |
General Fund 3/11/20 1665-1666 $ 7,213.75
3/17/20 1667 $ 83,037.24
3/20/20 1668-1670 $ 6,740.70
3/24/20 1671 $ 540.94
3/30/20 1672 $ 442.50
4/1/20 1673 $ 5,125.00
4/3/20 1674-1675 $ 4,750.16
4/9/20 1676 $ 79.16
4/10/20 1677-1678 $ 886.67
4/18/20 1679 $ 23,495.27
5/5/20 1680-1682 $ 11,424.49
5/8/20 1683 $ 5,134.46
$ 148,870.34
$ 148,870.34 |




AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 03/09/2020 -

CHECK VEND#
DATE

3/11/20 00033

3/11/20 00017
'3/17/20 00013
©3/20/20 00005
©3/20/20 00020
©3/20/20 00008
©3/24/20 00001

3/30/20 00016

" 4/01/20 00001

" 4/03/20 00007

' 3/16/20 5589

' 3/18/20 66

" 4/01/20 67

" 4/01/20 4831

YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER

05/ 12/ 2020 *** PO NCI ANA VEEST - GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME
INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

3/02/ 20 16915 202002 310-51300- 31500
CORRESPNDY SETTLWMNT AGREE.
CLARK & ALBAUGH LLP

2/ 25/ 20 5658980 202002 310 51300 32300
TRUSTEE FEES- SERI ES 2017
u. S BANK

3/ 17/ 20 03172020 202003 300 20700 10000
FY20 DEBT SERVI CE SER2
PO NC| ANA V\EST CDD C/ O USBANK
3/ 16/ 20 1009733 202003 320 53800 47100
MOSQUI TO MGMIT SERV MAR20
CLARKE EN\/I R(]\II\/ENTAL I\/[BQJI TO

202003 320 53800 47000
AQUATI C MAI NT. SRVC MAR20
CLARKE AQJATI C SERVI CES

3/ 10/ 20 6 952 36 202003 310 51300 42000
DELI VERY 03/ 05/ 20
FEDEX

202002 310 51300 49000
GODADDY- BUS. HOST RENEWAL
GO\/ERNI\/ENI'AL MANAGEI\/ENT SERVI CES- CF

3/ 30/ 20 2149177 202002 310 51300 31100
I NTERI M ENG. SERVS- FEB20
3/30/ 20 2149177A 202003 310-51300-31100
I NTERI M ENG. SERVS- MAR20
GAl CONSULTANTS,

202004 310-51300- 34000
MANAGEMENT FEES APR20

4/ 01/ 20 67 202004 310-51300-35200
| NFORVATI ON TECH APR20

4/ 01/ 20 GZ)I 202004 310-51300- 31300

4/ 01/ 20 68

SSEM NATI ON FEES APR20
202004 320-53800-12000
FI ELD MANAGEMENT APR20

GO\/ERNIVENTAL MANAGEI\/ENT SER\/I CES— CF

202004 320 53800 46200
LAVWN MAI NTENANCE APR20
FLORALAWN 2, LLC

PO W PO N WEST CDD TVI SCARRA

STATUS

RUN 5/13/ 20 PAGE 1
ANMDUNT ... CHECK. .. ..
AMDUNT " #
210. 00
210.00 001665
~7,03.75
7,003. 75 001666
~ 83,037.24
83, 037. 24 001667
~ 1,983.33
1,983. 33 001668
~ 4,750.00
4,750.00 001669
R -
7.37 001670
~ sa0.94
540.94 001671
- 295,00
147. 50
442.50 001672
~ 3,750.00
125. 00
416. 67
833. 33
5,125. 00 001673
469116

4,691. 16

001674



AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 03/09/2020 -

CHECK VEND#
DATE

4/ 03/ 20 00008

" 4/09/ 20 00001

" 4/10/20 00033
"4/10/20 00010
"4/18/20 00013
5/05/20 00005
' 5/05/20 00020
5/05/20 00007

'5/08/20 00001

05/ 12/ 2020

I N\VO CE

... EXPENSED TO.. .
YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER

rrx PO NCI ANA VEEST -

GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

3/ 17/ 20 6-959-14 202003 310-51300-42000

" 4/01/20 69
4/01/20 69
4/01/ 20 69

" 4/01/20 16958

DELI VERY 03/1
OFFI CE SUPPLI
POSTAGE APR20
COPI ES APR2

1/ 20
FEDEX

202004 310 51300 51000

ES AP

202004 310- 52300-42000
202004 310-51300- 42500
GO\/ERNIVENTAL MANAGEI\/ENT SER\/I CES- CF
202003 310 51300 31500

VRTUAL MIG AGO EO- 69/ MEMO

NOT. OF MEETI

VENDOR NAME

CLARK & ALBAUGI-| LLP
3/ 29/ 20 LOBOGOJG 202003 310 51300 48000

NG 03/ 18/ 20
THE LEDGER

4/ 18/ 20 04182020 202004 300 20700 10000
FY20 DEBT SERVI CE SER201

PA NC| ANA V\EST CDD C/ O USBANK

4/ 15/ 20 1009890 202004 320 53800 47100
MOSQUI TO MGV SERV APR20

"4/ 15/ 20 5929
5/01/20 4959

'5/01/20 70
5/01/20 70
I NE
5/01/20 70
5/01/20 70
5/01/20 70

CLARKE ENVI RO\II\/ENTAL I\/mQJI TO
202004 320 53800 47000

AQUATI C MAI NT. SRVC APR20

CLARKE AQJATI C SERVI CES
202005 320 53800 46200

LAWN MAI NTENANCE NMAY20

FLCRALAV\N 2

202005 310 5%300 34000

GEMENT FEES MA

202005 310-51300-35200
ORMATI ON TECH MAY20
202005 310-51300-31300

DI SSEM NTAI ON FEE MAY20

OFFI CE SUPPLI
POSTAGE NMAY20

202005 310-51300-51000

ES MAY20

202005 310-51300-42000

LLC

PO W PO N WEST CDD TVI SCARRA

I NC

STATUS

RUN 5/13/ 20 PAGE 2
ANMDUNT ... CHECK. .. ..
AMDUNT " #
59. 00
59.00 001675
1822
3.50
60. 45
79.16 001676
- 61950
619.50 001677
- 287,17
267.17 001678
 23,495.27
23, 495. 27 001679
©1,983.33
1,983. 33 001680
~ 4,750.00
4,750.00 001681
~ a,691.16
4,691.16 001682
- 3,750.00
125. 00
416. 67
.15
6. 31



AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DY COWPUTER CHECK REA STER  RUN 5/13/20 PAGE 3
*** CHECK DATES 03/09/2020 - 05/12/2020 *** PO NCI ANA VEEST - GENERAL FUND
BANK A GENERAL FUND
CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK . ...
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #
5/01/20 70 202005 310-51300- 42500 * 3.00
COPI ES MAY20
5/01/20 71 202005 320-53800-12000 * 833. 33

FI ELD MANAGEMENT MAY20
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVI CES- CF

5,134. 46 001683

TOTAL FOR BANK A 148, 870. 34
TOTAL FOR REQ STER 148, 870. 34

PO WPO N VEST CDD TVI SCARRA



Clark & Albaugh, LIP
700 W. Morse Blvd., Suite 101

Winter Park, Florida 32789

Phone: (407) 647-7600 Fax: (407) 647-7622

4 27
Poinciana West Community Development District 32 March 2, 2020
Governmental Management Services 3l0-313-31S
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E Conrespnot o/ Seatimnk Agres..
St. Cloud, FL 34771
File # 7784-001
Attention:  George S. Flint, District Manager Inv #: 16915
RE: General matters
DATE DESCRIPTION HOURS AMOUNT LAWYER
Feb-05-20 review of communications regarding execution 0.30 90.00 SDC
and funding questions on settlement
agreement; correspondence to manager
Feb-10-20 conference with George Flint regarding 0.40 120.00 SDC
question on 1099 format for settlement
payments; correspondence with opposing
counsel; correspondence with chair
Totals 0.70 $210.00
Total Fee & Disbursements $210.00
Previous Balance 5,955.50
Previous Payments 5,955.50
Balance Now Due $210.00
TAX ID Number 26-1572385



2/3

EP-MN-WN3L nvoice Date: 02/25/2020

60 Livingston Ave. it
St. Paul, MN 55107 Direct Inquiries To: STACEY JOHNSON
Phone: 407-835-3805

POINCIANA WEST CDD
C/O GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

1408 HAMLIN AVENUE UNIT E
ST.CLOUD FL 34771

POINCIANA WEST CDD 2017

The following is a statement of transactions pertaining to your account. For further information, please revisw the attached.

STATEMENT SUMMARY

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE.

$7,003.75

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

Al invoices are due upon receipt.

#17
30 -3-343%

Truskee Frem Secies Q0T

POINCIANA WEST CDD 2017

Please mail payments to:
U.S. Bank
CM-9690
PO BOX 70870
St. Paul, MN 55170-9690




80 Livingston Ave.
St. Paul, MN 55107

Corporate Trust Services
o EP-MN-WN3L

POINCIANA WEST CDD 2017

Direct Inquiries To: STACEY JOHNSON

Phone:

407-835-3805

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees
04200 Trustee 1.00 3,750.00 100.00% $3,750.00
04200 Trustee 1.00 2,750.00 100.00% $2,750.00
Subtolz_:l Administration Fees - In Advance 02/01/2020 - 01/31/2021 B - $6,§00._00
incidental Expenses 6,500.00 0.0775 $503.75
Subtotal Incidental Expenses $503.75
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $7,003.75

The fees shown on this invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule or notice of fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank.

Page 2 of 2

3/3



CHECK REQUEST FORM

DISTRICT/ASSOCIATION: )/ 7 /o [l /D DATE:_ (2//7 /7

N # /3
PAYABLE TO: %W/‘Ma Lides? ONN__clo [ALBn £

AMOUNT REQUESTED: £ §'5 127 22/

S

REQUESTEDBY: 7 [/ ¢ .

T

DESCRIPTION OF NEED: %%; ,\L bt e vice —odsSessmee

(5} : )
B )y o Lo/ 7

/

/
APPROVED BY: « T/ /71,4 ¢ /7 o

SIGNATURE; jﬁ : )

vV




Poinciana West
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FY2020 RECEIPTS

MAINTENANCE

GROSS ASSESSMENTS § 309,892.74
CERTIFIED NET ASSESSMENTS § 291,299.18
. 100%
GROSS ASSESSMENTS "COMMISSIONS  INTEREST _ NET ASSESSMENTS GENERAL
DATE DISTRIBUTION RECEIVED DISCOUNTS PAID INCOME RECEIVED FUND
11/14/19 ACH 1,119.42 44.76 | 5 2149 | 3 - I3 1,053.17 [ § 1,053.17
11/18/19 ACH 484130 [ § 24125 5 92.00 | § S 4,508.05 | § 4,508.05
11/22/19 ACH 13,197.45 | § _ 523.62 | §  253.48 [§ - _[§ 1242035 [3 12,420.35
11/29/19 ACH 45709.65 | § 182770 | 5 877.64 | § - 43,004.31 [ § 43,004.31
12/6/19 ACH $ 73,60161 | § 2,940.64 | 5 1413.22 | § - 69,247.75 | § 69,247.75
12/13/19 28900 s 591.80 | § - s - s - 591.80 | § 591.80
12/16/19 ACH s 137,922.50 | § _ 5,514.39 2,648.16 | § -~ |$  129,759.95 [ 129,759.95
1/15/20 ACH s 15,447.45 | §  469.69 299.56 | § -~ |3 1467820 |§ 14,678.20
1/31/20 ACH $ - |$ - I3 - | §  156.26 |3 156.26 156.26
2/14/20 ACH s 6,347.75 | § 12824 | 5§  124.39 - 6,095.12 6,095.12
3/13/20 ACH $ 1,865.70 | § 37.05 [ § 13.11 - |¢ 1,815.54 | ¢ 1,815.54
$ - s - |3 - - |8 - s -
$ - $ - - 3 - $ - -
$ - I3 - - I3 = I - -
$ -3 - - |3 - I3 R E -
$ - s - |5 - - 13 - I3 -
$ - |8 - I3 - _[s - s -3 -
TOTAL COLLECTED 3 300,644.63 § 1172734 § 574305 § __ 156.26_§ _ 283.330.50 § 283,330.50
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 97%
DEBT SERVICE
GROSS ASSESSMENTS §  1,117,752.24
CERTIFIED NET ASSESSMENTS $  1,050,687.11
100%
GROSS ASSESSMENTS COMMISSIONS  INTEREST  NET ASSESSMENTS  DEBT SERVICE
DATE DISTRIBUTION RECEIVED DISCOUNTS PAID INCOME RECEIVED FUND
11714719 ACH 3,432.00 [ § 13730 | § 65.91 | % - I3 3,229.69 | § 3,229.69
11/18/19 ACH 17,81594 | §  887.60 | § 33857 [ - |$  16,589.68 | § 16,589.68
11/22/19 ACH E 46,507.10 | § 1,845.04 | §  893.24 | - |$  3,768.82 § 43,768.82
11/29/19 ACH 5 162,032.88 | 5 6,480.56 | $  3,111.05 | § - | $  152,441.27 |3 152,441.27
12/6/19 ACH s 265,362.28 | § 10,604.69 | §  5,095.15 | § - |$  249,662.44 249,662.44
12/13/19 28900 s 2,135.39 [ § - s - |s - 2,135.39 2,135.39
12/16/19 ACH s 500,004.26 | § 19,096.21 | §  9,600.16 | § - | $ 470,407.89 470,407.89
1/15/20 ACH $ 56,159.41 | $  1,707.19 | § 1,089.04 [ § - 53,363.18 ~ 53,363.18
1/31/20 ACH s S - I - | § 56272 |3 562.72 562.72
2/14/20 ACH s 23350.78 | §  472.04 457.75 | - 22,429.99 \_22,429.99
3/13/20 ACH $ 6,865.80 | §  136.35 48.10 | ¢ B K 6.681.35 T 6,681.35
s - - I3 - - 1% - ————
$ - - Is B - - I3 -
3 - - I3 - s - - -
$ - $ - $ - S - = =
$ - s - s - IS - - I3 -
g - I3 R - IS - |8 - I3 -
TOTAL COLLECTED S 108367574 § 42.267.07 3 2069897 § 56272 § 1021,772.42 § _ 1021,272.42
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED

97 %)

¥ 93,0272

3en- 201~



Page: 1(1)

www.clarke.com
TOLL-FREE: 800-323-5727
l NVOI C E PHONE: 630-894-2000

AR Email: accountsreceivable@clarke.com,

¢ clarke

Invoice # 001009733
Invoice Date: 03/16/20

Customer #: P07800 Terms: Net 30 Days
Customer PO#: NA Due Date: 04/15/20
B

I Poinciana West Community Dev. Dist.
L, 1408 Hamlin Ave, Unit E
L

St. Cloud, FL 34771-8588

=
o George Flint
Agreement no 1000002502 Consultant Pete Deglomine - Salesman

[ Description Total

CLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL MOSQUITO MANAGEMENT SERVICE

WD9's can be found on our website at www.clarke.com

Service for March 2020

5 Order total 1,983.33
320 -5%-471|

Hosqpi to Hﬂw.k &y Hardo

Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, Inc. is a Clarke Company

*** We accept ACH Payments *** 1,983.33

Clarke will charge applicable sales taxes unless a valid exemption certificate is Emailed to: accountsreceivable@clarke.com or faxed to: 630-672-7439

Helping make communities around the world more livable, safe and comfortable.



INVOICE

&o clarke

Page: 1(1)
www.clarke.com
TOLL-FREE: 800-323-5727
PHONE: 630-894-2000
AR Email: accountsreceivable@clarke.com,
AR Dept. Ext.: 3139

invoice # 000005589
Invoice Date: 03/16/20

Customer #: 088096 Terms: Net 30 Days
Customer PO #: Due Date: 04/15/20
B
I Poinciana West Community Dev. Dist.
L 1408 Hamlin Avenue RE@EEVEB
L Unit E
St. Cloud, FL 34771-8588
T
o George Flint
g BY: oo
Agreement no 1000002499 Consultant Tim Gardner
[ Description Total
CLARKE AQUATIC MAINTENANCE SERVICES
W9's can be found on our website at www.clarke.com
Service for March 2020
% Qo Order total 4,750.00
3390 -5239- 4]

A%uw]ﬂ‘l(, Hask. S Maro

Clarke Aquatic Services, Inc. is a Clarke Company

*** We accept ACH Payments ***

Clarke will charge applicable sales taxes unless a valid exemption certificate is Emailed to: accountsreceivable@clarke.com or faxed to: 630-672-7439

Helping make communities around the world more livable, safe and comfortable. a



kd Invoice Number "\ [ Invoice Date \

6-952-36872 Mar 10, 2020
FedEx Tax ID: 71-0427007
Billing Address: Shipping Address:
POINCIANA WEST CDD POINCIANA WEST CDD Inveice Questions? ]
219 E LIVINGSTON ST 135 W CENTRAL BLVD STE 320 Contact FedEx Revenue Services
ORLANDO FL 32801-1538 ORLANDO FL 32801-2435 Phone:  800.645.9424

M-F7-5{CST)
Internet;  fedex.com/usgovt

Invoice Summary
FedEx Express Services
Total Charges usb $7.37

TOTAL THIS INVOICE usb $1.37

Other discounts may apply.

33
3lo-3v3-d43

Beliery 0305 [0

e e
—— e e
T T

To ensure proper credit, please return

this portion with your payment ta FedEx. Invoice Number ™\ Invoice Amount

Please d le or fold.
miﬁiﬁ ngstcf:cpkig;agle to FedEx. 6-952-36872 USD §7.37
Remittance Advice Your payment is due by Apr 24, 2020

0029564 01AB0.416 *AUTO T10 1069 32801-150819  -CO1-P29593-I1
"||||"||||"||"|II|"|I.I|||||||||I.l|||||||.|||"||"||".h| "II'IIII'"|I'II|'|I|'I'I"II|I'|'|I"|'I'|'I"|I'|I'""II'"II

POINCIANA WEST CDD FedEx
219 E LIVINGSTON ST P.0. Box 371461

ORLANDO FL 32801-1538 :
Pittsburgh PA 15250-7461

T

60031630011232

1069-01-00-0029564-0001-0052395



Invoice Number ™\

6-952-36872

Invoice Date \ Page
Mar 10, 2020 2of2

FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Payor Type (Original)

Ship Date: Mar 05, 2020 Gust. Ref.: Poinciana West CBB Ref42:

Payor: Third Party Ref#3:
¢ Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied a fuel surcharge of 7.00% to this shipment.
* Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2

Automation INET Sender Recipient ——
Tracking 1D 777940749314 George Flint Harold D. Holder, Esq. S—
Service Type FedEx Priority Overnight GMS - CF, LLC Bush Ross, P.A. L —
Package Type FedEx Envelope 219 E Livingston Street 1801 N HIGHLAND AVE —
Zone 02 ORLANDOFL 32801 US . TAMPA FL 33602 US —
Packages 1 —
Rated Weight N/A —
Delivered Mar 06, 2020 08:46 ——
Svc Area Al Transportation Charge 6.89 m——
Signed by EELFMAN Fuel Surcharge 048 =
FedEx Use 000000000/71279/_ Total Charge usb $131 =”/—

Third Party Subtotal usD $1.31 =

Total FedEx Express usD $§1.31 =

FedEx® Billing Online

FedEx Billing Online allows you to efficiently manage and pay your FedEx invoices online. It's free, easy and secure. FedEx
Billing Online helps you streamline your billing process. With all your FedEx shipping information available in one secure
online location, you never have to worry about misplacing a paper invoice or sifting through reams of paper to find
information for past shipments. Go to fedex.com to sign up today!

1069-01-00-0029564-0001-0052395



GMS-Central Florida, LLC

1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Bill To:

Poinciana West CDD
219 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801

Invoice

Invoice #: 66
Invoice Date: 3/18/20
Due Date: 3/18/20
Case:
P.O. Number: CF0516

Description Hours/Qty Rate : Amount
Business Hosting, Renewal - GoDaddy 540.94 540.94
For the Period Ending February 2020
Total $540.94
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $540.94




o Orlando T 407.423.8398
I N VO I ‘ E 618 E. South Street, Suite 700 F 407.843.1070
Orlando, FL 32801

) BTV D) l[_\
[l MAR 9 0200

!

=

George Flint March 30, 2020
Governmental Management Services BY Project No: A171207.00
1408 Hamlin Ave UnitE B lr-smommmmmmmes Invoice No: 2149177
St. Cloud, FL 34771
Project A171207.00 Poinciana West Community Development District Engineering Services
Task 004 2020 General Support
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Engineering Director/Senior Director
Leo, Kathleen 1.50 295.00 442.50
Totals 1.50 442.50
Total Labor 442.50
Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings | 442.50 7,249.70 7,692.20
Limit 10,000.00
Remaining = ez E 2,307.80
Zils ke, = 2
Total this Task $442.50
Total this Invoice $442.50

gaiconsultants.com



Project A171207.00 Poinciana West Community Development Dis

Invoice 2149177

Billing Backup

Monday, March 30, 2020

GAI Consultants, Inc. Invoice 2149177 Dated 3/30/2020 3:42:19 PM
Project A171207.00 Poinciana West Community Development District Engineering Services
Task 004 2020 General Support
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Engineering Director/Senior Director
04136 Leo, Kathleen 2/26/2020 1.00 295.00 295.00
Meeting prep
04136 Leo, Kathleen 3/18/2020 .50 295.00 147.50
emails
Totals 1.50 442.50
Total Labor 442.50
Total this Task $442.50
Total this Project $442.50
Total this Report $442.50

gaiconsultants.com

Page 2



GMS-Central Florida, LLC

1001 Bradford Way Invoice
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 67

Invoice Date: 4/1/20

Due Date: 4/1/20
Bill To: Case:
Poinciana West CDD P.O. Number:
219 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801

» \

, Description Hours/Qty ’ Rate Amount
Management Fees - April 2020 216 = S13~3Y 3,750.00 3,750.00
Information Technology - April 2020 as 2 125.00 125.00
Dissemination Agent Services - April 2020 - P 416.67 416.67

Total $4,291.67
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due

$4,291.67




GMS-Central Florida, LLC =
1001 Bradford Way Invoice

Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 68
Invoice Date: 4/1/20
Due Date: 4/1/20
Bill To: Sy

Poinciana West CDD P.O. Number:
219 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801

Deééription : Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Facility Management - April 2020 833.33 833.33

330 -53% /172

Total $833.33

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $833.33




floralawn 2, LLC

Premier Lawn & Pest

P.O. Box 91597
Lakeland, FL 33804

Invoice

Date

Invoice #

4/1/2020

4831

ﬂ

Bill To xR
-~ . . ECTHIVE
Poinciana West Community Development Dist
c/o Governmental Management Services i
Central Florida, LLC MAR 3 1 2[]2[]
1408 Hamlin Avenue Unit E
St. Cloud, F1 34771 BY
P.O. No. Terms Project
++
Due on receipt
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1 | Monthly Lawn Maintenance per original contract - November 2016 - Poinciana West 4,691.16 4,691.16
CDD
Billing for April 2020 225- S37C- 42
Thank you for your business.
Total $4,691.16
Corporate Office Solivita Fax E-mail Web Site

(863) 668-0494

(863) 225-9565

info@floralawn.com

www.floralawn.com




FEd Invoice Number Invoice Date Page

6-959-14946 Mar 17, 2020 1of3
FedEx Tax ID: 71-0427007

Billing Address: Shipping Address:

POINCIANA WEST CDD POINCIANA WEST CDD Invoice Questions? )
219 E LIVINGSTON ST 135 W CENTRAL BLVD STE 320 Contact FedEx Revenue Services
ORLANDO FL 32801-1538 ORLANDO FL 32801-2435 Phone:  800.645.9424

M-F7-5 (CST)
Internet:  fedex.com/usgovt

Invoice Summary
FedEx Express Services
Total Charges usSD $59.00

TOTAL THIS INVOICE usD $59.00

Other discounts may apply.

RE \_‘ -L‘JI‘ P—

I 3 'l
AR 1 J !/l

_ Detailed descriptions of surcharges can be located at fedex.com

5 To ensure proper crédn',rgruleaso return 7 = N
this portion with your payment to FedEx InVO|ce Number an0|ce Amounti
Please do not staple or fold i o
Please make check payable to FedEx 6 959 1 4946 U SD $5900

Remittance Advice Your payment is due by May 01, 2020

]

0031883 01ABO0.416 **AUTO TOO0 1076 32801-150819  -C01-P31914-11

N U L L e U R AT I (LA LR L RN NIRRT
POINCIANA WEST CDD FedEx

219 E LIVINGSTON ST

ORLANDO FL 32801-1538 % P.0.Box 371451

Pittsburgh PA 15250-7461

MO

60005760012669



Invoice Number Invoice Date

\

6-959-14946 Mar 17, 2020
FedEx Express S‘hipment‘DetaiI By Payor Type (Orig}inal)

Sh far 11,202 _ Cust. Ref: Poinciana West CDD
: r ‘ Relé . .

« Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied a fuel surcharge of 7.00% to this shipment.

Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2

FedEx has audited this shipment for correct packages, weight, and service. Any changes made are reflected in the invoice a

Package Delivered to Recipient Address - Release Authorized

The package weight exceeds the maximum for the packaging type, therefore, FedEx Pak was rated as Customer Packaging.

mount.

000000000/1 27469/02 » thal Charge
’  CustRef:Poinciana West COD

——]
Automation INET Sender Recipient ———
Tracking 1D 777994856297 George Flint Peggy Gregory e
Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight GMS - CF, LLC 742 SAN RAPHAEL ST —
Package Type Customer Packaging 219 E Livingston Street KISSIMMEE FL 34759 US —
Zone 02 ORLANDO FL 32801 US E
Packages 1 e
Rated Weight 3.01bs, 1.4kgs —]
Delivered Mar 12, 2020 15:59 Transportation Charge 663 ==
Svc Area A3 Fuel Surcharge 07] =
Signed by see above Residential Delivery 4.4() |—
FedEx Use usD 130 =

: .. Ref#3: ‘
« Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied a fuel surcharge of 7.00% to this shipment.

o Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2

« FedEx has audited this shipment for correct packages, weight, and service. Any changes made are reflected in the invoice a
« Package Delivered to Recipient Address - Release Authorized

« The package weight exceeds the maximum for the packaging type, therefore, FedEx Pak was rated as Customer Packaging.

mount.

Automation INET Sender Recipient

Tracking ID 777994866302 George Flint Roy LaRue

Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight GMS - CF, LLC 211 SAN VICENTE LN

Package Type Customer Packaging 219 E Livingston Street KISSIMMEE FL 34759 US

Zone 02 ORLANDO FL 32801 US

Packages 1

Rated Weight 3.01bs, 1.4 kgs

Delivered Mar 12, 2020 15:53 Transportation Charge 6.63
Svc Area A3 Fuel Surcharge 0.77
Signed by see above Residential Delivery 440
FedEx Use 000000000/127469/02 Total Charge usD $11.80

FedEx® Billing Online
FedEx Billing Online allows you to efficiently manage and pay your FedEx invoices

online location, you never have to worry about misplacing a paper invoice or siftin
information for past shipments. Go to fedex.com to sign up today!

online. It's free, easy and secure. FedEx
Billing Online helps you streamline your billing process. With all your FedEx shipping information available in one secure
g through reams of paper to find

1076-01-00-0031883-0002-005586



Invoice Number \ [ Invoice Date Page
6-959-14946 Mar 17, 2020 30f3

ShipDate:Mar11,2000  Cust ReLPomclanaWestSEE . i
Payor:ThirdParty . R .

e Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied a fuel surcharge of 7. 00% to this shlpment

Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2

FedEx has audited this shipment for correct packages, weight, and service. Any changes made are reflected in the invoice amount.
Package Delivered to Recipient Address - Release Authorized

The package weight exceeds the maximum for the packaging type, therefore, FedEx Pak was rated as Customer Packaging.

Automation INET Sender Recipient

Tracking ID 777994876027 George Flint Charles W. Case, Il

Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight GMS - CF, LLC 642 TAPATIO LN

Package Type Customer Packaging 219 E Livingston Street KISSIMMEE FL 34759 US

Zone 02 ORLANDO FL 32801 US

Packages 1

Rated Weight 3.01lbs, 1.4kgs

Delivered Mar 12, 2020 15:51 Transportation Charge 6.63
Svc Area A3 Fuel Surcharge 0.77
Signed by see above Residential Delivery 440
FedEx Use 000000000/127469/02 Total Charge usb $11.80
ShipDate:Mar1t,200 =~ Cust. Ref.. Poinciana Wes’t E:BB . . Reli® . .
Payor: Third Party , . Ref#3: -

e Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied a fuel surcharge of700% to this shipment.

« Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2

« FedEx has audited this shipment for correct packages, weight, and service. Any changes made are reflected in the invoice amount.

« Package Delivered to Recipient Address - Release Authorized

« The package weight exceeds the maximum for the packaging type, therefore, FedEx Pak was rated as Customer Packaging.

Automation INET Sender Recipient

Tracking ID 777994884492 George Flint Maneck Master

Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight GMS - CF, LLC 759 SAN RAPHAEL ST

Package Type Customer Packaging 219 E Livingston Street KISSIMMEE FL 34759 US

Zone 02 ORLANDO FL 32801 US

Packages 1

Rated Weight 3.01lbs, 14 kgs

Delivered Mar 12, 2020 15:57 Transportation Charge 6.63
Svc Area A3 Fuel Surcharge 0.77
Signed by see above Residential Delivery 0 I i b s e, ST AL . ..
FedEx Use 000000000/127469/02 Total Charge usD $11.80
Ship Date: Mar 11, 2020 Cust. Ref.: Poinciana West CDD Ref.#2:

Payor: Third Party v ' Refd#3: '

« Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied a fuel surcharge of 7.00% to this shipment.

« Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2

« FedEx has audited this shipment for correct packages, weight, and service. Any changes made are reflected in the invoice amount.

« Package Delivered to Recipient Address - Release Authorized

« The package weight exceeds the maximum for the packaging type, therefore, FedEx Pak was rated as Customer Packaging.

Automation INET Sender Recipient

Tracking ID 777994900551 George Flint Joseph Clark

Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight GMS - CF, LLC 306 MOORPARK WAY

Package Type Customer Packaging 219 E Livingston Street KISSIMMEE FL 34759 US

Zone 02 ORLANDO FL 32801 US

Packages 1

Rated Weight 3.01bs, 14 kgs

Delivered Mar 12,2020 15:13 Transportation Charge 6.63

Svc Area A3 Fuel Surcharge 0.77

Signed by see above Residential Delivery 4.40

FedEx Use 000000000/127469/02 Total Charge usD $11.80
Third Party Subtotal usD $59.00
Total FedEx Express usD $59.00

1076-01-00-0031883-0001-00558€



GMS-Central Florida, LLC

1001 Bradford Way I“VOlce
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 69
Invoice Date: 4/1/20
Due Date: 4/1/20
Bill To: S

Poinciana West CDD P.O. Number:
219 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801

‘ . ",."HDevs(;ri'ptioh: : -.”A‘”",' Hours/Qty : .Rate U Amount
Office Supplies 31 -S13 - S 16:21 15.21
Postage H2 3.50 3.50
Copies 425 60.45 60.45
Total $79.16
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $79.16




ECEIVE(
Clark & A]Laug’]z  LE ) ,
700 W. Morse Blvd., Suite 101 APR 0 & 2020
Winter Park, Florida 32789
3 PR
Phone: (407) 647-7600 Fax: (407) 647-7622
Poinciana West Community Development District April 1, 2020
Governmental Management Services
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E
St. Cloud, FL 34771
File # 7784-001
Attention: George S. Flint, District Manager Inv #: 16958
RE: General matters
DATE DESCRIPTION HOURS AMOUNT LAWYER
Mar-06-20 review of correspondence with manager and 0.30 90.00 SDC
draft agenda
Mar-19-20 Researching question pertaining to conducting 0.70 199.50 MEA
virtual meetings during the COVID-19
pandemic and drafting memorandum regarding
same.
Mar-20-20 Revise memorandum on Public Meetings; 0.60 180.00 SDC
review of AGO opinion and EO-69; review of
relevant statutes and revise memorandum
Mar-23-20 modify and finalize meeting memo 0.50 150.00 SDC
Totals 2.10 $619.50
Total Fee & Disbursements $619.50
Previous Balance 210.00
Previous Payments 210.00
Balance Now Due $619.50



t i 4 BILLING PERIOD 2 ADVERTISER / CLIENT NAME
IliSNeeeY News CHIEF
(= S 03/02/20 - 03/29/20 | POINCIANA WEST CDD
23 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE *UNAPPLIEDAMOUNT | 3 TERMS OF PAYMENT
LAKELAND, FL - WINTER HAVEN, FL
TEL: (866) 470-7133 + FAX: (863) 802-7825 258.80 NET 15 DAYS
FEDERAL ID#; 47-2464860 21 CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 22 30 DAYS 60 DAYS QVER 80 DAYS
258.80 .00 .00 .00
ADVERTISING INVOICE and STATEMENT
24 INVOICE NUMBER 4 PAGE# 5 BILLING DATE NT NUMBER 7 ADVERTISER/CLIENT NUMBER
1037338 1 03/29/20
8 - 209
STACIE xﬁNﬂgggl LT [8 REMITTANCE ADDRESS ]
POINCIANA WEST CDD THE LEDGER / NEWS CHIEF

IR -

219 E

LIVINGSTON ST

ORLANDO FL 32801-1508
ll"l'IIIII|I|I"IlllllI'lll'lll'llllll'llllll'Illlllll.""lllll

P.O. BOX 913004
ORLANDO, FL 32891-3004

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN UPPER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

10 DATE |11 NEWSPAPERREFERENCE |12#344 DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES B e o [ TMERRUN 19 GROSSAMOUNT | 20 NETAMOUNT
03/01 BALANCE FORWARD -153.62
03/18 1036733 ADJ T1197250 TRF PMT TO 7583 145.25
03/10 [LO60GOJ6NL NOTICE OF MEETING PO I1x55L 1 267.17 267.17
LEGAL LINE AD INCIANA WEST COMMUNI
LKL/FULL,LNET/FULL
notice
0001 LO60GOJ6NL
Stacie
RECEIVED
By —r—
WE APPRECIATE YOUR CONTINUED BUSINESS. CONTACT YOUR ACQT
REP DIRECTLY R{GARDING AD BILLING DISCREPANCIES.
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT  AGING OF PAST DUE AGCOUNTS == |
21_CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE | 22 30 DAYS 60 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS “UNAPPLIED AMOUNT |23 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
258.80 .00 .00 .00 258.80
iGNt News CHIEF Questions on this Invoice call:

Tel: (866) 470-7133 Fax: (863) 802-7825

GateHouse Media®

24 \\WOICE NUMBER

26

1

BILLING PERIOD

6 BILLEDACCOUNT NUMBER

7 ADVERTISER/ CLIENT NUMBER

2 ADVERTISER / CLIENT NAME

1037338

03/02/20 - 03/29/20

758309

POINCIANA WEST CDD




AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

THE LEDGER
Lakeland, Polk County, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA)
COUNTY OF POLK)

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Olga L.
Rodriguez Martin, who on oath says that she is an Account
Executive for Advertising at The Ledger, the owner of The Ledger,
a daily newspaper published at Lakeland in Polk County, Florida;
that the attached copy of advertisement, being a

PUBLIC NOTICE

In the matter of BOARD MEETING

Concerning _POINCIANA WEST CDD

was published in newspaper and on-line in the issues of

3-10: 2020

Affiant further says that said The Ledger is a newspaper published
at Lakeland, in said Polk County, Florida, and that the said
newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in said Polk
County Florida, daily, and has been entered as second class matter
at the post office in Lakeland, in said Polk County, Florida, for a
period of one year next preceding the first publication of the
attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that she has
neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any
discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing
this advertisement for publication in the said newspaper.

NOTICE OF MEETING
POINCIANA WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

The Regular Meeting of tfie Board of
Supemono!md:gPolnchmwm
g:mhmnnynwdopmuﬂ District will

There may be occasions when one or
more Supervisors, Staff or other indi-
viduals will participate by telephone.

s ru modllnq;
nl lout ﬂ;roly-olqm (48) hours prior to
Mnn '”‘.'.'«‘(wn 841- ‘2. [}

r
are " hoarin impaited,

stooch red,
plem oonhot tm forida Relay Ser-
vice 1-800-855-8770, for aid in con-
taoﬁnq the District Office.

Each person who decides to appeal
any action taken at these meetings is
advised that person vall need a record
of the proceedings and that accord-
ingly, the person may need to ensure
that a verbatim record of the proce:
ings Is made, including the testimony
and evidence upon which such ap-
peal is to be based.

G rnmntalMa aoomeew swm
ove n
Central Florida, LLC
District Manager
3-10; 2020 JENL

Olga L. Rodriguez Martin
Advertising Account Executive
Who is personally known to me.

Swom © and subscribed before me this 10th day of March A D. 2020
/

aji:uw\ (. &w—ﬁ T

Notary Public
(Seal)

P,

PATRICIA ANN ROUSE
MY COMMISSION # GG 003762
e EXPIRES: October 17, 2020
TE RO * Bonded Thru Notary Public Undefwmen

e i




CHECK REQUEST FORM

2 4
DISTRICT/ASSOCIATION: /0 chr/ex o . /il Ica? 7 0)7) DATE: A7 042D

#/3

PAYABLE TO: %smwﬂm Leet ) cls (4 IBon it

AMOUNT REQUESTED: _f 75 /75 17

REQUESTEDBY: » J /Y D

accont [

DESCRIPTION OF NEED: _7/7:'6//64 AL,/ #o el % CLe SSrmen

(sl Kars

APPROVED BY: uo// 3N R

SIGNATURE:




Poinciana West
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FY2020 RECEIPTS

MAINTENANCE

GROSS ASSESSMENTS § 309,892.74
CERTIFIED NET ASSESSMENTS § 291,299.18
100%
GROSS ASSESSMENTS COMMISSIONS __ INTEREST __ NET ASSESSMENTS GENERAL
DATE DISTRIBUTION RECEIVED DISCOUNTS PAID INCOME RECEIVED FUND
11/14/19 ACH 1,119.42 44.76 [ § 21.49 [§ i 5 1,053.17 [ § 1,053.17
11/18/19 ACH 4,841.30 241.25 | § 92.00 [ § = 4,508.05 4,508.05
11/22/19 ACH 13,197.45 523.62 253.48 < 12,420.35 12,420.35
11/29/19 ACH s 45,709.65 1,827.70 877.64 5 43,004.31 43,004.31
12/6/19 ACH 3 73,601.61 | §  2,940.64 1,413.22 = 69,247.75 69,247.75
12/13/19 28900 3 591.80 | $ =8 = = 591.80 591.80
12/16/19 ACH S 137,922.50 | §_ 5,514.39 2,648.16 = 129,759.95 129,759.95
1/15/20 ACH S 15,447.45 | § 469.69 299.56 2 14,678.20 14,678.20
1/31/20 ACH S ==[Es Ee 3 e 156.26 156.26 156.26
2/14/20 ACH 6,347.75 | § 128.24 124.39 | § = 6,095.12 | § 5,095.12
3/13/20 ACH 1,865.70 | § 37.05 T30S = 1,815.54 | § 1,815.54
4/15/20 ACH 6,514.63 | § = 130.29 [ § = 6,384.34 | § 6,384.34
o = SR R S [ AR 3 =
= 2 = s z 3 = =
c = = $ 3 S = z=
= ) i =] ] = =
=% =1 = =8 = =
TOTAL COLLECTED 3 307,159.26 § 11,727.34 $__ 5873.34_$ 156.26 §$ __ 289,714.84_§ 289,714.84
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 99%|
DEBT SERVICE
GROSS ASSESSMENTS § 1,117,752.24
CERTIFIED NET ASSESSMENTS § 1,050,687.11
100%
GROSS ASSESSMENTS COMMISSIONS _ INTEREST _ NET ASSESSMENTS _ DEBT SERVICE
DATE DISTRIBUTION RECEIVED DISCOUNTS PAID INCOME RECEIVED FUND
11/14/19 ACH 5 3,432.90 [ § 137.30 [ § 6591 | § T 3,229.69 3,229.69
11/18/19 ACH S 17,815.94 | § 887.69 | § 33857 | § =S 16,589.68 16,589.68
11/22/19 ACH S 46,507.10 | §  1,845.04 | § 893.24 | § T 3 43,768.82 43,768.82
11/29/19 ACH [ 162,032.88 | § _ 6,480.56 3,111.05 | § — |$  152,441.27 152,441.27
12/6/19 ACH 265,362.28 | $_10,604.69 5,095.15 | § -~ | S 249,662.44 249,662.44
12/13/19 28900 2,135.39 | § 5 3 3 ] 2,135.39 2,135.39
12/16/19 ACH 3 500,004.26 | § 19,996.21 | §__ 9,600.16 | § ~ |$__ 470,407.89 470,407.89
1/15/20 ACH S 56,159.41 | $  1,707.19 | § _ 1,089.04 |§ = 53,363.18 | § 53,363.18
1/31/20 ACH S S 58 ] [ =8 562.72 562.72 562.72
2/14/20 ACH 5 23,359.78 | § 472.04 | § 457.75 [ $ z 22,429.99 22,429.99
3/13/20 ACH 3 6,865.80 | § 13635 [ § 48.10 | S 6,681.35 6,681.35
4/15/20 ACH 3 23,974.77 e 479.50 S I3 23,495.27  23,495.27
: - =l - - = £2,392.27
S = R = = = z
= = 3 = = = =
== S S L3 S TS = = =
= |$ =l 53 SEAL S = =
TOTAL COLLECTED s 1,107,650.51 § 42,267.07 $ 21,178.47 § 562.72 § 1,044,767.69 § 1,044,767.69

PERCENTAGE COLLECTED

99%

Do - 207-



Page: 1(1)

www.clarke.com
TOLL-FREE: 800-323-5727
| NVOI C E 4 PHONE: 630-894-2000

AR Email: accountsreceivable@clarke.com,

& clarke

Invoice # 001009890
Invoice Date: 04/15/20
Customer #: P07800 Terms: Net 30 Days
Customer PO# ~ NA Due Date: 05/15/20
Poinciana West Community Dev. Dist. TE 7 TES ©
1408 Hamlin Ave, Unit E ﬁj by @; dia
St. Cloud, FL 34771-8588 Il Mayosoom L
George Flint BY »
Agreement no 1000002502 Consultant Pete Deglomine - Salesman
CLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL MOSQUITO MANAGEMENT SERVICE
W9's can be found on our website at www.clarke.com
Service for April 2020
U Order total 1,983.33

e

Clarke Environmental Mosquito Management, Inc. is a Clarke Company

Clarke will charge applicable sales taxes unless a valid exemption certificate is Emailed to: accountsreceivable@clarke.com or faxed to: 630-672-7439

Helping make communities around the world more livable, safe and comfortable. a




¢ clarke

Page: 1(1)
www.clarke.com
I NVO I C E TOLL-FREE: 800-323-5727
PHONE: 630-894-2000
AR Email: accountsreceivable@clarke.com,
Ext.: 3139

Invoice # 000005929
Invoice Date: 04/15/20

Customer #: 088096 Terms: Net 30 Days
Customer PO #: Due Date: 05/15/20

B

i Poinciana West Community Dev. Dist.

L 1408 Hamlin Avenue

L Unit E

St. Cloud, FL 34771-8588
T
) George Flint
Agreement no 1000002499 Consultant Tim Gardner
{ Description Total

CLARKE AQUATIC MAINTENANCE SERVICES

W9's can be found on our website at www.clarke.com
Service for April 2020

Order total 4,750.00

Clarke Aquatic Services, Inc. is a Clarke Company

*** We accept ACH Payments *** m 4,750.00

Clarke will charge applicable sales taxes unless a valid exemption certificate is Emailed to: accountsreceivable@clarke.com or faxed to: 630-672-7439

Helping make communities around the world more livable, safe and comfortable.



QYo o | :
>floralawn2, LLC - Invoice

‘ ‘ .. Premier Lawn & Pest

P.0. Box 91597 | | Date Invoice #
Lakeland, FL 33804 5/1/2020 4959
Bill To TR ) S Sy 5 6
: o Gl I
Poinciana West Community Development Dist v ﬂ =1\ I”J e \\y
¢/o Governmental Management Services VIAY N anar
Central Florida, LLC : f ]H' 0 b 2020
1408 Hamlin Avenue Unit E
St. Cloud, F134771 BY
P.O. No. Terms Project

Due on receipt

4,691.16 T 4.691.16 |

Thank you for your business.

Total | $4,691.16

Corporate Office Solivita Fax ' E-mail Web Site

(863) 668-0494 (863) 225-9565 info@floralawn.com www.floralawn.com




GMS-Central Florida, LLC

1001 Bradford Way I nvoice
Kingston, TN 37763
Invoice #: 70
Invoice Date: 5/1/20
Due Date: 5/1/20
Bill To: Case:
Poinciana West CDD P.0. Number:
219 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801
Description ¢\ HoursiQty Rate Amount
Management Fees - May 2020 3ip:813+34 3,750.00 3,750.00
Information Technology - May 2020 3L 125.00 125.00
Dissemination Agent Services - May 2020 33 416.67 416.67
Office Supplies 51‘1 0.15 0.15
Postage 1513 6.31 6.31
Copies 3.00 3.00
Total $4,301.13
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due

$4,301.13




GMS-Central Florida, LLC B
1001 Bradford Way Invoice

Kingston, TN 37763

invoice # 71
Invoice Date: 5/1/20
Due Date: 5/1/20
Bill To: Soes

Poinciana West CDD P.O. Number:
219 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Facility Management - May 2020 833.33 833.33
Total $833.33
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $833.33




| - SECTION 2



Poinciana West
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting

April 30, 2020




Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund Income Statement

Debt Service Income Statement

Month to Month

FY20 Assessment Receipt Schedule




ASSETS:
CASH
OPERATING ACCOUNT - SUNTRUST
MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND
INVESTMENTS
SERIES 2017
RESERVE R1
RESERVE R2
REVENUE
REDEMPTION R1
REDEMPTION R2

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DUE TO DEBT SERVICE

FUND EQUITY:
FUND BALANCES:

RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE 2017
OPERATING RESERVE
UNASSIGNED

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY

Poinciana West
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET
April 30, 2020

General Debt Service Totals
Fund Fund 2020
$194,140 $194,140
$492,855 $492,855
- S46 S46
- $394,560 $394,560
- $122,925 $122,925
- $1,046,236 $1,046,236
- $17,717 $17,717
- $25,638 $25,638
$686,995 $1,607,121 $2,294,116
$6,733 $6,733
S46 S46
--- $1,607,121 $1,607,121
$65,156 $65,156
$615,060 $615,060
$686,995 $1,607,121 $2,294,116




REVENUES:

ASSESSMENTS - TAX COLLECTOR
INTEREST

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

SUPERVISOR FEES
FICA EXPENSE

ENGINEERING

ATTORNEY

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
ARBITRAGE

DISSEMINATION

ANNUAL AUDIT

TRUSTEE FEES

ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION
MANAGEMENT FEES
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
TELEPHONE

POSTAGE

PRINTING & BINDING
INSURANCE

LEGAL ADVERTISING

OTHER CURRENT CHARGES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

PROPERTY APPRAISER

DUES, LICENSES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

FIELD:

FIELD MANAGEMENT

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
AQUATIC CONTROL MAINTENANCE
AQUATIC MIDGE MANAGEMENT
R&M PLANT REPLACEMENT
STORM STRUCTURES REPAIRS
CONTINGENCY

CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Poinciana West

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending April 30, 2020

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/20 THRU 4/30/20 VARIANCE
$291,294 $291,294 $289,727 ($1,567)
$4,500 $2,625 $1,720 ($905)
$295,794 $293,919 $291,447 ($2,472)
$6,000 $3,500 $3,800 ($300)
$459 $268 $291 ($23)
$15,000 $8,750 $7,987 $763
$30,000 $17,500 $12,127 $5,373
$0 $0 $14,371 ($14,371)
$450 $450 $450 $0
$5,500 $3,208 $2,917 $292
$3,415 $3,415 $3,415 $0
$7,050 $7,004 $7,004 $0
$5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
$45,000 $26,250 $26,250 $0
$1,500 $875 $875 $0
$100 $58 $0 $58
$1,500 $875 $602 $273
$750 $438 $548 ($111)
$10,883 $10,883 $7,000 $3,883
$2,000 $1,167 $2,163 (5996)
$800 $467 $1,531 ($1,064)
$200 $117 $150 ($33)
$3,100 $0 $0 $0
$175 $175 $175 $0
$10,000 $5,833 $5,833 $0
$58,694 $34,238 $32,838 $1,400
$64,479 $37,613 $33,250 $4,363
$30,000 $17,500 $13,883 $3,617
$3,000 $1,750 $0 $1,750
$10,000 $5,833 $0 $5,833
$10,000 $5,833 $210 $5,623
$10,000 $5,833 $0 $5,833
$335,055 $204,833 $182,670 $22,163
($39,261) $108,777
$39,261 $506,284
$0 $615,060

2




Poinciana West

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SERIES 2017
DEBT SERVICE FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending April 30, 2020

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 4/30/20 THRU 4/30/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
ASSESSMENTS - TAX COLLECTOR $1,050,687 $1,050,687 $1,044,813 ($5,874)
ASSESSMENTS - PREPAYMENTS $0 $0 $14,877 $14,877
INTEREST $1,000 $583 $5,599 $5,016
TOTAL REVENUES $1,051,687 $1,051,270 $1,065,290 $14,019
EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE
PROPERTY APPRAISER $11,200 $0 30 $0
SERIES 2017 R-1
INTEREST - 11/1 $190,011 $190,011 $190,011 $0
PRINCIPAL - 05/1 $405,000 $0 30 $0
INTEREST - 05/1 $190,011 $0 30 $0
SERIES 2017 R-2
INTEREST - 11/1 $72,582 $72,582 $72,574 38
PRINCIPAL - 05/1 $90,000 $0 30 $0
INTEREST - 05/1 $72,582 $0 30 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,031,386 $262,593 $262,585 8
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $20,301 $802,705
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING $282,651 $804,417
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $302,952 $1,607,121




Poinciana West
Community Development District

I Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total ]
REVENUES:

ASSESSMENTS - TAX COLLECTOR $0 $60,986 $199,600 $14,834 $6,095 $1,816 $6,397 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $289,727
INTEREST $356 $281 $295 $303 $263 $172 $50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,720
TOTAL REVENUES | $356 561,267 $199,895 $15,138 56,358 51,988 56,446 50 50 S0 S0 S0 $291,447 |

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
SUPERVISOR FEES $0 $0 $800 $3,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $3,800
FICA EXPENSE $0 $0 $61 $230 50 50 50 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $291
ENGINEERING $738 $590 $5,185 $1,033 $295 $148 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,987
ATTORNEY $860 $650 $3,100 $6,687 $210 $620 50 50 50 50 50 50 $12,127
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT $0 $0 50 50 $14,371 50 50 50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,371
ARBITRAGE $0 $0 S0 S0 $450 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $450
DISSEMINATION $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 50 50 50 50 $0 $2,917
ANNUAL AUDIT $0 $0 $0 $3,415 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,415
TRUSTEE FEES $0 $0 50 50 $7,004 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 $7,004
ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION $5,000 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
MANAGEMENT FEES $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 50 50 50 50 50 $26,250
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 50 50 50 50 50 $875
TELEPHONE $0 $0 S0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
POSTAGE $29 $67 $62 $301 $19 $122 $4 50 50 50 50 50 $602
PRINTING & BINDING $141 $1 $124 $80 $74 $67 $60 50 50 50 50 50 $548
INSURANCE $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,000
LEGAL ADVERTISING $0 $1,184 $295 $416 50 $267 50 50 50 50 50 50 $2,163
OTHER CURRENT CHARGES $76 $50 $175 $511 $619 $51 $49 50 50 50 50 50 $1,531
OFFICE SUPPLIES $18 $0 $18 $15 $82 $1 $15 50 50 50 50 50 $150
PROPERTY APPRAISER $0 $0 S0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
DUES, LICENSES & SUBSCRIPTIONS $175 $0 S0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

FIELD:
FIELD MANAGEMENT $833 $833 $833 $833 $833 $833 $833 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,833
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE $4,691 $4,691 $4,691 $4,691 $4,691 $4,691 $4,691 50 50 50 50 50 $32,838
AQUATIC CONTROL MAINTENANCE $4,750 $4,750 $4,750 $4,750 $4,750 $4,750 $4,750 50 50 50 50 50 $33,250
AQUATIC MIDGE MANAGEMENT $1,983 $1,983 $1,983 $1,983 $1,983 $1,983 $1,983 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,883
R&M PLANT REPLACEMENT $0 $0 S0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
STORM STRUCTURES REPAIRS $0 $0 S0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
CONTINGENCY $0 $0 $0 S0 $210 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $210
CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 $0 S0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES | $30,586 $19,092 $26,369 $32,236 $39,884 $17,824 $16,678 $0 $0 $0 $0 S0 $182,670 |

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) | ($30,231) $42,175 $173,526 ($17,099) ($33,526) ($15,837) ($10,231) S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 $108,777 |




Poinciana West
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FY2020 RECEIPTS

MAINTENANCE

GROSS ASSESSMENTS  $ 309,892.74
CERTIFIED NET ASSESSMENTS $ 291,299.18
100%
GROSS ASSESSMENTS COMMISSIONS INTEREST  NET ASSESSMENTS GENERAL
DATE DISTRIBUTION RECEIVED DISCOUNTS PAID INCOME RECEIVED FUND
11/14/19 ACH $ 1,119.42 | § 44.76 | $ 21.49 | § - $ 1,053.17 | § 1,053.17
11/18/19 ACH $ 4,841.30 | $ 241.25 | $ 92.00 | § - $ 4,508.05 | § 4,508.05
11/22/19 ACH $ 13,197.45 | § 523.62 [ § 253.48 | § - $ 12,420.35 [ § 12,420.35
11/29/19 ACH $ 45,709.65 [ § 1,827.70 | § 877.64 | $ - $ 43,004.31 | § 43,004.31
12/6/19 ACH $ 73,601.61 | $§ 2,940.64 | $§ 1,413.22 [§ - $ 69,247.75 | § 69,247.75
12/13/19 28900 $ 591.80 [ § - $ - $ - $ 591.80 | $ 591.80
12/16/19 ACH $ 137,922.50 | § 5,51439 [ § 2,648.16 | § - $ 129,759.95 | § 129,759.95
1/15/20 ACH $ 15,447.45 [ § 469.69 | § 299.56 | § - $ 14,678.20 | § 14,678.20
1/31/20 ACH $ - $ - $ - $ 156.26 | § 156.26 | $ 156.26
2/14/20 ACH $ 6,347.75 | $ 128.24 | § 12439 | § - $ 6,095.12 | § 6,095.12
3/13/20 ACH $ 1,865.70 | § 37.05 | § 13.11 | § - $ 1,815.54 | § 1,815.54
4/15/20 ACH $ 6,514.63 [ $ - S 130.29 | § - $ 6,384.34 | § 6,384.34
4/30/20 ACH $ - $ - $ - $ 12.44 | § 12.44 | § 12.44
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
TOTAL COLLECTED $ 307,159.26 $ 11,727.34 $ 5873.34 $ 168.70 $ 289,727.28 $ 289,727.28
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 99%)
DEBT SERVICE
GROSS ASSESSMENTS  $ 1,117,752.24
CERTIFIED NET ASSESSMENTS $ 1,050,687.11
100%
GROSS ASSESSMENTS COMMISSIONS INTEREST  NET ASSESSMENTS DEBT SERVICE
DATE DISTRIBUTION RECEIVED DISCOUNTS PAID INCOME RECEIVED FUND
11/14/19 ACH $ 3,432.90 [ § 13730 | § 65.91 | § - $ 3,229.69 [ § 3,229.69
11/18/19 ACH $ 17,815.94 | § 887.69 | § 338.57 | § - $ 16,589.68 [ $ 16,589.68
11/22/19 ACH $ 46,507.10 [ § 1,845.04 | § 893.24 | § - $ 43,768.82 | § 43,768.82
11/29/19 ACH $ 162,032.88 | $§ 6,480.56 | § 3,111.05 | § - $ 152,441.27 | § 152,441.27
12/6/19 ACH $ 265,362.28 | $ 10,604.69 | $§ 5,095.15 | § - $ 249,662.44 | $ 249,662.44
12/13/19 28900 $ 2,13539 [ § - $ - $ - $ 2,13539 [ § 2,135.39
12/16/19 ACH $ 500,004.26 | $ 19,996.21 [ $§ 9,600.16 | $ - $ 470,407.89 | § 470,407.89
1/15/20 ACH $ 56,159.41 | § 1,707.19 | § 1,089.04 [$ - $ 53,363.18 | § 53,363.18
1/31/20 ACH $ - $ - $ - $ 562.72 [ § 562.72 [ § 562.72
2/14/20 ACH $ 23,359.78 [ § 472.04 | $ 457.75 | § - $ 22,429.99 | § 22,429.99
3/13/20 ACH $ 6,865.80 | § 136.35 | § 48.10 | § - $ 6,681.35 [ $ 6,681.35
4/15/20 ACH $ 23,974.77 [ § - S 479.50 | § - $ 23,495.27 | § 23,495.27
4/30/20 ACH $ - $ - $ - $ 45.78 | § 45.78 | $ 45.78
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
TOTAL COLLECTED $ 1,107,650.51 $ 42,267.07 $ 21,178.47 $ 608.50 $ 1,044,813.47 $ 1,044,813.47
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 99%)




SECTION 3



REBATE REPORT

Poinciana West Community
Development District
(Polk County, Florida)

$11,215,000 Senior Special Assessment
Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-1

$2,945,000 Subordinate Special Assessment
Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-2

Dated: February 1, 2017
Delivered: February 1,2017

Rebate Report to the Computation Date
February 1, 2022
Reflecting Activity To
January 31, 2020

gEENEN
S —

AMTEC




TABLE OF CONTENTS

AMTEC Opinion

Summary of Rebate Computations / Summary of Yield Restriction Computations
Summary of Computational Information and Definitions

Methodology

Sources and Uses

Proof of Arbitrage Yield

Bond Debt Service

Arbitrage Rebate Calculation Detail Report — Escrow Fund

Arbitrage Rebate Calculation Detail Report — Debt Service Reserve Fund R1
Arbitrage Rebate Calculation Detail Report — Debt Service Reserve Fund R2
Arbitrage Rebate Calculation Detail Report — Cost of Issuance Fund

Arbitrage Rebate Calculation Detail Report — Rebate Computation Credits

11

12

13

14

15

16



90 Avon Meadow Lane
Avon, CT 06001}

(T) 860-321-7521

(F) 860-321-7581

American Municipal Tax-Exempt Compliance www.amteccorp.com

February 14, 2020

Poinciana West Community Development District
¢/o M. Teresa Viscarra

Government Management Services — CF, LLC
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E

St. Cloud, FL 34771

Re: Poinciana West Community Development District (Polk County, Florida) $11,215,000
Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-1 & $2,945,000 Subordinate
Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-2

Dear Ms. Viscarra:

AMTEC has prepared certain computations relating to the above referenced bond issue (the “Bonds”) at
the request of the Poinciana West Community Development District (the “District™)

The scope of our engagement consisted of preparing the computations shown in the attached schedules
to determine the Rebatable Arbitrage as described in Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954,
Section 148(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code™), and all applicable
Regulations issued thereunder. The methodology used is consistent with current tax law and regulations
and may be relied upon in determining the rebate liability. Certain computational methods used in the
preparation of the schedules are described in the Summary of Computational Information and
Definitions.

Our engagement was limited to the computation of Rebatable Arbitrage based upon the information
furnished to us by the District. In accordance with the terms of our engagement, we did not audit the
information provided to us, and we express no opinion as to the completeness, accuracy or suitability of
such information for purposes of calculating the Rebatable Arbitrage.

We have scheduled our next Report as of January 31, 2021. Thank you and should you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Very truly yours,

=
~ Coy
\/z/i% N
/4
Michael J. Scarfo Trong M. Tran
Senior Vice President Analyst




SUMMARY OF REBATE COMPUTATIONS

Our computations, contained in the attached schedules, are summarized as follows:

For the February 1, 2022 Computation Date
Reflecting Activity from February 1, 2017 through January 31, 2020

Fund Taxable Net Rebatable

Description Inv Yield Income Arbitrage
Escrow Fund 0.478253% 16,440.13 (182,135.88)
Debt Service Reserve Fund R1 0.422227% 4,976.67 (59,312.44)
Debt Service Reserve Fund R2 0.422627% 1,548.65 (18,436.86)
Cost of Issuance Fund 0.171979% 13.02 (429.22)
Totals 0.460545% | $22,978.47 | $(260,314.40)

Bond Yield 4.743860%

Rebate Computation Credits (4,041.95)
Net Rebatable Arbitrage | $(264,356.35)

Based upon our computations, no rebate liability exists.




SUMMARY OF COMPUTATIONAL INFORMATION
AND DEFINITIONS

COMPUTATIONAL INFORMATION

L.

For purposes of computing Rebatable Arbitrage and Yield Reduction Liability, investment activity
is reflected from February 1, 2017, the date of the closing, to January 31, 2020, the Computation
Period. All nonpurpose payments and receipts are future valued to the Computation Date of
February 1, 2022,

Computations of yield are based on a 360-day year and semiannual compounding on the last day of
each compounding interval. ~Compounding intervals end on a day in the calendar year
corresponding to Bond maturity dates or six months prior.

For investment cash flow, debt service and yield computation purposes, all payments and receipts
are assumed to be paid or received respectively, as shown on the attached schedules.

Purchase prices on investments are assumed to be at fair market value, representing an arm's length
transaction.

During the period between February 1, 2017 and January 31, 2020, the District made periodic
payments into the Interest and Sinking Fund Accounts, which were used, along with the interest
earned, to provide the required debt service payments.

Under Section 148(f) (4) (A), the rebate requirement does not apply to amounts in certain bona fide
debt service funds. The Regulations define a bona fide debt service fund as one that is used
primarily to achieve a proper matching of revenues with principal and interest payments within each
bond year. The fund must be depleted at least once each bond year, except for a reasonable
carryover amount not to exceed the greater of the earnings on the fund for the immediately
preceding bond year or 1/12th of the principal and interest payments on the issue for the
immediately preceding bond year.

We have reviewed the Interest and Sinking Fund Accounts and have determined that the funds
deposited have functioned as a bona fide debt service fund and are not subject to the rebate
requirement.

DEFINITIONS

6.

Computation Date

February 1, 2022,

7.

Computation Period

The period beginning on February 1, 2017, the date of the closing, and ending on January 31, 2020.

8.

Temporary Period

The period ending three years from the date of the closing during which time arbitrage profits and losses
may be blended.



9. Yield Reduction Period

The period subsequent to the Temporary Period that proceeds are yield restricted to the yield on the
Bonds, plus 0.125%.

10. Bond Year

Each one-year period (or shorter period from the date of issue) that ends at the close of business on the
day in the calendar year that is selected by the Issuer. Ifno day is selected by the Issuer before the earlier
of the final maturity date of the issue or the date that is five years after the date of issue, each bond year
ends at the close of business on the anniversary date of issuance.

11. Bond Yield

The discount rate that, when used in computing the present value of all the unconditionally payable
payments of principal and interest with respect to the Bonds, produces an amount equal to the present
value of the issue price of the Bonds. Present value is computed as of the date of issue of the Bonds.

12. Taxable Investment Yield

The discount rate that, when used in computing the present value of all receipts of principal and interest
to be received on an investment during the Computation Period, produces an amount equal to the fair
market value of the investment at the time it became a nonpurpose investment.

13. Issue Price

The price determined on the basis of the initial offering price to the public at which price a substantial
amount of the Bonds were sold.

14. Rebatable Arbitrage

The Code defines the required rebate as the excess of the amount earned on all nonpurpose investments
over the amount that would have been earned if such nonpurpose investments were invested at the Bond
Yield, plus any income attributable to the excess. Accordingly, the Regulations require that this amount
be computed as the excess of the future value of all the nonpurpose receipts over the future value of all
the nonpurpose payments. The future value is computed as of the Computation Date using the Bond
Yield.

15. Yield Reduction Liability
The Rebatable Arbitrage accumulated after the Temporary Period, at the bond yield plus 0.125%.



16. Funds and Accounts

The Funds and Accounts activity used in the compilation of this Report was received from records
provided the District and US Bank, Trustee, as follows:

Fund/Account Name Account Number
Revenue 274037000
Interest R1 274037001
Interest R2 274037002
Sinking R1 274037003
Sinking R2 274037004
Prepayment R1 274037005
Prepayment R2 274037006
Debt Service Reserve R1 274037007
Debt Service Reserve R2 274037008
Cost of Issuance 274037009

METHODOLOGY

Bond Yield

The methodology used to calculate the bond yield was to determine the discount rate that produces the
present value of all payments of principal and interest through the maturity date of the Bonds.

Investment Yield and Rebate Amount

The methodology used to calculate the Rebatable Arbitrage and Yield Reduction Liability as of January
31, 2020, was to calculate the future value of the disbursements from all funds, subject to rebate, and the
value of the remaining bond proceeds, at the yield on the Bonds, to February 1, 2022. This figure was
then compared to the future value of the deposit of bond proceeds into the various investment accounts
at the same yield. The difference between the future values of the two cash flows, on February 1, 2022,
is the Rebatable Arbitrage and Yield Reduction Liability.



Poinciana West Community Development District

(Polk County, Florida)

$11,215,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-1
$2,945,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-2

Delivered: February 1,2017

SOURCES

Par Amount

Net Original Issue Discount

Prior Construction Fund Monies
Prior Deferred Costs Fund Monies
Prior Revenue Fund Monies

Prior Prepayment Fund Monies
Prior Reserve Fund Monies

Totals

USES

Escrow Fund
— Cash Deposit
Debt Service Reserve Fund
Deferred Costs Obligation Settlement
Bond Insurance Premium
Cost of Issuance Fund
Underwriter’s Discount

Totals

2017-1 Bonds 2017-2 Bonds Totals
$11,215,000.00 $2,945,000.00 $14,160,000.00
-128,871.45 -42,730.75 -171,602.20
8,269.89 8,269.89
223,343.07 223,343.07
32.13 32.13
74,383.79 74,383.79
764,573.96 203,241.17 967,815.13
$12,156,731.39 $3,105,510.42 $15,262,241.81
2017-1 Bonds 2017-2 Bonds Totals
$10,862,679.00 $2,895,684.00 $13,758,363.00
1.71 1.71
392,336.72 121,825.78 514,162.50
230,555.57 230,555.57
335,633.54 335,633.54
167,299.85 43,825.64 211,125.49
168,225.00 44.175.00 212,400.00
$12,156,731.39 $3,105,510.42 $15,262,241.82




Prepared by AMTEC (Finance 8.000)

PROOF OF ARBITRAGE YIELD

Poinciana West Community Development District
(Polk County, Florida)
$11,215,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-1
$2,945,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refinding Bonds, Series 2017-2

Present Value

to 02/01/2017

Date Debt Service @ 4.7438600233%
05/01/2017 752,178.13 743,413.18
11/01/2017 276,146.88 266,605.32
05/01/2018 741,146.88 698,959.57
11/01/2018 270,146.88 248,866.73
05/01/2019 750,146.88 675,044.34
11/01/2019 263,665.63 231,770.75
05/01/2020 758,665.63 651,440.29
11/01/2020 256,386.88 215,049.84
05/01/2021 766,386.88 627,928.92
11/01/2021 248,231.25 198,672.61
05/01/2022 773,231.25 604,519.12
11/01/2022 239,168.75 182,651.90
05/01/2023 784,168.75 584,989.93
11/01/2023 229,471.88 167,219.70
05/01/2024 794,471.88 565,529.95
11/01/2024 219,121.88 152,363.85
05/01/2025 804,121.88 546,181.74
11/01/2025 207,806.25 137,877.38
05/01/2026 817,806.25 530,034.26
11/01/2026 195,716.88 123,908.45
05/01/2027 830,716.88 513,741.64
11/01/2027 182,880.63 110,478.70
05/01/2028 842,880.63 497,388.83
11/01/2028 169,408.75 97,652.84
05/01/2029 859,408.75 483,913.72
11/01/2029 154,611.88 85,041.35
05/01/2030 874,611.88 469,917.65
11/01/2030 138,793.13 72,843.95
05/01/2031 888,793.13 455,664.60
11/01/2031 122,064.38 61,129.76
05/01/2032 907,064.38 443,732.19
11/01/2032 104,535.00 49,953.24
05/01/2033 929,535.00 433,897.14
11/01/2033 85,537.50 39,002.88
05/01/2034 945,537.50 421,151.17
11/01/2034 65,717.50 28,592.98
05/01/2035 970,717.50 412,563.05
11/01/2035 44,825.00 18,609.59
05/01/2036 989,825.00 401,415.48
11/01/2036 23,002.50 9,112.34
05/01/2037 1,018,002.50 393,933.36
21,296,656.99 13,652,764.26




Prepared by AMTEC

(Finance 8.000)

PROQF OF ARBITRAGE YIELD

Poinciana West Community Development District
(Polk County, Florida)
$11,215,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-1
$2,945,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-2

Proceeds Summary

Delivery date 02/01/2017
Par Value 14,160,000.00
Premium (Discount) -171,602.20
Arbitrage expenses -335,633.54
Target for yield calculation 13,652,764.26

10



Prepared by AMTEC

Period
Ending

05/01/2017
11/01/2017
05/01/2018
11/01/2018
05/01/2019
11/01/2019
05/01/2020
11/01/2020
05/01/2021
11/01/2021
05/01/2022
11/01/2022
05/01/2023
11/01/2023
05/01/2024
11/01/2024
05/01/2025
11/01/2025
05/01/2026
11/01/2026
05/01/2027
11/01/2027
05/01/2028
11/01/2028
05/01/2029
11/01/2029
05/01/2030
11/01/2030
05/01/2031
11/01/2031
05/01/2032
11/01/2032
05/01/2033
11/01/2033
05/01/2034
11/01/2034
05/01/2035
11/01/2035
05/01/2036
11/01/2036
05/01/2037

Principal
- 610,000
465,000
480,000
495,000
510,000
525,000
545,000
565,000
585,000
610,000
635,000
660,000
690,000
720,000
750,000
785,000
825,000
860,000
905,000
945,000

995,000

(Finance 8.000)
BOND DEBT SERVICE
Poinciana West Community Development District
(Polk County, Florida)
$11,215,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-1
$2,945,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-2

Annual

Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service

w0 142,178.13 752,178.13 752,178.13
276,146.88 276,146.88

** % 276,146.88 741,146.88 1,017,293.76
270,146.88 270,146.88

> % 270,146.88 750,146.88 1,020,293.76
263,665.63 263,665.63

** % 263,665.63 758,665.63 1,022,331.26
256,386.88 256,386.88

oo 256,386.88 766,386.88 1,022,773.76
248,231.25 248,231.25

¥+ % 248,231.25 773,231.25 1,021,462.50
239,168.75 239,168.75

* % 239,168.75 784,168.75 1,023,337.50
229,471.88 229,471.88

9% 229,471.88 794,471.88 1,023,943.76
219,121.88 219,121.88

** % 219,121.88 804,121.88 1,023,243,76
207,806.25 207,806.25

** % 207,806.25 817,806.25 1,025,612.50
195,716.88 195,716.88

»* % 195,716.88 830,716.88 1,026,433.76
182,880.63 182,880.63

% 182,880.63 842,880.63 1,025,761.26
169,408.75 169,408.75

** o 169,408.75 859,408.75 1,028,817.50
154,611.88 154,611.88

** % 154,611.88 874,611.88 1,029,223.76
138,793.13 138,793.13

% 138,793.13 888,793.13 1,027,586.26
122,064.38 122,064.38

0% 122,064.38 907,064.38 1,029,128.76
104,535.00 104,535.00

** % 104,535.00 929,535.00 1,034,070.00
85,537.50 85,537.50

** % 85,537.50 945,537.50 1,031,075.00
65,717.50 65,717.50

¥* % 65,717.50 970,717.50 1,036,435.00
44,825.00 44,825.00

** % 44,825.00 989,825.00 1,034,650.00
23,002.50 23,002.50

> % 23,002.50 1,018,002.50 1,041,005.00

7,136,656.99 21,296,656.99

14,160,000

21,296,656.99

11




Poinciana West Community Development District

$11,215,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-1
$2,945,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-2

(Polk County, Florida)

Escrow Fund

ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATICON

DATE DESCRIPTION

02/01/17 Beg Bal
05/01/17

DETAIL REPORT
RECEIPTS
(PAYMENTS)

-13,758,363.00
13,774,803.13

FUTURE VALUE @
BOND YIELD OF
(4.743860%)

-17,393,047.16
17,210,911.28

ISSUE DATE: 02/01/17
COMP DATE: 02/01/22
BOND YIELD: 4.743860%

REBATABLE ARBITRAGE:
NET INCOME:
TAX INV YIELD:

12

~182,135.88
16,440.13
0.478253%



Poinciana West Community Development District
{Polk County, Florida)
$11,215,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-1
$2,945,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-2
Debt Service Reserve Fund Rl

ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION
DETAIL REPORT

FUTURE VALUE @

RECEIPTS BOND YIELD OF
DATE DESCRIPTION (PAYMENTS) (4.743860%)
02/01/17 Beg Bal -3%92,336.72 -495,984.23
05/01/18 2,129.58 2,538.93
05/01/19 1,107.44 1,259.84
01/31/20 DSRF Rl Bal 393,686.92 432,445.23
01/31/20 DSRF R1 Acc 389.45 427.79
02/01/22 TOTALS: 4,976.67 -59,312.44

ISSUE DATE: 02/01/17 REBATABLE ARBITRAGE: -59,312.44
COMP DATE: 02/01/22 NET INCOME: 4,976.67
BOND YIELD: 4.743860% TAX INV YIELD: 0.422227%

13



Poinciana West Community Development District
(Polk County, Florida)
$11,215,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-1
$2,945,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-2
Debt Service Reserve Fund R2

ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION
DETAIL REPORT

FUTURE VALUE @

RECEIPTS BOND YIELD OF
DATE DESCRIPTION (PAYMENTS) (4.743860%)
02/01/17 Beg Bal -121,825.78 -154,009.71
05/01/18 526,69 627.93
05/01/19 73.43 83.53
01/31/20 DSRF R2 Bal 122,652.98 134,728.11
01/31/20 DSRF R2 Acc 121.33 133.27
02/01/22 TOTALS: 1,548.65 -18,436.86

ISSUE DATE: 02/01/17 REBATABLE ARBITRAGE: -18,436.86
COMP DATE: 02/01/22 NET INCOME: 1,548.65
BOND YIELD: 4.743860% TAX INV YIELD: 0.422627%

14



Poinciana West Community Development District
{Polk County, Florida)
$11,215,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-1
$2,945,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-2
Cost of Issuance Fund

ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION
DETAIL REPORT

FUTURE VALUE @

RECEIPTS BOND YIELD OF
DATE DESCRIPTION (PAYMENTS) (4.743860%)
02/01/17 Beg Bal -211,125.49 -266,900.62
02/01/17 87,000.00 109,983.66
02/01/17 5,250.00 6,636.94
02/01/17 1,250.00 1,580.22
02/01/17 35,000.00 44,246.30
02/01/17 2,500.00 3,160.45
02/01/17 10,000.00 12,641.80
02/01/17 19,500.00 24,651.51
02/02/17 1,000.00 1,264.02
02/02/17 7,817.18 9,881.04
02/06/17 20,000.00 25,267.14
06/01/17 17,282.92 21,509.92
06/01/17 4,538.41 5,648.40
02/01/22 TOTALS: 13.02 -429.22
ISSUE DATE: 02/01/17 REBATABLE ARBITRAGE: -429.22
COMP DATE: 02/01/22 NET INCOME: 13.02
BOND YIELD: 4.743860% TAX INV YIELD: 0.171979%

15



Poinciana West Community Development District
(Polk County, Florida)
$11,215,000 Senior Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-1
$2,945,000 Subordinate Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, Series 2017-2
Rebate Computation Credits

ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION
DETAIL REPORT

FUTURE VALUE @

RECEIPTS BOND YIELD OF
DATE DESCRIPTION {PAYMENTS) (4.743860%)
02/01/18 -1,700.00 -2,050.67
02/01/19 -1,730.00 -1,991.28
02/01/22 TOTALS: -3,430.00 -4,041.95

ISSUE DATE:  02/01/17 REBATABLE ARBITRAGE: -4,041.95
COMP DATE: 02/01/22
BOND YIELD: 4.743860%

16



SECTION 4



SUPERVISOR OF

ELECTIONS

POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA

Lori Edwards

<

April 21, 2020

Stacie Vanderbilt — Admin. Assistant
Poinciana West Community Dev. District
219 E. Livingston Street

Orlando, Florida 32801-1508

RE: Poinciana West Community Development District Registered Voters

Dear Ms. Vanderbilt,

In response to your request, there are currently 2,480 voters within the Poinciana
West Community Development District. This number of registered voters in said
District is as of April 15, 2020.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if we can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Z—ou‘ T o Os ,]
Lori Edwards CEI VED

Supervisor of Elections
Polk County, Florida

By.
\--._

P.O. Box 1460, Bartow, FL 33831 e PHONE: (863) 534-5888
PolkElections.com

Para asistencia en Espafiol, por favor de llamar al (863) 534-5888



SECTION 5



2020 SPECIAL DISTRICTS QUALIFYING PROCEDURE

(Dates are subject to change)

Florida Statute 99.061

All special district candidates shall qualify by paying a filing fee of $25.00 or by the petition process pursuant to Florida
Statute 99.095. Notwithstanding Florida Statute 106.021, a Special District candidate who does not collect contributions
and whose only expense is the filing fee or signature verification fee is not required to appoint a campaign treasurer or
designate a primary campaign depository.

Candidates who WILL NOT incur election expenses or contributions will do the following:

1. If you choose to file by petition method, you need to collect 25 signatures of qualified electors in the district.
Petitions must be submitted by Noon on May 11, 2020.

2. Qualifying begins at Noon on June 8 and ends at Noon on June 12, 2020. To qualify you must present the items
listed below (all items MUST be received by the end of the qualifying period):

e Form 1 - Statement of Financial Interest

e Loyalty Oath/Oath of Candidate

e The amount of $25.00 for your qualifying fee.

e Candidates filing by the petition method are not required to pay the qualifying fee, however, will be
charged .10 for each petition card viewed.

Candidates who WILL incur election expenses or contributions will do the following:

1. File DS-DE9 Appointment of Campaign Treasurer/Designation of Campaign Depository (open campaign
account). This may be completed at any time prior to qualifying, but MUST be completed by the time you
qualify.

2. Read Chapter 106 of the Florida Statutes, and submit a Statement of Candidate.

3. If you choose to file by petition method, you need to collect 25 signatures of qualified electors in the district.
Form DS-DE9 Appointment of Campaign Treasurer Designation of Campaign Depository must be filed prior to
collecting petitions. Petitions must be submitted by Noon on May 11, 2020.

4. Qualifying begins at Noon on June 8 and ends at Noon on June 12, 2020. To qualify you must present the items
listed below (all items MUST be received by the end of the qualifying period):

e Form I - Statement of Financial Interest

e Loyalty Oath/Oath of Candidate

e The amount of $25.00 for your qualifying fee.

e Candidates filing by the petition method are not required to pay the qualifying fee, however, will be
charged .10 for each petition card viewed.



SECTION D



SECTION 1



Poinciana West

Community Development District

Clayton Smith - Field Services Manager
GMS

Poinciana West CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020



Poinciana West

Community Development District

Field Management Report
May 20, 2020

To: George Flint
District Manager
From: Clayton Smith

Field Services Manager

RE: Poinciana West CDD — May 20, 2020

The following is a summary of items related to the field operations and management of the Poinciana
West Community Development District.

Poinciana West CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020



In Progress

Aquatic Treatment

+ Several ponds were
treated for Hydrilla.

+ Weather conditions and
the hydrilla treatment
caused some algae
blooms.

+ Clarke has been treating
for the algae as well. The
algae has been reduced.
Treatments will continue
until ponds are clear.

Poinciana West CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020




In Progress

Engineer’s Action ltems

+ 2 action items identified
for FY2020.

+ Nothing with major impact
to functionality of system.

+ All viable repairs for
upcoming dry season.

- Poinciana West CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020



Conclusion

For any questions or comments regarding the above information, please contact me by phone at
407-201-1514, or by email at csmith@agmscfl.com. Thank you.

Respectfully,
Clayton Smith

Poinciana West CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020



March 11, 2020

PWCDD Engineer’s Report Summary

Pond 2 MES Repair
Description: Back fill behind MES with fill dirt and sod as well as rip-rap.

Pond 22 Clear Pond Grate

Description: Access drainage grate and clear pond grate of debris.

POINCIANA WEST CDD FIELD MANAGEMENT REPORT 1



Proposal #011 3/11/2020

Maintenance Services

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Phone: 407-201-1514
Email: Csmith@gmscfl.com

TO: Prepared By:
Poinciana West CDD Governmental Management Services- CF,
Poinciana, FL 34759 LLC

219 E. Livingston Street
Orlando, FL 32801

Job name and Description

Poinciana West CDD — Engineer’s List Maintenance Items
» Stabilize MES structures on pond 2 with rip-rap. Access control grate on pond 22 and
clear debris.

Labor, Mobilzation, Materials, and equipment charges $1957.82
all included in total. ’

Total Due: $1957.82

All proposals are valid for 30 days from date of completion.

Thank You!

Client:

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 2020 | Proposal



PW Monthly Treatment Report

Date between : 04/01/2020 and 04/30/2020

Customer Site ID | Treatment Date Condition/Weeds Treated
16A 4/7/20 Clean
Pond 1 4/28/20 Hydrilla
Pond 10 4/29/20 Filamentous
Pond 10 4/29/20 Hydrilla
Pond 11 4/14/20 Filamentous
Pond 12 4/29/20 Hydrilla
Pond 13 4/29/20 Clean
Pond 15 4/29/20 Hydrilla
Pond 16 4/29/20 Filamentous
Pond 16 4/29/20 Hydrilla
Pond 17 4/29/20 Hydrilla
Pond 18 4/29/20 Clean
Pond 2 4/28/20 Hydrilla
Pond 20 4/29/20 Clean
Pond 21 4/29/20 Filamentous
Pond 21 4/29/20 Hydrilla
Pond 22 4/29/20 Clean
Pond 3 4/29/20 Clean
Pond 4 4/29/20 Clean
Pond 5 4/28/20 Hydrilla
Pond 6 4/29/20 Clean
Pond 7 4/29/20 Filamentous
Pond 7 4/29/20 Hydrilla
Pond 8 4/29/20 Clean
Pond 9 4/29/20 Hydrilla




n

PWCDD Monthly Midge Treatment Report

April 2020
Customer Route Start Date | End Date | Used Quantity | Unit of Measure Chemical Used Quantity Unit of Measure

PWCDD ATV ULV Ponds 5,6, 8, & 9 4/2/20 4/2/20 2.4 mi 0.53 gal
PWCDD Truck ULV [Ponds 5,6, 8, & 9 4/6/20 4/6/20 2 mi 0.49 gal
PWCDD ATV ULV Ponds 5,6, 8, & 9 4/9/20 4/9/20 2.1 mi 0.48 gal
PWCDD Truck ULV |Ponds 5,6,8,&9 | 4/13/20 4/13/20 2.2 mi 0.49 gal
PWCDD Truck ULV |Ponds 5,6,8,&9 | 4/20/20 4/20/20 2.2 mi 0.50 gal
PWCDD ATV ULV Ponds 5,6, 8, &9 | 4/23/20 4/23/20 2.1 mi 0.47 gal
PWCDD Truck ULV |Ponds 5,6,8,&9 | 4/27/20 4/27/20 2.3 mi 0.48 gal

Total For The Month 15.30 mi 3.44 gal

Abate 5% Pellets Larvicide Ponds

| start Date | End Date

Used Quantity

Unit of Measure

Chemical Used Quantity

Unit of Measure

5,6 [ 4320 [ 41320 8.25 ac 66 Ib
Total For The Month 8.25 ac 66.00 b

Abate 4E Larvicide Ponds Start Date | End Date | Used Quantity | Unit of Measure Chemical Used Quantity Unit of Measure
NONE FOR APRIL ac oz
Total For The Month 0.00 ac 0.00 oz

8/6/2014 4:17:45 PM



Y ClOrke

Poinciana West Community Development District

Monthly Midge Treatment Report
April 1°t, 2020-April 30", 2020

Night Truck Spray

e 8.7 Miles were sprayed

ATV ULV Spray

e 6.6 Miles were sprayed

Backpack Pellet Larvicide

e 8.25 Acres were treated

Boat Larvicide Treatments

e 0 Acres were treated



 SECTION 2



Customer Complaint Log Poinciana West CDD

Date Resident Address Pond Contact Complaint Assigned To Resolution Date Resolved
4/1/20|David Claussen 468 Bel Air Way P-21 superclauss@aol.com Algae in pond Clayton Smith  |Spoke to Homeowner 4/2/20
4/8/20|Maneck Master  |759 San Raphael Street [Various |maneck.master@gmail.com|{Algae in ponds Clayton Smith  |Sprayed 4/24/20

4/23/20|Susan Goldberg 328 Monterey Street P-2 N/A Trash bags in pond |Clayton Smith [Picked Up 4/24/20
4/29/20|David Claussen 468 Bel Air Way P-21 superclauss@aol.com Algae in pond Clayton Smith |Sprayed 4/30/20
5/7/20|Steve Kromanker |606 Irvine Ranch Road |P-20 N/A Algae in pond Clayton Smith |Sprayed 5/7/20




AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING



SECTION |||



SECTION A



POINCIANA WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

Annual Audit Services for Fiscal Year 2020
Polk County, Florida

INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSE

SECTION 1. DUE DATE. Sealed proposals must be received no later than Friday,
July 10, 2020, at 2:00 P.M., at the offices of District Manager, located at 219 E. Livingston
Street, Orlando, FL 32801. Proposals will be publicly opened at that time.

SECTION 2. FAMILIARITY WITH THE LAW. By submitting a proposal, the
Proposer is assumed to be familiar with all federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and
regulations that in any manner affect the work. Ignorance on the part of the Proposer will in no
way relive it from responsibility to perform the work covered by the proposal in compliance with
al such laws, ordinances and regulations.

SECTION 3. QUALIFICATIONS OF PROPOSER. The contract, if awarded, will
only be awarded to a responsible Proposer who is qualified by experience and licensing to do the
work specified herein. The Proposer shall submit with its proposal satisfactory evidence of
experience in similar work and show that it is fully prepared to complete the work to the
satisfaction of the District.

SECTION 4. SUBMISSION OF ONLY ONE PROPOSAL. Proposers shall be
disqualified and their proposals rejected if the District has reason to believe that collusion may
exist among the Proposers, the Proposer has defaulted on any previous contract or is in arrears on
any previous or existing contract, or for failure to demonstrate proper licensure and business
organization.

SECTION 5. SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL. Submit seven (7) copies and one (1)
electronic copy of the Proposal Documents, and other requested attachments at the time and
place indicated herein, which shall be enclosed in an opaque sealed envelope, marked with the
title “Auditing Services - Poinciana West Community Development District” on the face of it.

SECTION 6. MODIFICATION AND WITHDRAWL. Proposals may be modified or
withdrawn by an appropriate document duly executed and delivered to the place where proposals
are to be submitted at any time prior to the time and date the proposals are due. No proposal may
be withdrawn after opening for a period of ninety (90) days.

SECTION 7. PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS. The proposal documents shall consist of
the notice announcing the request for proposals, these instructions, the Evaluation Criteria Sheet
and a proposal with all required documentation pursuant to Section 12 of these instructions (the
“Proposal Documents™).

SECTION 8. PROPOSAL. In making its proposal, each Proposer represents that it has
read and understands the Proposal Documents and that the proposal is made in accordance
therewith.



SECTION 9. BASIS OF AWARD/RIGHT TO REJECT. The District reserves the
right to reject any and all proposals, make modifications to the work, and waive any informalities
or irregularities in proposals as it is deemed in the best interests of the District.

SECTION 10. CONTRACT AWARD. Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the
Notice of Award from the District, the Proposer shall enter into and execute a Contract
(engagement letter) with the District.

SECTION 11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. Nothing herein shall be construed as
or constitute a wavier of District’s limited waiver of liability contained in section 768.28, Florida
Statutes, or any other statute or law.

SECTION 12. MISCELLANEOUS. All proposals shall include the following
information in addition to any other requirements of the proposal documents.

A. List position or title of all personnel to perform work on the District audit. Include
resumes for each person listed: list years of experience in present position for
each party listed and years of related experience.

B. Describe proposed staffing levels, including resumes with applicable
certifications.
C. Three references from projects of similar size and scope. The Proposer should

include information relating to the work it conducted for each reference as well as
a name, address and phone number of a contact person.

D. The lump sum cost of the provision of the services under the proposal for Fiscal
Year 2020, 2021, 2022, 2023 and 2024. The District intends to enter into five (5)
separate one-year agreements.

E. Provide a proposed schedule for performance of audit.

SECTION 13. PROTESTS. Any protest regarding the Proposal Documents, must be
filed in writing, at the offices of the District Manager, within seventy-two (72) hours after the
receipt of the documents. The formal protest setting forth with particularity the facts and law
upon which the protest is based shall be filed within seven (7) calendar days after the initial
notice of protest was filed. Failure to timely file a notice of protest or failure to timely file a
formal written protest shall constitute a waiver of any right to object or protest with respect to
aforesaid plans, specifications or contract documents.

SECTION 14. EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS. The criteria to be used in the
evaluation of proposals are presented in the Evaluation Criteria Sheet, contained within the
Proposal Documents.



AUDITOR SELECTION
EVALUATION CRITERIA

1. Ability of Personnel. (20 Points)

(E.g., geographic locations of the firm’s headquarters or permanent office in relation
to the project; capabilities and experience of key personnel; present ability to
manage this project; evaluation of existing work load; proposed staffing levels, etc.)

2. Proposer’s Experience. (20 Points)

(E.g. past record and experience of the Proposer in similar projects; volume of work
previously performed by the firm; past performance for other Community
Development Districts in other contracts; character, integrity, reputation, of
respondent, etc.)

3. Understanding of Scope of Work. (20 Points)

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of the District’s needs
for the services requested.

4. Ability to Furnish the Required Services. (20 Points)

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of Proposer’s financial
resources and stability as a business entity necessary to complete the services
required (E.g. the existence of any natural disaster plan for business operations).

5. Price. (20 Points)

Points will be awarded based upon the price bid for the rendering of the services
and reasonableness of the price to the services.



SECTION B



POINCIANA WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR ANNUAL AUDIT SERVICES

The Poinciana West Community Development District hereby requests proposals
for annual financial auditing services. The proposal must provide for the auditing of
the District’s financial records for the Fiscal Year ending September 30, 2020, with an
option for four additional annual renewals. The District is a local unit of special-
purpose government created under Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the purpose of
financing, constructing, and maintaining public infrastructure. The District is located in
Polk County and has a general administrative operating fund and a debt service fund.

The Auditing entity submitting a proposal must be duly licensed under Chapter 173,
Florida Statutes and be qualified to conduct audits in accordance with “Government
Auditing Standards,” as adopted by the Florida Board of Accountancy Audits shall be
conducted in accordance with Florida Law and particularly Section 218.39, Florida
Statutes, and the rules of the Florida Auditor General.

Proposal packages, which include evaluation criteria and instructions to proposers, are
available from the District Manager at the address and telephone number listed below.

Proposers must provide seven (7) copies and one (1) electronic copy of their proposal to
GMS - CF, LLC, District Manager, 219 E. Livingston Street, Orlando, FL. 32801,
telephone (407) 841-5524, in an envelope marked on the outside “Auditing Services -
Poinciana West Community Development District.” Proposals must be received by
Friday, July 10, 2020, 2:00 P.M., at the office of the District Manager. Please direct all
questions regarding this Notice to the District Manager.

George S. Flint
Governmental Management Services - Central Florida, LLC
District Manager





